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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF CHARLOTTE COUNTY 
Exhibit A-1 

Page 1 
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 

The Management of the District School Board of Charlotte County have prepared the following discussion 
and analysis to provide an overview of the District's financial activities for the fiscal year ended June 30, 
2013. The information contained in the Management's Discussion and Analysis (MD&A) is intended to 
highlight significant transactions, events and conditions, it should be considered in conjunction with the 
District's financial statements found on pages 2-58. 

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS 

Key financial highlights for the 2012-2013 fiscal year are as follows: 

� The assets of the District exceeded its liabilities at June 30, 2013 by $431,229,255.76. 

� The District's total net position increased by $1,267,358.96, or .29 percent increase from the 2011-
2012 fiscal year. 

� General revenues total $145,648,259.33, or 93.4 percent of all revenues. Program specific 
revenues in the form of charges for services, operating grants and contributions, and capital grants 
and contributions total $10,284,393.90 or 6.6 percent. 

� At June 30, 2013, the District's governmental funds reported combined fund balances of 
$44,147,654.96, a decrease of$5,972,986.66 from the prior year. 

� The unassigned fund balance of the General Fund, representing the net current financial resources 
available for general appropriation by the Board, totals $10,445,725.74 at June 30, 2013, or 8.5 
percent of total General Fund expenditures. 

� During the current year, General Fund revenues and other financing sources exceeded 
expenditures by $2,082,892.14. This may be compared to last year's results in which General 
Fund expenditures exceeded revenues by $7,802,990.69. 

OVERVIEW OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

The basic financial statements consist of three components: 

1. Government-wide financial statements 
2. Fund financial statements 
3. N ates to the financial statements 

Government-wide Financial Statements 

The government-wide financial statements provide both short-term and long-term information about the 
District's overall financial condition in a manner similar to those of a private-sector business. The 
statements include a statement of net position and a statement of activities that are designed to provide 
consolidated financial information about the governmental and business-type activities of the Primary 
Government presented on the accrual basis of accounting. The statement of net position presents 
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information on all of the District's assets, deferred outflows of resources and liabilities. The combined 
assets and deferred outflows of resources, less the liabilities are reported as net position. Over time, 
increases or decreases in net position may serve as a useful indicator of whether the financial position of 
the District is improving or deteriorating. 

The statement of activities presents information showing how the District's net position changed during the 
most recent fiscal year. All changes in net position are reported as soon as the underlying event giving rise 
to the change occurs, regardless of the timing of related cash flows. Thus, revenues and expenses are 
reported in this statement for some items that will result in cash flows only in future fiscal periods ( e.g., 
uncollected taxes and earned but unused vacation and sick leave). 

The government-wide statements present the District's activities in the following categories: 

• Governmental activities ~ This represents most of the District's services including its educational 
programs: basic, vocational, adult, and exceptional education. Support functions such as 
transportation and administration are also included. Local property taxes and the state's education 
finance program provide most of the resources that support these activities. 

• Component units - The District presents two separate legal entities in this report which are the 
Charlotte School Board Leasing Corporation and the Charlotte Local Education Foundation, Inc. 
These entities meet the criteria for inclusion provided by generally accepted accounting principles, 

Over a period of time, changes in the District's net assets are an indication of improving or deteriorating 
financial condition. This information should be evaluated in conjunction with other non-financial factors, 
such as changes in the District's property tax base, student enrollment, and the condition of the District's 
capital assets including its school buildings and administrative facilities, 

Fund Financial Statements 

Fund financial statements are one of the components of the basic financial statements. A fund is a grouping 
of related accounts that is used to maintain control over resources that have been segregated for specific 
activities or objectives. The District uses fund accounting to ensure and demonstrate compliance with 
finance-related legal requirements and prudent fiscal management. Certain funds are established by law 
while others are created by legal agreements, such as bond covenants. Fund financial statements provide 
more detailed information about the District's financial activities, focusing on its most significant or 
"major" funds rather than fund types. This is in contrast to the entity-wide perspective contained in the 
governrnent-wide statements, All of the District's funds may be classified within one of three broad 
categories: 

• Governmental Funds - Governmental funds are used to account for essentially the same functions 
reported as governmental activities in the government-wide fmancial statements. However, the 
governmental funds utilize a spendable financial resources measurement focus rather than the 
economic resources measurement focus found in the government-wide financial statements. This 
financial resources measurement focus allows the governmental fund statements to provide 
information on near-term inflows and outflows of spendable resources as well as balances of 
spendable resources available at the end of the fiscal year. 

The governmental fund statements provide a detailed short-term view that may be used to evaluate the 
District's near-term fmancing requirements. This short-term view is useful when compared to the 
long-term view presented as governmental activities in the governrnent-wide fmancial statements. To 
facilitate this comparison, both the governmental balance sheet and the governmental fund statement of 
revenues, expenditures, and changes in fund balances provide a reconciliation of governmental funds 
to governmental activities. 

The governmental funds balance sheet and statement of revenues, expenditures, and changes in fund 
balances provide detailed information about the District's most significant funds, The District's major 



funds are the General Fund, Special Revenue - ARRA Economic Stimulus Funds, Special Revenue 
Fund - Miscellaneous, Debt Service - Other Debt Service, and the Capital Projects - Local 
Improvement Fund. Data from other governmental funds are combined into a single, aggregated 
presentation. 

The district adopts an annual appropriated budget for its governmental funds. A budgetary comparison 
schedule has been provided for the General and major Special Revenue Funds to demonstrate 
compliance with the budget. 

• Proprietary Funds - Proprietary funds may be established to account for activities in which a fee is 
charged for services. Internal service funds are used to report activities that provide goods and 
services to support the District's other programs and functions through user charges. The District uses 
an internal service fund to account for the Employee Benefits fund and the Special Projects 
Consortium. Since these services predominately benefit governmental rather than business-type 
functions, the internal service funds have been included within governmental activities in the 
government-wide financial statements. 

The internal service funds are combined into a single, aggregated column in the proprietary fund 
financial statements. 

• Fiduciary Funds - Fiduciary funds are used to report assets held in a trustee or fiduciary capacity for 
the benefit of external parties, such as student activity funds. Fiduciary funds are not reflected in the 
government-wide statements because the resources are not available to support the District's own 
programs. In its fiduciary capacity, the District is responsible for ensuring that the assets reported in 
these funds are used only for their intended purposes. 

The District uses agency funds to account for resources held for student activities and groups. 

Notes to Financial Statements 

The notes provide additional information that is essential for a full understanding of the data provided in 
the government-wide and fund financial statements. 

GOVERNMENT-WIDE FINANCIAL ANALYSIS 

As noted earlier, net position may serve over time as a useful indicator of the District's financial position. 
The District's total assets and deferred outflows of resources exceeded it total liabilities by 
$431,229,225.76 (total net position) at June 30, 2013, which was an increase of $1,267,358.96 from the 
previous year. 

Net position includes investments in capital assets, primarily school facilities and related furniture, fixtures, 
and equipment, net of outstanding debt used to acquire or construct capital assets. The remaining net 
position is divided by between restricted and unrestricted. Restricted net position represents those assets 
net of related liabilities that are restricted for uses specified by third parties, primarily under the terms of 
debt issues, and Federal and State grantor agencies. 

The following is a summary of the District's net position as of June 30, 2013, compared to net position as 
ofJune 30, 2012. 
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District School Board of Charlotte County Net Position 

As of June 30, 2013 and June 30, 2012 

Governmental Activities 

2013 2012 

Current and Other Assets 60,216,399.32 64,610,319.55 
Capital Assets 457,393,034.75 453,829,316.75 

Total Assets 517,609,434.07 518,439,636.30 

Deferred Outflows of Resources 

Long-Term Liabilities 80,972,044.54 81,620,275. 77 
Other Liabilities 5,408,133.77 6,857,463.73 

Total Liabilities 86,380,178.31 88,477,739.50 

Net Position: 
Invested in Capital Assets -
Net of Debt 389,072,872.49 389,703,051.70 

Restricted 31,765,887.23 30,794,409.19 
Unrestricted 10,390,496.04 9,464,435.91 

Total Net Position 431,229,255.76 429,961,896.80 

The District reports $10,390,496.04 in unrestricted net position at June 30, 2013, an increase of 
$926,060.13 from the prior year. 

Restricted net position represents resources that are subject to external restrictions on how they may be 
used, such as for capital projects and debt service. The restricted portion of the District's net position totals 
$31,765,887.23, which represents a 3.15% increase from the prior year due to current year bond sinking 
fund payments. 

The largest portion of the District's net position (90.22 percent) reflects its net investment in capital assets. 
Net investment in capital assets decreased $630,179.21 due to the construction of capital assets and the 
reduction of outstanding debt. 

Key elements of the changes in the District's net position for the fiscal years ended June 30, 2013, and June 
30, 2012, are as follows: 
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District School Board of Charlotte County 

Operating Results and Changes in Net Position 

For the Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2013 and June 30, 2012 

Program Revenues: 

Charges for Services 

Operating Grants and Contributions 

Capital Grants and Contributions 

General Revenues: 

Property Taxes, Operational Purposes 

Property Taxes, Capital Projects 

Grants and Contributions Not 

Restricted to Specific Programs 

Unrestricted Investment Earnings 

Miscellaneous 

Total Revenues 

Functions/Program Expenses: 

Instruction 

Pupil Personnel Services 

Instructional Media Services 

Instruction & Curriculum Development 

Instructional Staff Training Services 

Instruction Related Technology 

Board of Education 

General Administration 

School Administration 

Facilities Acquisition and Construction 

Fiscal Services 

Food Services 

Central Services 

Pupil Transportation Services 

Operation of Plant 

Maintenance of Plant 

Administrative Technology Services 

Community Services 

Interest on Long-Term Debt 

Unallocated Depreciation Expenses 

Total Functions/Program Expenses 

Increase (decrease) in net position 

Net position - Beginning 

Adjustment to beginning net position 

Net position - Ending 

Governmental Activities 

2013 2012 

$3,297,281.61 $3,267,560.67 

6,418,043.03 6,177,564.23 

569,069.26 573,659.18 

73,883,996.40 76,102,821.47 

18,510,557.99 19,575,469.19 

49,385,682.87 44,896,604.80 

418,609.94 222,680.65 

3,449,412.13 2,743,058.65 

155,932,653.23 153,559,418.84 

75,457,847.00 78,304,040.68 

7,146,115.43 8,073,075.66 

1,266,247.57 1,559,514.88 

5,354,171.51 5,948,478.54 

2,659,816.73 2,694,995.98 

787,579.33 604,753.94 

682,881.86 780,327.72 

705,443.61 683,557.11 

8,526,359.48 8,281,694.78 

2,274,925.48 4,417,030.27 

888,050.79 989,029.29 

8,371,823.63 8,285,637.09 

8,336.49 154,397.36 

5,926,258.52 6,175,093.86 

11,274,406.35 11,403,088.43 

3,667,530.64 3,591,017.88 

1,419,974.28 1,283,385.42 

105,243.79 151,018.84 

3,667,505.89 3,632,265.18 

14,474,775.89 13,352,069.37 

154,665,294.27 160,364,472.28 

1,267,358.96 -6,805,053.44 

429,971,927.28 436,776,980.72 

-10,030.48 

431,229,255.76 429,971,927.28 
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Governmental activities increased the District's net position by $1,267,358.96. Key elements are as 
follows: 

An increase in revenues from State sources through the Florida Education Finance Program of $4,074,052, 
countered by a decrease in property taxes in the General Fund of$2,218,825.07. 

Capital projects and Special Revenue Fund - Miscellaneous fund balances decreased by $10,221,293 due 
to the completion of Phases I - 4 of the Lemon Bay High School project and the warehouse and 
maintenance buildings rebuilding from Hurricane Charley recovery, as well as a reduction in property tax 
revenue as a result of a decrease in assessed value. 

Long-term liabilities decreased $648,231.23 due to a decrease in long-term debt of $449,131 and a decrease 
of $620,572 in compensated absences, which is partially offset by an increase in other postemployment 
benefits payable (OPEB) of $189,985 and in estimated liabilities for long-term claims of $231,486, 

Instruction and instructional support expenses accounted for approximately 59.9 percent of total 
governmental expenses. Instruction decreased by $2.8 million (3.6 percent ) and instructional support 
decreased by $1.67 million (8.8 percent) due to decreases in property taxes and loss of stimulus funds. 

Comparison of Expenses 
Current to Prior Year 
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Instructional support includes pupil personnel services, instructional media services, instruction and 
curriculum development services, instructional staff training services, and instruction related technology. 

District administration includes board of education, general administration, facilities acquisition and 
construction, fiscal services, central services, and administrative technology services. Other includes 
community services, interest on long-term debt, and unallocated depreciation expense. 
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The largest revenue source for the 2012-2013 fiscal year is from the property tax levy, which resulted in 
total revenue for operational and capital purposes of $92,394,554.39, or 59 percent of total revenues. 
Property taxes decreased by $3,283,736.27 or 3.4 percent due to decreases in property values. Revenues 
from State sources for current operations are primarily received through the Florida Education Finance 
Program (FEFP) funding formula. The FEFP formula utilizes student enrollment data, and is designed to 
maintain equity in funding across all Florida school districts, taking into consideration the District's 
funding ability based on the local property tax base. Revenue from State sources for current operations 
total $34,369,127.76 for the 2012-2013 fiscal year, of which $11,720,909 is attributable to FEFP funding. 

The following graph shows total revenues by source: 

Total Revenues By Source 

Charges 
For 

Investment Services Operating 
and Misc Grants 

3% 4% 

~--Capital 
Grants 

0% 

Other Taxes 
Grants 59% 
32% 

FINANCIAL ANALYSIS OF THE DISTRICT'S FUNDS 

Major Governmental Funds 

As noted earlier, the District uses fund accounting to ensure and demonstrate compliance with finance­
related requirements. 

The focus of the governmental funds is to provide information on near-term inflows, outflows, and 
balances of spendable resources. Such information is useful in assessing the District's financing 
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requirements. In particular, unassigned fund balance may serve as a useful measure of a government's net 
resources available for spending at the end of the fiscal year. 

As of the end of the current fiscal year, the District's governmental funds reported combined ending fund 
balances of$44,147,654.96, a decrease of$5,972,986.66 in comparison with the prior year. The following 
schedule indicates the fund balances and the total changes in fund balances by major fund and other 
governmental (nonmajor) funds as reported in the basic financial statements for the fiscal years ended June 
30, 2013 and June 30, 2012. 

Increase Percentage 

Fund Balance 2013 2012 (Decrease) Change 
Major Governmental Funds: 

General Fund $10,827,903 $8,745,011 $2,082,892 24% 

Special Revenue: 

ARRA Funds 0 0 0 0% 
Debt Service Funds: 

Other Debt Service 12,251,209 8,407,230 3,843,979 46% 
Capital Projects: 

Local Capital Improvement Fund 16,995,377 20,062,819 -3,067,442 -15% 
District Bonds 0 4,556,186 -4,556,186 -100% 

Other Governmental Funds (nonmajor) 4,073,166 8,349,396 -4,276,230 -51% 

Total Fund Balances $44,147,655 $50,120,642 -$5, 972,987 -12% 

The General Fund is the chief operating fund of the District. At the end of the current fiscal year, 
unassigned fund balance is $10,445,725.74 while the total fund balance is $10,827,902.77. The unassigned 
fund balance increased by $1,700,715.11 while the total fund balance increased by $2,082,892.14 during 
the fiscal year. 

� Although District school taxes decreased by 2.9%, FEFP revenues increased $4.5 million or 63 
percent, which accounts for the majority of the increase in revenues for the year. 

� Total expenditures decreased by $4.5 million, or 3.7%. 
� There were no transfers out to other funds this year. 

The District received Special Revenue - ARRA Economic Stimulus Funds this year of $425,329.77, the 
majority of which was for instruction and instructional related expenses. 

Reserves are being accumulated in the Debt Service - Other Debt Service Fund in accordance with debt 
covenants to pay principal due at maturity. 

The Capital Projects -Local Capital Improvement fund balance is $16,995,376.60, all of which is restricted 
for the acquisition, construction, and maintenance of capital assets. The fund balance decreased by 
$3,067,442.40 due to a reduction in tax revenues as a result of declining property values and completion of 
some building projects. 

BUDGET VARIANCES IN THE GENERAL FUND 

Differences between the original budget and the final amended budget for revenues were approximately 
$1.2 million (1.0 percent decrease), and can be briefly summarized as follows: 

� A decrease in Class Size Reduction and FEFP funding of approximately $1.86 million, due to 
student emollment shortfalls and proration by the State due to McKay scholarships. 

� Increases in other local sources of 13.5 percent, due to Emichment Programs at the schools and 
rebates from other miscellaneous sources. 
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Differences between the original budget and the final amended budget for expenditures were approximately 
$850,000 due to lapses of salaries and benefits from vacant and unfilled positions. 

CAPITAL ASSETS AND LONG-TERM DEBT 

Capital Assets 

During fiscal year ending June 30, 2013, the following major capital transactions occurred. 

The District, as part of the hurricane recovery process, completed its rebuilding process. The final projects 
were the reconstruction of the District's warehouse and maintenance facilities. 

In addition, the first four phases to the Lemon Bay High School construction plans are complete. The final 
phases are under construction. 

Under District policy, school buses are to be replaced every thirteen years. Total cost of new buses for the 
current year totaled $595,508. 

Long-term Debt 

There were no additions or refundings of District debt during the 2012-2013 fiscal year. At June 30, 2013 
the District has total long-term debt outstanding of $7,628,535.82, which is comprised of Qualified Zone 
Academy and State School Bonds. Additionally, the outstanding balance of Certificates of Participation 
was $60,000,000. During the year, retirement of debt amounted to $430,000. Additional information on 
the District's long-term debt can be found in the Notes to the Financial Statements. 

ECONOMIC FACTORS AND NEXT YEAR'S BUDGET 

For fiscal year 2013-2014, the District anticipates an overall increase in revenues of approximately $3.6 
million dollars, due mainly to increases in FEFP funding and in tax levies, as a result of gross taxable 
values stabilizing with a slight 3 percent increase in value. 

REQUESTS FOR INFORMATION 

This report is designed to provide citizens, taxpayers, customers, investors, and creditors with a general 
overview of the District's finances and to demonstrate compliance and accountability for its resources. 
Questions concerning any of the information provided in this report or requests for additional financial 
information should be addressed to Charlotte County Public Schools, Finance Department, 1445 Education 
Way, Port Charlotte, FL 33948. 

http:7,628,535.82
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOA.RD OF CHARLOTTE COUNTY 
STATEMENT OF NET POSITION 
June 30, 2013 

T<>tal 

43,345 370,99 

607 002.14 

0.00 
64291.96 

0,00 

0.00 
0.00 

3 ~35 705.61 

80 247.80 
505 202.79 

28 355.00 
47 966,176.29 

!2,250,223.03 
0.00 

000 
0.00 

12,250,223.03 

12,814 823,30 

0,00 

6,244,789.79 
6 578 920.53 

,4 717 467.00 

513 l34 202.32 

'89 515 166.00 
26,168,724,28 

'18 107 729.03 

13 332,482.41 
rs 779 833.2' 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
1,046 762.04 

807 474.62 
438 333 421.66 
457 393 034.75 
517609434.07 

0.00 
0.00 

668 800.40 

820 323.43 
2 430 338,43 

0.00 
0,00 

226.961.34 

0.00 
0,00 

146 523.00 
ll15187.17 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0,00 

0.00 
0.00 

5408133.77 

0.00 

0.00 
455 000.00 

l 5ll 493.18 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

1966,493.18 

0.00 

0.00 
7,173,535,82 

8,886 396,23 
60 000,000,00 

I )48,666.31 
I 596 953,00 

0,00 

0.00 
79,005 551.36 
80 972 044.54 
86,380,178.31 

000 
000 

389 072,872.49 

127923.04 
1848 380.76 

!2177225.12 
17 612,358.31 

0.00 

!0390496.04 
431 229 2S5.76 

Com~onent Unin 
Total Nonmajor 

Comfionent Units 

0.00 
0.00 
0,00 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
o.oo 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0,00 

0.00 
0,00 

0 00 
0,00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0,00 

0.00 
0.00 
0,00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0,00 

0.00 
0,00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
o.oo 
0.00 
0.00 
000 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0,00 

0.00 
0.00 
0,00 
0,00 

0.00 
0,00 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
0,00 

0.00 
0,00 
0,00 

0.00 
0.00 

Governmental 
Activities 

43 345 370,99 

607002.14 

64 291.96 

3 335 705.61 
80 247.8(1 

505,202.79 
28 355.00 

47 966 176.29 

12250223.03 

12 250,223.03 

12,814,823.30 

6,244 789, 79 

6 578 920.53 
(4,717467.00 

513 134 202.32 
/89,515,166,00 

26 168 724.28 
18107729,03 
13 332 482.41 
18 779 833.27 

1 046 762.04 
(807 474.62 

438 333 421.66 
457 393 034,75 
S l 7,609,434,07 

0.00 

668 800.40 
820323.43 

2 430 338.43 

226,96!.34 

146 523,00 

1 l!S.187.17 

~ 408 133 77 

455,000.00 
1511 493.18 

1,966,493.18 

7173 535.82 
8 886 396,23 

60 000000.00 
l 348.666,31 

1596953.00 

79 005,551.36 
80,972 044,54 

86 380 178,31 

0.00 

389072 872.49 

127 923.04 
1,848,380.76 

12177225.12 

17,612,358.3! 

JO 390 496.04 
431 229 255.76 0.00 

Prlmarv Government 
Buslneu-type 

Activlfle, 

0.00 

0,00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

ASSETS 
Current A.<.Ms 

Cash and Cash E ulvalents 
Invesbnents 
Taxes Receivable Net 
Accounts R=ivable Net 
Interest Receivable on Investments 
Due from Reinsurer 
De~osits Receivable 
Due From Other A-encies 
ln1ernal Bal:mWl! 
lnventorv 
l're•aid ltcms 

Total Current Asscis 
Noncr,rrent A.<.<et.,: 

Cash with Fiscal/Service A0 ents 
Othe.r Post-Em 1 ent Benefits Asset 
Section 1011.13 F.S. Loan Proceeds 
Investments 
Totnl Noncurront Asset, 

Capital As.<ets: 
emo 
L:md J,nnrovemcnts - Nondenreciablc 
Construction in l'ro0 ,.,. ss 
lmnrovcments Other Than Buildinqs 

Less Accumulated Den•eciation 
Buildin,s and Fixed Enuinrnent 

Less Accumulated Denreciahon 
Furnitme, Fixtu~ and Enuinment 

Less Accumulated O.,nre,;iation 
Motor Vehicles 

Less Accumulated De• reciation 
Pro en" Under Ca•ital Lease 

Less Accumulated D"' rcciation 
Audiovisual Materials 

Less Accumulated De rcciation 
Crum uter Software 

Less Accumulated Amoniza1ion 
Other Ca, ital Assets, Net ofDc"recialion 

Total Ca-ital Assc1s 
Total Anett 
DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES 
Deferred Amount of Rcfundin-
Total Defurcd 011mows ofReso111u, 
LIABILITIES 
Cr,rrent !Jab/lilies: 

Accmcd Salaries and Benefits 
Pa'"roll Deductions end Withholdines 
Accounts Pa"able 
Jud•mcnts Pavable 
Construction Contrac1s Pa ·able 
Conslnlction Contracts Pa ·able Retained Percen1aae 
Sales Tax Pa··able 
Due to Fisc.al Anent 
Accmcd Interest Pavable 
De osits Pa"'able 
Due to Other A0 eucies 
Current Notes Pa··able 
Deferred Revenues 
Estimated u,maid Claims Se]f.Jnsurancc Pro ram 
Eslimatcd Liabilih• for Claims Ad'uslmenl 
Estimated Liabilitv for Arbitra e Rebate 

Total Current Liabilities 
/,ong-Term Liabilities 

Por//on Due Wr/h!n One Ye.,r: 
Notes Pa able 
Obli•a1ion, Under Can ital Leases 
Bond, Pn"ablc 
Liabili1v· for Comnensated Absences 
Lease-Purchase Aorccmcnts Pav able 
Es1ima1cd LiabHih• for Lon"-Tenn Claims 
Other Post-Em I ent Benefits Liabilit 
Estimated PECO Advance Pa ·able 
Estim~ted Liabili"' for Arbilra 0 e Rebate 
Due Within One Year 

Pon/on D11e Afler One Year 
Notes Pavablc 
Obli ations Under Canital Leases 
Bonds Pavab!e 
Liabilll forCom~ensated Absences 
Lease-Purchase A ents Pavablc 
Estimated Liabili~- for Lon•-Tcrm Claims 
Other Post•EmnJoumcnt Benefits Liabili"• 
Estimated PECO AdVllllce Pa•al>lc 
Estimated Liabili'" for Arbitra0 c Rebate 
Due in More than One Year 

Total Lon°-Terrn Liabilities 
Total Liabilities 
DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES 
Accumulated Increase in Fair Value ofHed"'"" Dcrivath .. , 
Total Deferred lnllow1 of Resources 
NET POSITION 
Net Investment in Ca- ital Assets 
Res/ri<'led For: 

Cate0 orical C over Pro-ms 
FoodServic.: 
Debt Service 
Canital Pro;ec1s 
Other Purnoses 

Unrestricted 
Total Net Po1ltlon 

Account 
Number 

1110 
U60 

1120 
1130 
ll70 

1180 
12!0 

1220 

ll50 

1230 

ll14 
14!0 

1420 
1460 

1310 
1315 

1360 
1320 

!329 
1330 

1339 
1340 

1349 
1350 
1359 

1370 
1379 
138) 

1388 
1382 

1389 

1910 

2110 

2170 
2120 

2130 
2140 
2150 

2260 
2240 

2210 
2220 
2230 

2250 
2410 
2271 

2272 
2280 

2310 

2315 
2320 
2330 

2340 
2350 

2360 
2370 
2280 

2310 
2315 

2320 
2330 

2340 
2350 
2360 
2370 

2280 

2610 

2770 

2780 
2780 
2780-
2780 
2780 

2790 

The aooomp:mying notes tofuumcial ,iatcmcnts are an integral part ofthi! siatemrnt 
ESE 14~ 
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF CHARLOTTE COUNTY 
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES 
For the Fi!ielll Year Ended June 30, 2013 

Pro ram Revenues 

Operating 
Account Charges for Grano and 
Number Ex enses Services Contributions 

5000 75 457 847.00 800 834.64 
6100 7 146 115.43 
6200 l 266 247.57 
6300 5 354171.51 
6400 2 659 816.73 
6500 787 579.33 
7100 682 881.86 
7200 705 443,61 
7300 8 526 59.48 
7400 2 274 925.48 
7500 888 050.79 
7600 8 371 823.63 2 267 797.88 6418043.03 
7700 8 336.49 
7800 5 926 258.52 228 649.09 
7900 JI 274 406.35 
8100 3 667 530.64 
8200 I 419 974.28 
9100 105 43.79 
9200 3 667 505.89 

14474 775.89 
154665 294.27 3 297 281.61 6418043.03 

0.00 0.00 0.00 
154 665 294.27 3 297 81.61 6418043.03 

0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 o_oo 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
000 o_oo 0.00 

General Revenues: 
Taxes: 

Property Taxes, Levied for Operational Purposes 
Property Taxe,;, Levied for Debt Service 
Property Taxes, Levied for Capital Projects 
Local Sales Taxes 

Granl5 and Contributions. Not Restricted to Specific Programs 
Investment .Earnings 
Miscellaneous 
Special Items 
Extraordinary Items 
Transfers 

Total General Revenu~ Special Jlems, Extraordinary Items, and Transfers 
Change in Net Position 
Net Position - July l, 2012 
Net Position - June 30, 2013 

Capital 
Grants and 

Contributions 

569 069.26 

569 069.26 

0.00 
569 069.26 

000 
0.00 
000 
0.00 

Governmental 
Activities 

73 883 996-40 

18 510 557.99 

49 385 682.87 
418 609.94 

3,449 412.13 

145 648 259.33 
I 267 358.96 

429 961 896.80 
431 229 255. 76 

Net (Expense) Revenne 
and Chan es in Net Position 

FUNCTIONS 
Governmental Activ1ties: 

Instruction 
Student Personnel Services 
Instructional Media Services 
Iostruction and Curriculum Develo ent Services 
Instructional StaffTrainin Services 
Instructional-Related Teclmolo 
Board 
General Administration 
School Administration 
Facilities Ac uisition and Construction 
Fiscal Services 
Food Services 
Central Services 
Student Trans ortation Services 
0 eration of Plant 
Maintenance of Plant 
Administrative Teclmolo Services 
Communi Services 
InterestonLon -Term Debt 
Unallocated De reciation/Amortization Ex ense* 

Total Governmental Activities 
Business-type Activities: 

Self-Insurance Consortium 
D care O erations 
Other Business-T Activi 

Total Business-T e Activities 
Total Prima Government 
Component Units: 

Ma"or Com onent Unit Ma'or Com onent Unit Name 
Ma"or Com onenl Unit Ma"or Com onent Unit Name 
Total Nonma·or Com onent Units 

Total Com oneut Units 

000 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
000 
0.00 
000 
0.00 
000 
0.00 
0.00 
000 
0.00 
0,00 

0,00 

0.00 

73 883 996.40 
000 

18 510 557.99 
000 

49,385 682.87 
418 609.94 

3 449,412.13 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 145 648,259.33 
0.00 1 267 358.96 

429 961 896.80 
0.00 431 229 255.76 

*This amount excludes the depreciation/amortization lhat is included in the direct expenses of the various functions 

The accompanying notes to financial slalements are an integral part of this statement. 
ESE 145 

http:449,412.13
http:569,069.26
http:569,069.26
http:569,069.26
http:6,418,043.03
http:297--281.61
http:154,665,294.27
http:648,259.33
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF CHARLOTTE COUNTY 
BALANCE SHEET 
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 
June 30, 2013 

ASSETS AND DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES 
ASSETS 
Cash and Cash E~uivalents 
fovestments 
Taxes Receivable Net 
Accounts Receivabl~ Net 

Interest Receivable on Investments 
Due From Reinsurer 
Denosits Receivable 
Due From Other Funds: 

Bud0 eta..., Funds 
Internal Funds 

Due From Other A=ncies 
InventO'"'' 
Pre• aid Items 
Restricted Assets 

Cash with Fiscal/Service A"ents 
Total Assets 
DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES 
Accumulated Decrease in Fair Value ofHed,,:nu Derivatives 
Total Deferred Outnows or Resources 
Total Assets and Deferred Outflows of Resources 
LIABILITIES, DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES, 

AND FUND BALANCES 
LIABILITIES 
Accrued Salaries and Benefits 
Pa··roll Deductions and Withholdin<>s 
Accounts Pauable 
Judnments Pa"able 
Construction Contracts Pavable 
Construction Contracts Pauable - Retained Percenta"e 
Sales Tax Pa,,able 
Matured Bonds Pauable 
Matured Interest Pauable 
Due to Fiscal A"ent 
Accrued Interest Pauable 
Denosits Pavable 
Due to Other Anencies 
Current Notes Pavable 
Due In Other Fund~: 

Bud"ela"'' Funds 
Internal Funds 

Deferred Revenues: 
Unearned Revenue 
Unavailable Revenue 

Total Liabilities 
DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES 
Accumulated Increase in Fair Value ofHed< ina Derivatives 
Total Deferred Inflows of Resources 
FUND BALANCES 
Nompe11dable: 

Inventon, 
Pre~aid Amounts 
Permanent Fund Princinal 
Other Not in Snendable Form 

Total Nonsnendable Fund Balance 
Restricted for: 

Economic Stabilization 
Federal Renuired Carruover Pro,,.,.ams 
State R=uired Can-vover Pronrams 
Local Sales Tax and Other Tax Lew 
Debt Service 
Canital Proiects 
Restricted for 
Restricted for 

Total Restricted Fund Balance 
Committed lo: 

Economic Stabilization 
Contractual Ao-reements 
Committed for 
Committed for 

Total Commitled Fund Balance 
Assigned lo: 

S-ecial Revenue 
Debt Service 
Canital Proiects 
Permanent Fund 
Ass\aned for 
Assi~ned for 

Tola{ Assi,med Fund Balance 

Tn/al Unas~·irmed Fund Balance 
Total Fund Balances 
Total Liabilities, Deferred Inflows of Resources, 

and Fund Balances 

ESE 145 

Account 
Number 

1110 
1160 
1120 
1130 
1170 
1180 
1210 

1141 
1142 
1220 
I 150 
!230 

1114 

1910 

2110 
2170 
2120 
2130 
2140 
2150 
2260 
2180 
2190 
2240 
2210 
2220 
2230 
2250 

2161 
2162 

2410 
2410 

2610 

2711 
2712 
2713 
2719 
2710 

2721 
2722 
2723 
2724 
2725 
2726 
2729 
2729 
2720 

2731 
2732 
2739 
2739 
2730 

2741 
2742 
2743 
2744 
2749 
2749 
2740 

2750 
2700 

General 
100 

9 447 282.43 
169 777.47 

0.00 
56 351.55 

0.00 
0,00 
0,00 

292 178.24 
80 247.80 

2 230 886 28 
225 898.99 

28,355.00 

0.00 
12 530 977.76 

0.00 
0.00 

12 530 977.76 

576 099.2! 
678 953.01 
448 022.77 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0,00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0 00 
0,00 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

1 703 074 99 

0.00 
0,00 

225 898.99 
28 355.00 

0.00 
0.00 

254 253.99 

0,00 
0.00 

127,923.04 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

127 923.04 

0.00 
0.00 
0,00 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0 00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

10 445 725.74 
10 827 902.77 

12 530 977.76 

Other 
Federal 

Programs 
420 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0,00 
0 00 

0.00 
0.00 

0,00 
0.00 

478 902.17 
0.00 
0,00 

0.00 
478 902.17 

0,00 

0.00 
478902.17 

56 991.07 
95 327.88 
35 296.58 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0,00 

0.00 
0,00 
0,00 

0.00 

291 286.64 
0 00 

0.00 
0.00 

478 902.17 

0,00 
0,00 

0.00 
0.00 
0 00 

0.00 
0,00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0,00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0,00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0,00 
0,00 
0.00 
0,00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0,00 

478 902.17 

Federal 
Economic Stimulus 

Programs 
430 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0,00 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

9 807.53 
0.00 
0,00 

0.00 
9 807.53 

0,00 
0.00 

9 807.53 

1,325.79 
4 697.44 
2 892.70 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0,00 

0.00 
0,00 
0,00 
0.00 

891.60 
0.00 

0.00 
0 00 

9 807.53 

0,00 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0,00 

0.00 
0,00 
0,00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0 00 
0,00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0 00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0,00 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

9 807.53 

Other Debt 
Service 

290 

985.74 
12,250 223.03 

0.00 
0.00 
0,00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
12251208.77 

0.00 
0.00 

12251208.77 

0.00 
0,00 
0.00 
0,00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

12 251 208.77 
0.00 
000 
0.00 

12251208.77 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0,00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0 00 

0,00 
!2,251 208.77 

12 251 208.77 
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Nonvoted Capital 
Improvement 

Section 1011.71(2), F.S. 

18 !51.142.24 
335 338.93 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0 00 

0.00 
544,563.88 

0.00 
0.00 

0,00 
19 031,045.05 

0.00 
0.00 

19 031 045.05 

4318,3\ 
8 102.42 

1 796 286.38 
0.00 
0.00 

226 961.34 
0.00 
0.00 
0,00 
0.00 
0,00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

0 00 
0,00 

2 035,668.45 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

16 995 376,60 
0,00 

0.00 
16 995,376.60 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0,00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0,00 
0.00 
0.00 
0,00 

0.00 
16 995,376.60 

19 031 045.05 

http:995,376.60
http:995,376.60
http:035,668.45
http:031,045.05
http:544,563.88
http:51142.24
http:12251208.77
http:12251208.77
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http:1,325.79
http:478902.17
http:127,923.04
http:28,355.00
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF CBARLOTfE COUNTY 
BALANCE SHEET 
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 
June JO, 2013 

ASSETS AND DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES 
ASSETS 
Cash and Cash E~uivalents 
Investments 
Taxes Receivable, Net 
Accounts Receivable. Net 
Interest Receivable on Investments 
Due From Reinsurer 
De~osits Receivable 
Due From Other F11nds: 

Bud"etarn Funds 
Internal Funds 

Due From Other A<>encies 
Inventorn 
Pre~aid Items 
Re.,tricted Assets 

Cash with Fiscal/Service A<>ents 
TotalAsHh 
DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES 
Accumulated Decrease in Fair Value ofHed11.imz Derivatives 
Total Deferred Outflows of Resources 
Total Assets and Deferred Outflows of Resources 
LIABILITIES, DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES, 

AND FUND BALANCES 
LIABILITIES 
Accrued Salaries and Benefits 
Pavroll Deductions and Withholdinas 
Accounts Pa,,able 
Jud~ments Pavable 
Construction Contracts Pavable 
Construction Contracts Pa,able - Retained Percenta!l:e 
Sales Tax Pa"able 
Matured Bonds Pavable 
Matured Interest Pa,,able 
Due to Fiscal A"ent 
Accrued Interest Pavable 
Denosits Pa"able 
Due to Other A"encies 
Current Notes Pavable 
Due lo Other Funds: 

Bud~ctarv Funds 
Internal Funds 

Deferred Revenues: 
Unearned Revenue 
Unavailable Revenue 

Total LiRbilities 
DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES 
Accumulated Increase in Fair Value ofHed0 in" Derivatives 
Total Deferred Inflows ofResourcu 
FUND BALANCES 
Nonspendable: 

Invento-• 
Prenaid Amounts 
Permanent Fund Princinal 
Other Not in S"endable Form 

Total Nonsnendabfe Fund Balance 
Res/1'/ctedfor: 

Economic Stabilization 
Federal RMuired Carrvover Proarams 
State Renuired Carrvover Pro"rams 
Local Sales Tax and Other Tax Lew 
Debt Service 
Ca,..ital Pro;ects 
Restricted for 
Restricted for 

Total Reslricted Fund Balance 
Committed to: 

Economic Stabilization 
Contractual A 0 reements 
Committed for 
Committed for 

Total Committed J,l,nd Balance 
Assigned to: 

Snecia! Revenue 
Debt Service 
Ca"ital Pro;ects 
Permanent Fund 
Assi0 ned for 
AsS!'•ncd for 

Total Assi<n1ed Fund Balance 

Total Unassirm.ed Fund Balance 
Total Fund Balances 
Total Liabilities, Deferred Inflows of Resources, 

and Fund Balances 
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Account 
Number 

1110 
1160 
1120 
1130 
1170 
1180 
1210 

1141 
1142 
1220 
1150 
1230 

1114 

1910 

2110 
2170 
2120 
2130 
2140 
2150 
2260 
2!80 
2190 
2240 
2210 
2220 
2230 
2250 

2161 
2162 

2410 
2410 

2610 

271 l 
2712 
2713 
2719 
2710 

2721 
2722 
2723 
2724 
2725 
2726 
2729 
2729 
2720 

2731 
2732 
2739 
2739 
2730 

2741 
2742 
2743 
2744 
2749 
2749 
2740 

2750 
2700 

Other 
Governmental 

Funds 

3,153 155 68 
JOI 885.74 

0.00 
7 940.41 

0.00 
0,00 

0.00 

615 752.82 
0.00 

71 545.75 
279 303.80 

0 00 

0.00 
4 229 584.20 

0.00 
0,00 

4 229,584.20 

28 333.54 
28,501.85 
17 843.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0,00 

35.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0,00 

81 703.99 
0.00 
0.00 

0,00 

0.00 

0,00 
0.00 

156417.38 

0.00 
0,00 

279 303.80 
0.00 
0.00 
0,00 

279 303.80 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0,00 

72 539.35 
6 598,27 

l 569 076.96 
0.00 

1 648 214.58 

0.00 
0.00 

2 145 648,44 

0.00 
2 145 648.44 

0.00 
0.00 
0,00 

0.00 
0.00 
0,00 

0.00 

0.00 
4 073 166.82 

4 229 584.20 

Tota! 
Governmental 

Funds 

30 752 566.09 
12857225.17 

0.00 
64 291.96 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

907 931.06 
80 247.80 

3 335 705.61 
505 202.79 

28 355.00 

0,00 

48 531 525.48 

0,00 
0.00 

48 531 525.48 

667 067 92 
815 582.60 

2300341.43 
0,00 

0.00 
226 961.34 

35.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

81 703.99 
0.00 
0,00 

292 178,24 
0,00 

0.00 
0.00 

4 383 870.52 

0.00 
0.00 

505 202.79 
28 355.00 

0.00 
0.00 

533 557.79 

0.00 
0.00 

127,923.04 
0 00 

12 323 748,12 
17,001 974.87 

I 569 076.96 
0.00 

31 022 722.99 

0.00 
0.00 

2 145 648.44 
0.00 

2 145 648.44 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0,00 

0.00 
0,00 
0,00 

JO 445 725.74 
44 147 654.96 

48 531 525.48 

http:127,923.04
http:2300341.43
http:12857225.17
http:156417.38
http:28,501.85
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF CHARLOTTE COUNTY 
RECONCILIATION OF THE GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS BALANCE SHEET 
TO THE GOVERNMENT-WIDE STATEMENT OF NET POSITION 
For the Fiscal Year Ended Jone 30, 2013 

Total Fund Balances - Governmental Funds 

Amounts Reported for Governmental Activities in the Statement of Net 
Position are Different Because: 

Capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation, used in governmental 
activities are not financial resources and, therefore, are not reported 
as assets in the governmental funds. 

Capital Assets 
Accumulated Depreciation 

Internal service funds are used by management to charge the costs of 
certain activities, such as insurance, to individual funds. The assets and 
liabilities of the internal service funds are included in governmental activities 
in the statement of net position. 

Interest on long-term debt is accrued as a liability in the government-wide 
statements, but is not recognized in the governmental funds until due. This 
amount is the amount of accrued interest payable at fiscal year-end. 

Long-term liabilities are not due and payable in the current period and, 
therefore, are not reported as liabilities in the governmental funds. 
Long-term liabilities at year-end consist of: 

Qualified Zone Academy Bonds Payable 
Certificates of Participation Payable 
Bonds Payable 
Compensated Absences Payable 
Other Postemployment Benefits Payable 

Total Net Position - Governmental Activities 

The accompanying notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement. 
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$44,147,654.96 

$579,239,461.67 
-121,927,669.92 457,311,791.75 

9,539,710.28 

(146,523.00) 

(5,000,000.00) 
(60,000,000.00) 

(2,628,535.82) 
(I 0,397,889.41) 

(1,596,953.00) (79,623,378.23) 

$431,229,255.76 

http:44,147,654.96


290 

DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF CHARLOTTE COUNTY 
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN 

FUND BALANCES- GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2013 

REVENUES 
Federal Direct 
Federal Throu"h State and Local 
State Sources 
Local Sources: 

Property Taxes Levied, Ta)( Redemptions, and Excess Fees for 
0-erational Pu-oses 
Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions, and Excess Fees for Debt 
Service 
Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions, and Exce!IS Fees for Capital 
Proiects 
Local Sales Taxes 
Char,;es for Service - Food Service 
Imnact Fees 
Other Local Revenue 
Total Local Sources 

Total Revenues 
EXPENDITURES 
Current: 

Instruction 
Student Personnel Services 
Instructional Media Services 
Instruction and Cuniculum Deve!onment Services 
Instructional StaffTrainin" Services 
Instructional-Related Technolol!V 
Board 
Genera! Administration 
School Administration 
Facilities Acnuisition and Construction 
Fiscal Services 
Food Services 
Central Services 
Student Tranrortation Services 
Oneration of Plant 
Maintenance of Plant 
Administrative Technolo"'' Services 
Communitv Services 

Debt Service: (F1111clio11 9200) 
Retirement ofPrincinal 
Interest 
Dues and Fees 
Miscellaneous 

Capital Outlay: 
Facilities Acnuisition and Construction 
Other Canital Outlav 

Total Exnenditures 

Excess 'Deflclenc"' of Revenues Over 'Under' Ex"enditure1 
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 
Issuance ofBonds 

Premium on Sale ofBonds 
Discount on Sale of Bonds 

Proceeds of Lease-Purchase Acrreements 
Premium on Lease-Purchase Anreements 
Discount on Lease-Purchase Aoreements 

Loans 
Sale ofca~ital Assets 
Loss Recoveries 
Proceeds ofForward Su 1 Contract 
Proceeds from S-ecial Facilit" Construction Account 
Face Value ofRefundincr Bonds 

Premium on Refundin" Bonds 
Discount on Refund in~ Bonds 

Refundina Lease-Purchase Aareements 
Premium on Refundinn Lease-Purchase A<>reements 
Discount on Refundin~ Lease-Purchase A"reements 

Pavments to Refundincr Escrow Aoent rvunction 9299\ 
Transfers In 
Transfers Out 
Total Other Financin<> Sources ruses\ 
SPECIAL ITEMS 

EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS 

Net Chan~e in Fund Balances 
Fund Balances Julv I 2012 
Ad'ustment to Fund Balances 
Fund Balances June 30 2013 

Other Federal 
1'"ederal Economic Stimulus SBEICOBI 

Account General Programs Programs Bonds 
Number 100 420 430 210 

3100 176 877.67 2 074 682.80 0,00 0.00 
3200 963 270.19 8 881,228.94 425,329.77 0.00 
3300 33 570 414.93 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3411, 3421, 
3423 73 883 996.40 0,00 0.00 0.00 

3412, 3421, 
3423 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 

3413, 3421, 
3423 0 00 0,00 0.00 0.00 

3418, 3419 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 
345X 0.00 0 00 0.00 0,00 
3496 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

4 575 960.99 0.00 0,00 0.00 
3400 78 459 957.39 0,00 0.00 0,00 

113170520.18 \0955911.74 425 329,77 0.00 

5000 69,950,678.76 5,619,156.42 94 078.23 0.00 
6100 6491331,03 670 196.86 0.00 0.00 
6200 1,264,834.45 0.00 0.00 0.00 
6300 2 672 401.08 2 573 859,94 148 613.35 0,00 
6400 I 248 lJ 1.63 1359943.11 65 912.71 0.00 
6500 787 579.33 0.00 0.00 0.00 
7100 682 183.11 0.00 0.00 0.00 
7200 308 342.83 395 569.04 12 909.75 0.00 
7300 8 500 802,86 137 304.61 0.00 0,00 
7410 0.00 66 875.19 0.00 0.00 
7500 891 688.10 25 420.95 0.00 0,00 
7600 0,00 0.00 0.00 0,00 
7700 2 910,970.40 0.00 0.00 0.00 
7800 5,933 801.70 4 958, 18 0.00 0,00 
7900 11 202 636.03 102 627.44 0,00 0.00 
8100 3 713 391.16 0.00 0.00 0,00 
8200 l 320 402.01 0.00 103,815.73 0,00 
9100 105,166.15 0.00 0,00 0 00 

710 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 
720 74 686.86 0.00 0.00 0,00 
730 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 
790 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

7420 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
9300 0,00 0.00 0.00 0,00 

118059027.49 !0955911,74 425,329.77 0,00 
/4 888 507.31 0,00 0,00 0.00 

3710 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
3791 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
891 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3750 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
3793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
89) 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 

3720 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
3730 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
3740 35 269.)7 0,00 0.00 0,00 
3760 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 00 
3770 0.00 0 00 0.00 0.00 
3715 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 
3792 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
892 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 

3755 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 
3794 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
894 0.00 0,00 0.00 0 00 
760 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 

3600 6 936,130.28 0.00 0,00 0.00 
9700 0.00 0.00 0,00 0 00 

6 971 399.45 0.00 0.00 0,00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
2,082 892.!4 0 00 0.00 0.00 

2800 8,745 010.63 0.00 0.00 0.00 
2891 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
2700 10,827,902.77 0.00 0.00 0.00 
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Other Debt 
Service 

3 174,000,00 
0.00 
0,00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

71,858.91 
71 858,91 

3 245 858,91 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
3,420,000.00 

700,00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

3 420 700.00 
(174,841.09 

0.00 
0.00 
0,00 

0.00 
0.00 
0 00 
0.00 
0.00 
0,00 
0,00 
0 00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

4.018 820.16 
0.00 

4018820.16 

0.00 

0.00 
3 843 979.07 
8,407 229.70 

0,00 
12 251 208.77 

The accompanying notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement 
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DISTRfCT SCHOOL BOARD OF CHARLOTTE COUNTY 
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDfTURES, AND CHANGES IN 
FUND BALANCES-GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2013 

REVENUES 
Federal Direct 
Federal Throu"h State and Local 
State Sources 
local Sources: 

Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions, and Excess Fees for 
Onerational Purnoses 
Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions, and Excess Fees for Debt 
Service 
Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions, and Excess Fees for Capital 
Prolects 
Local Sales Taxes 
Char-es for Service - Food Service 
Imnact Fees 
Other Local Revenue 
Total Local Sources 

Total Revenues 
EXPENDITURES 
Current: 

Instmction 
Student Personnel Services 
Instructional Media Services 
Instmction and Curriculum Deve[onment Services 
Instmctional StaffTraining Services 
Instructional-Related Technolo<>v 
Board 
Genera! Administration 
School Administration 
Facilities Acnuisition and Construction 
Fiscal Services 
Food Services 
Central Services 
Student Transuortation Services 
Oneration of Plant 
Maintenance of Plant 
Administrative Techno[ol!V Services 
Communitv Services 

Debt Service: (F1111clio11 9200) 
Retirement ofPrincinal 
Interest 
Dues and Fees 
Miscellaneous 

Capital Oulfay: 
Facilities Ac~uisition and Construction 
Other Canital Out I av 

Total E:.:nenditures 
ExceH1 Deficie11c"' of Revenues Over /Under) Exneoditures 
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 
Issuance ofBonds 

Premium on Sale ofBonds 
Discount on Sale ofBonds 

Proceeds of Lease-Purchase Ae•reements 
Premium on Lease.Purchase A<>reements 
Discount on Lease-Purchase Aoreements 

Loans 
Sale of Ca-ital Assets 
Loss Recoveries 
Proceeds of Forward SU""J" Contract 
Proceeds from Snedal Facilitv Construction Account 
Face Value ofRefundin<> Bonds 

Premium on Refundin° Bonds 
Discount on Refundin11 Bonds 

Refundin<> Lease-Purchase Aoreements 
Premium on Refundin° Lease-Purchase A~reements 
Discount on Refundin11 Lease-Purchase Aoreemcnts 

Pa'-'ments to Refundino Escrow A<>ent fFunction 9299\ 
Transfers In 
Transfers Out 
Total Other Financinu Sources /Uses\ 
SPECIAL ITEMS 

EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS 

Net Chan~e In Fund Balances 
Fund Balances Julv l 2012 
Ad;ustment to Fund Balances 
Fund Balances June 30 2013 

Nonvoted Capital 
Improvement Other Total 

Account District Bonds Section 1011 71(2), F.S Governmental Governmental 
Number l50 370 Funds Funds 

3100 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,425 560.47 
3200 0.00 0.00 6 308 278.03 16,578 106.93 
3300 0.00 0.00 798 712.83 34 369 127.76 

3411, 3421, 
3423 0,00 0 00 0.00 73 883 996.40 

3412, 3421, 
3423 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3413, 3421, 
3423 0,00 18,510 557.99 0.00 18 5IO 557.99 

3418 3419 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 
345X 0.00 0.00 2 264 415.38 2 264 415.38 
3496 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 

5 599.09 175 195.00 30 12!.92 4,858 735,9! 
3400 5 599.09 18,685 752.99 2 294 537.30 99 517 705.68 

5,599.09 18 685 752.99 9,401 528.16 155,890,500.84 

5000 0.00 0.00 0,00 75,663 913,41 
6100 0,00 0,00 0.00 7 161 527.89 
6200 0.00 0.00 0.00 I 264 834.45 
6300 0,00 0,00 0.00 5 394 874.37 
6400 0.00 0,00 0,00 2 673,987.45 
6500 0.00 0.00 0.00 787 579,33 
7100 0,00 0,00 0.00 682,183.11 
7200 0.00 0.00 0,00 716 821.62 
7300 0,00 0.00 0.00 8 638 107.47 
74IO 0.00 656.98 2 610 380.45 2.677 912.62 
7500 0,00 0.00 0.00 917 109,05 
7600 0.00 0.00 8 372,838.83 8 372 838.83 
7700 0.00 0.00 0,00 2.910 970.40 
7800 0,00 0.00 0.00 5 938 759.88 
7900 0.00 0.00 0.00 11,305 263.47 
8100 0.00 0.00 0.00 3 713 391.16 
8200 0,00 0,00 0.00 1424217.74 
9100 0.00 0.00 0,00 105 166,15 

710 0.00 0.00 430 000.00 430 000.00 
720 0.00 0.00 148150.00 3,642 836,86 
730 0.00 0,00 6 951.63 7 651.63 
790 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

7420 4 561 784.81 12 825 750.60 l09 437.00 17 496,972.41 
9300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

4 561 784.81 12 826 407.58 11 677 757.91 161 926 919.30 
(4 556 185.72) 5859345.41 12 276 229.75 (6,036 418.46 

3710 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 
3791 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 
891 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
3750 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
3793 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 
893 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3720 0,00 0,00 0.00 0.00 
3730 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 
3740 0.00 0 00 0.00 35 269.17 
3760 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 00 
3770 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 
3715 0.00 0 00 0.00 0.00 
3792 0.00 0,00 0,00 0.00 
892 0.00 0.00 0,00 0,00 
3755 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 
3794 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 
894 0,00 0.00 0,00 0.00 
760 0,00 0,00 0.00 0.00 

3600 0.00 0,00 0,00 10 954,950.44 
9700 0.00 (8 926 787.81 12 000 000.00 1 J0,926 787.81 

0,00 rs 926 787.81 r2 ooo 000.00 63 431.80 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
(4 556,185 72 /3 067 442.40 14 276 229.75 15 972 986.66 

2800 4556185,72 20 062 819 00 8 349 396.57 so 120 641.62 
2891 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 
2700 0.00 16 995,376.60 4 073 166,82 44 147 654,96 

The accompanying notes to finflncia! statements are an integral part of this statement. 
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF CHARLOTTE COUNTY 
RECONCILIATION OF THE STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, 
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES OF GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS TO THE 
GOVERNMENT-WIDE STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES 
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2013 

Net Change in Fund Balances~ Governmental Funds 

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of activities are different because: 

Governmental funds report capital outlays as expenditures. However, in the statement of 
activities, the cost of those assets is allocated over their estimated useful lives as depreciation 
expense. This is the amount of depreciation expense in excess of capital outlays in the current period. 

Bond proceeds provide current financial resources to governmental funds, but issuing debt 
increases long-term liabilities in the statement of net position. Repayment of bond principal 
is an expenditure in the governmental funds, but the repayment reduces long-term liabilities in 
the statement of net assets. This is the amount by which proceeds exceeded repayments in the 
current period. 

Interest on long-term debt is recognized as an expenditure in the governmental funds when due, but 
is recognized as interest accrued in the statement of activities. This is the net change in accrued interest 
in the current period. 

In the statement of activities, the cost of compensated absences is measured by the amounts earned 
during the year, while in the governmental funds expenditures are recognized based on the amounts 
actually paid for compensated absences. This is the net amount of compensated absences used in 
excess of the amount earned in the current period. 

Other postemployment benefits costs are recorded in the statement of activities under the full accrual 
basis of accounting, but are not recorded in the governmental funds until paid. This is the net increase 
in the other postemployment benefits liability for the current fiscal year. 

Internal service funds are used by management to charge the cost of certain activities, 
such as insurance, to individual funds. The net revenue of internal service 
funds is reported with governmental activities. 

Change in Net Position of Governmental Activities 

The accompanying notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement. 
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($5,972,986.66) 

3,482,475.00 

430,000.00 

(17,017.40) 

620,571.88 

(I 89,985.00) 

2,914,301.14 

$1,267,358.96 

http:1,267,358.96
http:2,914,301.14
http:189,985.00
http:620,571.88
http:17,017.40
http:430,000.00
http:3,482,475.00
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF CHARLOTTE COUNTY 
STATEMENT OF NET POSITION 
PROPRIETARY FUNDS 
J m 30 2013 "· 

ASSETS 
C11rrentAssefa·: 

Cash and Cash Eauivalents 
Investments 
Accounts Receivable Net 
Interest Receivable on Investments 
Due From Reinsurer 
Denosits Receivable 
Due From Bud<>et Funds 
Due From Other A1rencies 
Inventoiv 
Prenaid Items 

Total Current Assets 
Noncurrent Assets: 

Cash with Fiscal/Service A11ents 
Other Post-Emn!ovment Benefits Asset 
Investments 

Total Noncurrent Assets 
Capital As;;ets: 

Land 
Land Jmnrovements - Nondenreciable 
Consnuction in Pro<>ress 
Imr rovements Other Than Buildin"s 

Accumulated Deoreciation 
Buildin°s and Fixed Eouioment 

Accumulated Denreciation 
Furniture, Fixtures and Ecuinment 

Accumulated Denreciation 
Motor Vehicles 

Accumulated Denreciation 
Pronertv Under Canital Lease 

Accumulated Denreciation 
Comouter Software 

Accumulated Amortization 
Other Canital Assets Net ofDenreciation 

Total Canital Assets 
Total Assets 
DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES 
Accwnulated Decrease in Fair Value of Hedging Derivatives 
Total Deferred Outflows of Resources 
LIABILITIES 
Curren/ Liabilities: 

Accrued Salaries and Benefits 
Pavroll Deductions and Withholdines 
Accounts Pavable 
fod ents Pavab!e 
Sales Tax Pavable 
Accrued Interest Pavable 
Denosits Piivable 
Due to Bud ,etarv Funds 
Due to Other A11encies 
Deferred Revenues 
Estimated Unnaid Claims - Self-Insurance Prol!l"am 
Estimated Liabilitv for Claims Adiustment 
Total Current Liabilities 

long-Term Liabilities 
Portion Due Within One Year: 
ObJi,>ations Under Car ital Leases 
Liabilitv for Comnensated Absences 
Estimated Liabilitv for Lom1-Terrn Claims 
Other Post-Emnlo ent Benefits Liabilitv 
Due Within One Year 
Portion Due After One Year-
Obfomtions Under Carita! Leases 
Liabiiitv for Comnensated Absences 
Estimated Liabilitv for Lon~-Term Claims 
Other Post-Emnlo•=ent Benefits Liabilitv 
Due in More Than One Year 
Total Lon°-Te1m Liabilities 

Total Liabilities 

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES 
Accumulated Increase in Fair Value ofHed~in11 Derivatives 
Total Deferred Inflows of Resources 
NET POSITION 
Net Investment in Canital Assets 
Restricted for 
Unrestricted 
Total Net Position 

Account I 
Number 

1110 
1160 
1130 
1170 
1180 
1210 
1141 
1220 
1150 
1230 

1114 
1410 
1460 

1310 
1315 
1360 
1320 
1329 
1330 
1339 
1340 
1349 
1350 
1359 
1370 
1379 
1382 
1389 

1910 

2110 
2170 
2120 
2130 
2260 
2210 
2220 
2161 
2230 
2410 
2271 
2272 

2315 
2330 
2350 
2360 

2315 
2330 
2350 
2360 

2610 

2770 
2780 
2790 

Governmental 
Activities -

Internal Service 
Funds 

12,592 804.90 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

12 592 804.90 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0,00 

12,592,804.90 

0.00 
0.00 

I 732.48 
4 740.83 

48 719.00 
0.00 
0,00 
0.00 

I 033 483.18 
615 752.82 

0.00 
0.00 

1,348,666.31 
0.00 

3,053,094.62 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

3,053,094.62 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

9 539 710.28 
9,539,710.28 

The accompanying notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement. 
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF CHARLOTTE COUNTY 
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND CHANGES IN FUND NET POSITION 
PROPRIETARY FUNDS 
For the Fiscal Year Ended Juue 30, 2013 

OPERATING REVENUES 
Charges for Services 
Charges for Sales 
Premium Revenue 
Other Operating Revenues 
Total Onerating Revenues 
OPERATING EXPENSES 
Salaries 
Emnloyee Benefits 
Purchased Services 
Energy Services 
Materials and Surmlies 
Capital Outlay 
Other 
Depreciation and Amortization Expense 
Total Operating Expenses 
Onerating Income (Loss) 
NONOPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES) 
Investment Income 
Gifts, Grants, and Beauests 
Other Miscellaneous Local Sources 
Loss Recoveries 
Gain on Disnosition of Assets 
Interest 
Miscellaneous 
Loss on Disnosition of Assets 
Total Nonoperatin!! Revenues (Expenses) 
Income (Loss) Before Operatin!! Transfers 
Transfers In 
Transfers Out 
SPECIAL ITEMS 

EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS 

Chan!!e In Net Position 
Net Position - July I, 2012 
Adjustment to Net Position 
Net Position - June 30, 2013 

Account 
Number 

3481 
3482 
3484 
3489 

100 
200 
300 
400 
500 
600 
700 
780 

3430 
3440 
3495 
3740 
3780 
720 
790 
810 

3600 
9700 

2880 
2896 
2780 

Governmental 
Activities -

Internal Service 
Funds 

0.00 
0.00 

19,813,779.17 
0.00 

19,813,779.17 

124,169.01 
35,236.93 

3,561,353.41 
0.00 

1,853.28 
450.00 

13,148,169.23 
0.00 

16,871,231.86 
2,942,547.31 

(83.54) 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

(83.54) 
2,942,463.77 

0.00 
(28,162.63) 

0.00 

0.00 
2,914,301.14 
6,625,409.14 

0.00 
9,539,710.28 

The accompanying notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement. 
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF CHARLOTTE COUNTY 
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 
PROPRIETARY FUNDS 
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2013 

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 
Receints from customers and users 
Rece-r,:;-ts from interfund services nrovided 
Pavments to sunnliers 
Pavments to emnlovees 
Pa"ments for interfund services used 
Other receints (na•=entsl 
Net cash nrovidedfusetP bv oneratinl! activities I 
CASH FLOWS FROM NON CAPITAL FINANCING ACTIVITIES 
Subsidies from oneratin° =ants 
Transfers from other funds 
Transfers to other funds 
Net cash nrovided fused) bv noncanital financing nctivities 
CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED 
FINANCING ACTIVITIES 
Proceeds from canital debt 
Ca.,ita\ contributions 
Proceeds from disnosition of can ital assets 
Acnuisition and construction of car ital assets 
Princinal naid on canita! debt 
Interest naid on canital debt 
Net cash nrovidedlused) bv canital and related financin11 activities 
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES 
Proceeds from sates and maturities of investments 
Interest and dividends received 
Purchase of investments 
Net cash nrovided (used) bv investing activities 
Net increase (decrease\ in cash and cash enuivalents 
Cash and cash eouivalents - Julv l, 2012 
Cash and cash enuivalents - June 30, 2013 
Reconciliation of operating income (loss) to net cash provided 
(used) by operating activities: 
Oneratin" income (loss\ 
Adjustments to reconcile operating income (loH) to net cash 
provided (used) by operating activities: 

Denreciation/ Amortization exnense 
Commodities used from USDA nrooram 
Change in assets and liabilities: 

fJncrease l decrease in accounts receivable 
fJncrease\ decrease in interest receivable 
(Increase) decrease in due from reinsurer 

fin crease\ decrease in denosits receivable 
(Increase I decrease in due from other funds 
(Increase) decrease in due from other aoencies 

frncrease) decrease in inventorv 
(Increase I decrease in nrenaid items 
Increase ( decrease in salaries and benefits navable 
Increase I decrease in navrol\ tax liabilities 
Increase r decrease in accounts na11 able 
Increase (decrease in iudnments navable 
Increase f decrease in sales tax r,avable 
Increasef decrease' in accrued interest navable 
Increase I decrease I in der,osits navable 
Increase r decrease\ in due to other funds 
Increase I decrease) in due to other agencies 
Increase I decrease\ in advanced/deferred revenue 
Increasefdecrease) in estimated unnaid claims - Self-Insurance ProPrams 
Increase I decrease) in estimated liabilitv for claims adiustment 

Total ad;ustments I 
Net cash nrovided fusedl b" oneratinu activities I 
Noncash investing, capital, and financing activities: 
Borrowim1: under canital lease 
Contributions of car ital assets 
Purchase of enuinment on account 
Canital asset trade-ins 
Net Increase/(Decrease) in the fair value of investments 
Commodities received throullh USDA nro1uam 

Governmental 
Activities -

Internal Service 
Funds 

19,288,775.40 
0,00 

(15,871,936 92 
/159,342 66 

0.00 
0,00 

3,257,495.82 

0.00 
0,00 

28,162.63 
28,162.63 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

18,924,220.60 
183.54 

(18,367,826.40 
556,310.66 

3,841,969.11 
8,750,835.79 

12,592,804.90 

2,942,547.31 

0,00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0,00 

107.13 
(43.85 

17,350.07 
0.00 
0,00 
0.00 

(525,003.77 
615,752.82 

0.00 
0.00 

231,486.25 
0,00 

314,948.51 
3,257,495.82 

0.00 
0,00 
0.00 
0.00 
0,00 
0.00 

The accompanying notes to financial statements are an integral part ofthis statement. 
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF CHARLOTTE COUNTY 
STATEMENT OF FIDUCIARY ASSETS AND LIABILITIES 
FIDUCIARY FUNDS 
June 30, 2013 

Account 
Number 

ASSETS 
Cash and Cash E uivalents 1110 
Investments 1160 

l 130 
1170 
ll4l 
1150 
1220 

Total Assets 
DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES 
Accumulated Decrease in Fair Value ofHed in Derivatives 1910 
Total Deferred Outflows of Resources 
LIABILITIES 
Accrued Salaries and Benefits 2110 

2170 
2120 
2230 
2161 
2290 

Total Liabilities 
DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES 
Accumulated Increase in Fair Value ofHed in Derivatives 2610 
Total Deferred Inflows of Resources 
NET POSITION 
Held in Trust for Pension Benefits 
Held in Trust for Scholarshi sand Other Pu oses 
Total Net Position 

The accompanying notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement. 
ESE 145 

Total 
Agency 
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF CHARLOTTE COUNTY 
COMBINING STATEMENT OF NET POSITION 
MAJOR AND NONMAJOR COMPONENT UNITS 
June JO, 2013 

ASSETS 
C"rrenl Assets: 

Cash and Cash Efiuivolen1s 
Investments 
Taxes Receivable Net 
Accounts Receivable, Net 
Interest R.cct:ivable on Investments 
Due from Reiruurer 
De-·sits R.eccivoble 
Due from Olher A~encies 
Internal Balances 
Invent-;;;;;-
Pre ·id ltcm, 

Total Current Assets 
Nonci,rrenl Asse/s: 

Cash with Fi,c.a!/Service A ·ents 
Other Post-E~lovment Bcnoflts Asset 
Section lOl 1.l.:l F.S. Loan Proceed, 
Investments 

Total Noncum:nt Assets 
Cop/lo/ Asse/s 

umd 
Land Jm-ro\·ements - Nonde·reciable 
Construction in Pron-ss 
ln---;;;rovements Other Than Build;;;;;-, 

Less Accumulated De·reciation 
Buildi;;:, and Fixed ~i ment 

Less Accumulated Denrecintion 
Furniture Fi®re.s and Enuj men! 

Less Accumulated oe;:;-;eciotion 
Motor Vehicles 

Less Accwnulated ~cciation 
Pro··crt"' Under Co ital Lease 

Less Accumulated Dc~rcciation 
Audiovisual Materials 

Less Accumulated De reclation 
Co~uter Software 

Less Accumulated Amortization 
Other Ca ital Assets, Net ofDe-ciation 

Total CaniJal AJiscts 
Total Assets 
DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES 
Accumulated Decrease in Fair Value of Hcd•rin" Derivatives 
Total Deferred Outflows of Resources 
LIABILITIES 
C11rrent liob//ities· 

Accrued Salaries and Benefits 
P-;,;-roll Deductions and Withholdin s 

Accmmt, Pa ·able 
Ju"iGmcnts Pa .. able 
COJUltruction Contracts Piiullble 
Cons1ruc1ion Contrac1s Pa"ab!e - Retained Percentire 
Sales Tax Pa,:;:;;:ble 
Due to Fiw1! A·ent 
Accrued Interest Pa"able 
Dii::osits Pa--able 
Due 10 Other An~ncics 
Current Nolcs pa.:;;;ble 
Deferred Revenues 
Es1imated u-;;;;aid Claims - Self-Insurance Pron•am 
Estimated LiabiJi~· for Clainu; Ad;usbnent 
Estimated Liabili"· for Arbitra"C Rebate 

Tomi Current Liabilities 
Long-Term Liobi/1/ies 

Portion Due Within One Year: 
No1e, Pa··ablc 
ObliMtions Under Ca ital Leases 
Bonds Pa~able 
Liabilik• for Com" ensated Absence, 
Lease-Purchase ;;:;;;cement• P;,;ablc 
Estimated Liabrn~- for Lon·-Tcrm Claims 
Olhcr Post-Em Jo,· lent Benefits Liabilit·· 
Estimated PECO Advance Pavable 
Estimated Liabilit for Arbitra"c Rebate 
Due within One Year 

Pnrliun D"e Afler One Year: 
Notes Pa"ablc 
Obli··tions Under Ca i1ol Leases 
Bonds Po"'able 
Liabili,,; for Conii cnsated Absence, 
Lease-Purchase A mcnts Pa·-ble 
Estimated Linbitifu for Lo--;;;:;--Term Claims 
Other Post-Em· lo··mcnt Benefits Liabi!itv 
Es1imated PECO Advance Pa"able 
Estimated Liabilitv for Arbitraae Rebate 
Due 1n More than One Year 

To1al Lo--;;;:;-Term Liabilities 
Totnl LiabHitles 
DEHlilRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES 
Accumulated Increase in Fau- Value ofHcd"'n" Derivatives 
Toi al Deferred Inflnws of Resoun:cs 
NET POSITION 
Net Investment in Ca-ital Assets 
Res/r/Clcd For: 

Cate"orical c·······ovcr Prom ams 
Food Service 
Debt Ser•,ice 
Co·ital Pro'ccts 
OthcrPu~osos 

Unrestricted 
Total Net Posicion 

Account 
Number 

1110 
1160 
1120 
1130 
ll 70 
1180 
1210 
1220 

llSO 
1230 

1114 
1410 
1420 
1460 

1310 
1315 
1360 
1320 
1329 
1330 
1339 
!340 
1349 
1350 
1359 
1370 
1379 
1381 

1388 
1382 
1389 

19!0 

2110 
2170 
2120 
2!.30 
2140 
2150 
2260 
2240 
2210 
2220 
2230 
22SO 
2410 
2271 
2272 
2280 

mo 
2315 
2320 
2330 
2340 
2350 
2360 
2370 
2280 

2310 
2315 
2320 
2330 
2340 
2350 
2360 
2370 
2280 

2610 

2770 

2780 
2780 
2780 
2780 
2780 
2790 

The accompanying notes to financial sl!!tem~1s are an in!e~l port of this slaternent 
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Total Nonmajor 
Component 

Unit~ 

104 380.25 
U.00 
0.00 

9.2n.oo 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

7 300,00 
732,640.12 
853 595,97 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0,00 
0.00 
0,00 
0.00 
0.00 
0,00 
0.00 
0,00 
0.00 
0.00 
0,00 
0,00 
0.00 
0,00 
0.00 

853,595.97 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
46.01 

6 4%.66 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0,00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.Q() 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

6 502.67 

0.00 
0,00 
0.00 
0,00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0,00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0,00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

6,502.67 

0.00 
0.00 

0,00 

0.00 
0,00 
0.00 
0.00 

845,907,21 
1186.o9 

847 093.30 

Total 
Component 

Units 

104 380.25 
0.00 
0.00 

9,275.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

7,300.00 
7:l2 640.12 
853,595.97 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0,00 

o.oo 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0,00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

853,595.97 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
46,()1 

6,456.66 
0.00 
0,00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0,00 
0.00 
0,00 
0.00 

""" 6 502.G'l 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
o.oo 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

6 502.67 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

845 907.21 
l,186.09 

847 093.30 

http:l,186.09
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF CHARLOTTE COUNTY 
COMBINING STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES (CONTINUED) 
MAJOR AND NONMAJOR COMPONENT UNITS 
TOTAL NONMAJOR COMPONENT UNITS 
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2013 

FUNCTIONS 
Component Unit Activities: 

Instruction 
Student Personnel Services 
Instructional Media Services 
Instruction and Curriculum Develonment Services 
Instructional StaffTrainine: Services 
Instructional-Related Technology 
Board 
General Administration 
School Administration 
Facilities Acquisition and Construction 
Fiscal Services 
Food Services 
Central Services 
Student Transnortation Services 
Operation of Plant 
Maintenance of Plant 
Administrative Technolmi:v Services 
Community Services 
Interest on Long-Term Debt 
Unallocated D"'""reciation/Amortization Evnense* 

Total Comnonent Unit Activities 

Pro2ram Revenues 
Operating Capital 

Account Charges for Grants and Grants and 
Number Expenses Services Contributions Contributions 

5000 218,157.55 0.00 0.00 
6100 0.00 0.00 0.00 
6200 0.00 0.00 0.00 
6300 0.00 0.00 0.00 
6400 0.00 0.00 0.00 
6500 0.00 0.00 0.00 
7100 0.00 0.00 0.00 
7200 35,039.69 0.00 0.00 
7300 0.00 0.00 0.00 
7400 0.00 0.00 0.00 
7500 0.00 0.00 0.00 
7600 0.00 0.00 0.00 
7700 0.00 0.00 0.00 
7800 0.00 0.00 0.00 
7900 0.00 0.00 0.00 
8100 0.00 0.00 0.00 
8200 0.00 0.00 0.00 
9100 0.00 0.00 0.00 
9200 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 -253,197.24 I 

General Revenues: 
Taxes: 

Property Taxes, Levied for Operational Purposes 
Property Taxes, Levied for Debt Service 
Property Taxes, Levied for Capital Projects 
Local Sales Taxes 

Grants and Contributions Not Restricted to Specific Programs 
Investment Earnings 
Miscellaneous 
Special Items 
Extraordinary Items 
Transfers 

Total General Revenues, Special Items, Extraordinary Items, and Transfers 
Change in Net Position 
Net Position - July I, 2012 
Net Position - June 30, 2013 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

o.oo I 
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Net (Expense) 
Revenue and Changes 

in Net Position 

Component Units 
Activities 

(218,157.55 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

(35,039 69 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
000 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

(253,197.24 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

260,456.74 
173.82 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

260,630.56 
7,433.32 

839,660.00 
847,093.32 

*This amount excludes the depreciation/amortization that is included in the direct expenses of the various functions. 

The accompanying notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement. 
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF CHARLOTTE COUNTY 
COMBINING STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES 
MAJOR AND NONMAJOR COMPONENT UNITS 
TOTAL COMPONENT UNITS 
For the Fiscal Year Ended June JO, 2013 

FUNCTIONS 
Component Unit Activities: 

Instruction 

Student Personnel Services 
Instructional Media Services 

Instruction and Curriculum Develonment Services 
Instructional StaffTraininP- Setvices 
Instructional-Related TechnoloITT! 
Board 
General Administration 
School Administration 
Facilities A""uisition and Construction 
Fiscal Services 
Food Services 

Central Services 
Student Transoortation Services 

Oneration of Plant 
Maintenance of Plant 
Administrative Technolo<rn Services 
Co.mmunitv Services 
Interest on Long-Term Debt 

Unallocated Deoreciation/ Amortization Exnense* 
Total Comnonent Unit Activities 

Program Revenues 
Operating 

Account Charges for Grants and 
Number Exnenses Services Contributions 

5000 218,157.55 0.00 
6100 0.00 0.00 
6200 0.00 0.00 
6300 0.00 0.00 
6400 0.00 0.00 
6500 0.00 0.00 
7100 0.00 0.00 
7200 35,039.69 0.00 
7300 0.00 0.00 
7400 0.00 0.00 
7500 0.00 000 
7600 0.00 0.00 
7700 0.00 0.00 
7800 0.00 0.00 
7900 0.00 0.00 
8100 0.00 0.00 
8200 0.00 0.00 
9100 0.00 0.00 
9200 0.00 0.00 

0.00~ 
253,197.24 o.oo I 

General Revenues: 
Taxes: 

Property Taxes, Levied for Operational Purposes 
Property Taxes, Levied for Debt Service 
Property Taxes, Levied for Capital Projects 
Local Sales Taxes 

Grants and Contributions Not Restricted to Specific Programs 
Investment Earnings 

Miscellaneous 
Special Items 

Extraordinary Items 
Transfers 

Total General Revenues, Special Items, Extraordinary Items, and Transfers 
Change in Net Position 
Net Position- July 1, 2012 
Net Position - June 30, 2013 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

Capital 
Grants and 

Contributions 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

~ 
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Net (Expense) 
Revenue and Changes 

in Net Position 
Total 

Component Units 
Activities 

(218,157.55 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

(35,039.69 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

(253,197.24 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

260,456.74 
173.82 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
260,630.56 

7,433.32 

839,660.00 
847,093.32 

*This amount excludes the depreciation/amortization that is included in the direct expenses of the various functions. 

The accompanying notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement. 
ESE 145 
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CHARLOTTE COUNTY 
DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
JUNE 30, 2013 

1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

� Reporting Entity 

The District School Board has direct responsibility for operation, control, and 
supervision of District schools and is considered a primary government for financial 
reporting. The Charlotte County School District (District) is considered part of the 
Florida system of public education, The governing body of the District is the 
Charlotte County District School Board (Board), which is composed of five elected 
members. 'The appointed Superintendent of Schools is the executive officer of the 
Board. Geographic boundaries of the District correspond with those of Charlotte 
County. 

Criteria for determining if other entities are potential component units that should 
be reported within the District's basic financial statements are identified and 
described in the Governmental Accounting Standards Board's (GASB) Codification of 
Governmental Accounting and Finandal Reporting Standards, Sections 2100 and 2600. The 
application of these criteria provides for identification of any entities for which the 
Board is financially accountable and other organizations for which the nature and 
significance of their relationship with the Board are such that exclusion would cause 
the District's basic financial statements to be misleading or incomplete. Based on 
the application of these criteria, the following component units are included within 
the District's reporting entity: 

• Blended Component Unit. The Charlotte County School Board Leasing 
Corporation(Leasing Corporation), was formed to facilitate financing for 
the acquisition of facilities and equipment. Due to the substantive 
economic relationship between the District and the Leasing Corporation, 
the financial activities of the Leasing Corporation are included in the 
accompanying basic financial statements. Separate financial statements for 
the Leasing Corporation are not published. 

• Discretely Presented Component Unit. The component unit columns in 
the government-wide financial statements include the financial data of the 
Charlotte Local Education Foundation, Inc. (Foundation). The Foundation 
is a separate not-for-profit corporation organized and operated as a direct­
support organization under Section 1001.453, Florida Statutes, to receive, 
hold, and administer property and to make expenditures for the benefit of 
the District. Because of the nature and significance of its relationship with 
the District, the Foundation is considered a component unit. The financial 
data reported in the accompanying statements was derived from the audited 
financial statements from the organization for the fiscal year ended June 30, 
2012. The financial information is on file in the District's Administrative 
Office. 

� Basis of Presentation 

Government-wide Financial Statements - Government-wide financial statements, 
i.e., the statement of net position and the statement of activities, present 
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information about the District as a whole. These statements iriclude the 
nonfiduciary financial activity of the primary government and its component units. 

Government-wide financial statements are prepared using the economic resources 
measurement focus. The statement of activities presents a comparison benveen 
direct expenses and program revenues for each function or program of the District's 
governmental activities. Direct expenses are those that are specifically associated 
with a service, program, or department and are thereby clearly identifiable to a 
particular function. Depreciation expense is reported as unallocated. 

Program revenues include charges paid by the recipient of the goods or services 
offered by the program, and grants and contributions that are restricted to meeting 
the operational or capital requirements of a particular program. Revenues that are 
not classified as program revenues are presented as general revenues. The 
comparison of direct expenses with program revenues identifies the extent to which 
each governmental function is self-financing or draws from the general revenues of 
the District. 

The effects of interfund activity have been eliminated from the government-wide 
financial statements, except for interfund services provided or used. 

Fund Financial Statements - Fund financial statements report detailed information 
about the District in the governmental, proprietary, and fiduciary funds. The focus 
of governmental fund financial statements is on major funds rather than reporting 
funds by type. Each major fund is reported in a separate column. Nonmajor funds 
are aggregated and reported in a single column. Because the focus of governmental 
fund financial statements differs from the focus of government-wide financial 
statements, a reconciliation is presented with each of the governmental fund 
financial statements. 

The District reports the following major governmental funds: 

• General Fund - to account for all financial resources not required to be 
accounted for in another fund, and for certain revenues from the State that 
are legally restricted to be expended for specific current operating purposes. 

• Special Revenue ARRA Economic Stimulus Fund to account for certain 
Federal grant program resources related to the American Recovery and 
Reinvestment Act (ARRA). 

• Special Revenue - Other Federal Funds - to account for various Federal 
grant program resources related to Headstart, Title I, Title II, IDEA and 
other miscellaneous programs. 

• Debt Service Fund - Other Debt Service - to account for the accumulation 
of resources for, and the payment of, debt principal, interest and related 
costs on the long-term debt. 

• Capital Projects Section 1011.71(2), Florida Statutes Local Capital 
Improvement Tax Fund - to account for the financial resources generated 
by the local capital improvement tax levy to be used for educational capital 
outlay needs, including new construction, renovation and remodeling 
projects, and debt service payments on certificates of participation. 
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Additionally, the District reports the following proprietary and fiduciary fund 
types: 

• Internal Service Funds - to account for the District's Employee Benefits 
Program. 

• Agency Funds - to account for resources of the school internal funds, 
which are used to administer moneys collected at several schools .111 

connection with school, student athletic, class, and club activities. 

� Basis of Accounting 

Basis of accounting refers to when revenues and expenditures, or expenses, are 
recognized in the accounts and reported in the financial statements. Basis of 
accounting relates to the timing of the measurements made, regardless of the 
measurement focus applied. 

Government-wide financial statements are prepared using the accrual basis of 
accounting, as are the proprietary funds and fiduciary funds financial statements. 
Revenues are recognized when earned and expenses are recognized when a liability 
is incurred, regardless of the timing of the related cash flows. Property taxes are 
recognized in the year for which they are levied. Revenues from grants, 
entitlements, and donations are recognized in the fiscal year in which all eligibility 
requirements imposed by the provider have been satisfied. 

Governmental fund financial statements are prepared using the modified accrual 
basis of accounting. Revenues, except for certain grant revenues, are recognized 
when they become measurable and available. Revenues are considered to be 
available when they are collectible within the current period or soon enough 
thereafter to pay liabilities of the current period. Generally, the District considers 
revenues to be available if they are collected within 60 days of the end of the current 
fiscal year. When grant terms provide that the expenditure of resources is the prime 
factor for determining eligibility for Federal, State, and other grant resources, 
revenue is recognized at the time the expenditure is made. Under the modified 
accrual basis of accounting, expenditures are generally recognized when the related 
fund liability is incurred, except for principal and interest on long-term debt, claims 
and judgments, other postemployment benefits, and compensated absences, which 
are recognized when due. Allocations of cost, such as depreciation, are not 
recognized in governmental funds. 

Proprietary funds are accounted for as proprietary activities under standards issued 
by the Financial Accounting Standards Board through November 1989, and 
applicable standards issued by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board. 
Proprietary funds distinguish operating revenues and expenses from nonoperating 
items. Operating revenues and expenses generally result from providing services 
and producing and delivering goods in connection with the proprietary funds' 
principal ongoing operations. The principal operating revenues of the District's 
internal serv-ice funds are charges for employee health insurance premiums and 
charges for sales and services. Operating expenses include the cost of insurance 
premiums for the payment of claims and the cost of providing products or services. 
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All revenues and expenses not meeting this definition are reported as nonoperating 
revenues and expenses. 

When both restricted and unrestricted resources are available for use, it is the 
District's policy to use restricted resources first, then unrestricted resources as they 
are needed. 

The Charlotte Local Education Foundation, Inc., shown as a discretely presented 
component unit, is accounted for under the not-for-profit basis of accounting and 
uses the accrual basis of accounting, whereby revenues are recognized when earned 
and expenses are recognized when incurred. 

� New Pronouncements 

The GASB issued Statement No. 63, Financial Reporting of Deferred Outflows of 
Resources, Deferred Inflows of Resources, and Net Positions (GASB 63) effective 
for reporting periods beginning after December 15, 2011. The statement provides 
guidance for reporting deferred outflows of resources, deferred inflows of 
resources, and net position in a statement of financial position and related 
disclosures. The Disttict has implemented GASB 63 in the 2012-13 fiscal year 
financial statements and has restated the prior net assets as net positions, as reported 
in the statement of activities, in conformity with GASB 63 in the statement of net 
position financial statement. In the statement on net position, assets, plus deferred 
outflows of resources, less liabilities, less deferred inflows of resources, equals net 
position. 

The GASB issued Statement No. 65, Items Previously Reported as Assets and 
Llabilities (GASB 65), effective for reporting periods beginning after December 15, 
2012. The statement amends or supersedes the accounting and financial guidance 
for certain items ·previously required to be reported as assets or liabilities. In 
addition, the statement amends or supersedes requirements for the determination of 
major funds and addresses other statement of net position and governmental funds 
balance sheet presentation issues. The District has elected early adoption of GASB 
65 in the 2012-13 fiscal year financial statements. The impact of the early adoption 
of the statement, due to a change in accounting principle, is discussed in a 
subsequent note. 

� Cash and Cash Equivalents 

The Disttict's cash and cash equivalents are considered to be cash on hand, demand 
deposits, and short-term, highly liquid investtnents with original maturities of three 
months or less. Certain investments are classified as cash equivalents if they meet 
this criteria. These include amounts placed with the State Board of Administration 
(SBA) in Florida PRIME, formerly known as the Local Government Surplus Funds 
Trust Fund Investment Pool, and short-term investments in money market and 
mutual funds. 
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� Deposits and Investments 

Cash deposits are held in qualified public depositories as required under Florida law. 
These deposits are insured by federal depository insurance up to specified limits, or 
collateralized with securities held in Florida's multiple financial institution collateral 
pool as required by Chapter 280, Florida Statutes. Cash deposits at June 30, 2013 
totaled $1,257,744.77 and cash on hand was $4,250.00. In addition, the District has 
$12,580,955.52 in cash in Trust at June 30, 2013, with the Florida School Boards 
Insurance Trust related to its self-insurance program. 

Investments are reported at fair value. Investments include those authorized under 
Florida Statute 218.415(17) or under agreements approved in connection with debt 
issuances. The statute allows investments in: 

� The Local Government Surplus Funds Trust Fund, or any 
intergovernmental investment pool authorized pursuant to the Florida 
Interlocal Cooperation Act as provided in Section 163.01, Florida Statutes; 

� Securities and Exchange Commission (SEC) registered money market funds 
with the highest credit quality rating from a nationally recognized rating 
agency: 

� Interest-bearing time deposits in qualified public depositories, as defined in 
Section 280.02, Florida Statutes: and 

� Direct obligations of the United States Treasury. 

The Local Government Surplus Funds Trust Fund is operated by the State of 
Florida Board of Administration and includes the Florida PRIME and the Fund B 
Surplus Funds Trust Fund (Fund B) investment pools created by Sections 218.405, 
and 218.417, Florida Statutes. These investment pools operate under investment 
guidelines established by Section 215.47, Florida Statutes. 

The state pools are Securities and Exchange Commission Rule 2a7-like external 
investment pools, similar to money market funds in which shares are owned in the 
fund rather than the underlying investments. Florida PRIME is carried at amortized 
cost, which approximates market value. Fund Bis accounted for as a fluctuating net 
asset value pool, with a fair value factor of 1.11845939 of amortized cost at June 30, 
2013. Fund B is not subject to participant withdrawal requests. Distributions from 
Fund B, as determined by SBA, are effected by transferring eligible cash or securities 
to Florida PRIME, consistent with the pro rata allocation of pool shareholders of 
record at the creation date of Fund B. One hundred percent of such distributions 
from Fund B are available as liquid balances within Florida PRIME. 

The sinking fund forward delivery agreement related to the District's 2006 Qualified 
Zone Activities Bonds authorizes investments in direct obligations of the U. S. 
Government or its agencies, including FNMA and FHLMC, provided the maturity 
is on or before October 30, 2022. 

The master trust and supplemental master trust agreement related to the District's 
2010 Qualified School Construction Bonds contain a list of permitted investments, 
with written Board approval. 
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� Restricted Cash and Investments 

Cash and investments are restricted in connection with debt covenants. Following 
is a summary of restricted cash and investments at June 30, 2013: 

2006 Qualified Zone Academy Bonds Sinking Fund $1,632,264.25 

2010A Qualified School Construction Bonds Sinking Fund $10,617,958.78 

� Receivables/Due from Others 

Accounts receivables, and due from other agencies, are reported at their gross value, 
and where appropriate are reduced by the estimated portion that is expected to be 
uncollectible. The allowance for uncollectible amounts at June 30, 2013 is $0. 

� Prepaid items and Inventories 

Certain prepayments to vendors reflect costs applicable to future accounting periods 
and are recorded as prepaid items in both government-wide and fund financial 
statements. 

Inventories consist of expendable supplies held for consumption in the course of 
District operations. Inventories are stated at cost using the moving average pricing 
method, except that United States Department of Agriculture donated foods are 
stated at their fair value as determined at the time of donation to the District's food 
service program by the Florida Department of Agriculture and Consumer Services, 
Bureau of Food Distribution. The costs of inventories are recorded as expenditures 
when used rather than purchased. 

� Capital Assets 

Expenditures for capital assets acquired or constructed for general District purposes 
are reported in the governmental fund that financed the acquisition or construction. 
The capital assets so acquired are reported at cost in the government-\.Vi.de statement 
of net assets but are not reported in the governmental fund financial statements. 
Capital assets are defined by the District as those costing more than $1,000. Such 
assets are recorded at historical cost or estimated historical cost if purchased or 
constructed. Donated assets are recorded at fair value at the date of donation. 

Capital assets are depreciated using group depreciation and the straight-line method 
over the following estimated useful lives of the asset group: 

Description Estimated Lives 

Improvements 15 Years 

Buildings and Fixed Equipment 20-50 Years 

Furniture, Fixtures and Equipment 7 Years 

Mo tor Vehicles 7-10 Years 

Computer Software 5 Years 
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Current year information relative to changes 1n capital assets is described in a 
subsequent note. 

� Accrued Compensated Absences 

The criteria for determining compensated absences (i.e., paid absences for employee 
vacation and sick leave benefit) liability are derived from Board policy, negotiated 
agreements, and state law. Vacation benefits are accrued as a liability as the benefits 
are earned if the employee's right to receive compensation is attributable to services 
already rendered and it is probable that the employer will compensate the employees 
for the benefits through paid time off or some other means. Sick leave benefits are 
accrued as a liability using the vesting method. The liability is based on the sick 
leave accumulated at year-end by those employees who are currently eligible to 
receive termination payments and those employees for whom it is probable they will 
become eligible to receive termination benefits in the future. Compensated 
absences include applicable salary related payments for retirement contributions. 

In the government-wide financial statements, compensated absences are accrued as 
liabilities to the extent that it is probable that the benefits will result in termination 
payments. A liability is reported for compensated absences in the governmental 
fund financial statements only if they have matured (i.e., unused reimbursable leave 
still outstanding following an employee's resignation or retirement). 

Changes in compensated absences for the current year are reported in a subsequent 
note. 

� Other Long-Term Liabilities 

Long-term obligations that will be financed from resources to be received in the 
future by governmental funds are reported as liabilities in the government-wide 
statement of net assets. Bond premiums and discounts, as well as issuance costs, are 
deferred and amortized over the life of the bonds using the effective interest 
method. Bonds payable are reported net of the applicable bond premium or 
discount. 

In the governmental fund financial statements, bonds and other long-term 
obligations are not recognized as liabilities until due. 

Changes in long-term liabilities for the current year are reported in a subsequent 
note. 

� Governmental Funds - Fund Balances 

Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) has issued Statement No. 54, 
Fund Balance Reporting and Governmental Fund Type Definitions (GASB 54) to provide a 
more structured classification of fund balance and to improve the usefulness of 
fund balance reporting to the users of the District's financial statements. The 
reporting standard establishes a hierarchy for fund balance classifications and the 
constraints imposed on the uses of those resources. 
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A schedule showing the breakdown of the fund balance for the governmental funds 
is presented in a subsequent note. 

� State Revenue Sources 

Significant revenues from State sources for current operations include the Florida 
Education Finance Program administered by the Florida Department of Education 
(Department) under the provisions of Section 1011.62, Florida Statutes. In 
accordance with this law, the District determines and reports the number of full­
time equivalent (FTE) students and related data to the Department. The 
Department performs certain edit checks on the reported number of FTE and 
related data, and calculates the allocation of funds to the District. The District is 
permitted to amend its original reporting for a period of five months following the 
date of the original reporting. Such amendments may impact funding allocations for 
subsequent years. The Department may also adjust subsequent fiscal period 
allocations based upon an audit of the District's compliance in determining and 
reporting FTE and related data. Normally, such adjustments are treated as 
reductions or additions of revenue in the year when the adjustments are made. 

The State provides financial assistance to administer certain educational programs. 
State Board of Education rules require that revenue earmarked for certain programs 
be expended only for the program for which the money is provided, and require 
that the money not expended as of the close of the fiscal year be carried forward 
into the following year to be expended for the same educational programs. The 
Department generally requires that these educational program revenues be 
accounted for in the General Fund. A portion of the fund balance of the General 
Fund is reserved in the governmental fund financial statements for the 
unencumbered balance of categorical and earmarked educational program resources. 

The State allocates gross receipts taxes, generally known as Public Education Capital 
Outlay money, to the District on an annual basis. The District is authorized to 
expend these funds only upon applying for and receiving an encumbrance 
authorization from the Department. 

A schedule of revenue from State sources for the current year is presented in a 
subsequent note. 

� District Property Taxes 

The School Board is authorized by State law to levy property taxes for district 
school operations, capital improvements, and debt service. 

Property taxes consist of ad valorem taxes on real and personal property within the 
District. Property values are determined by the Charlotte County Property 
Appraiser, and property taxes are collected by the Charlotte County Tax Collector. 

The Board adopted the 2012 tax levy on September 11, 2012. Tax bills are mailed in 
October and taxes are payable between November 1 of the year assessed and March 
31 of the following year at discounts of up to 4 percent for early payment. 
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Taxes become a lien on the property on January 1, and are delinquent on April 1, of 
the year following the year of assessment. State law provides for enforcement of 
collection of personal property taxes by seizure of the property to satisfy unpaid 
taxes, and for enforcement of collection of real property taxes by the sale of interest 
bearing tax certificates to satisfy unpaid taxes. The procedures result in the 
collection of essentially all taxes prior to June 30 of the year following the year of 
assessment. 

Property tax revenues are recognized in the government-wide financial statements 
when the Board adopts the tax levy. Property tax revenues are recognized in the 
governmental fund financial statements when taxes are received by the District, 
except that revenue is accrued for taxes collected by the Charlotte County Tax 
Collector at fiscal year-end but not yet remitted to the District. 

11illages and taxes levied for the current year are presented in a subsequent note. 

� Federal Revenue Sources 

The District receives Federal awards for the enhancement of various educational 
programs. Federal awards are generally received based on applications submitted to, 
and approved by, various granting agencies. For Federal awards in which a claim to 
these grant proceeds is based on incurring eligible expenditures, revenue 1s 

recognized to the extent that eligible expenditures have been incurred. 

2. ACCOUNTING CHANGES 

The District's early adoption of GASB Statement No. 65, a change in accounting 
principle, requires the District to restate the beginning net position in the 
governmental activities in the amount of the deferred charges related to debt 
issuance costs of previously issued SBE bonds. The District's beginning net 
position was decreased $10,030.48, restated to $429,961,896.80, and resulted in the 
removal of deferred charges, previously reported as an asset, from the governmental 
activities statement of net position. 

3. BUDGETARY COMPLIANCE AND ACCOUNTABILITY 

� Budgetazy Information 

The Board follows procedures established by State statutes and State Board of 
Education rules in establishing budget balances for governmental funds, as 
described below: 

Budgets are prepared, public hearings are held, and original budgets are adopted 
annually for all governmental fund types in accordance with procedures and time 
intervals prescribed by law and State Board of Education rules. 

Appropriations are controlled at the object level (e.g., salaries, purchased 
services, and capital outlay) within each activity ( e.g., instruction, pupil personnel 
services, and school administration) and may be amended by resolution at any 
School Board meeting prior to the due date for the annual financial report. 
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Budgets are prepared using the same modified accrual basis of accounting as is 
used for financial reporting in governmental funds. 

Budgetary information is integrated into the accounting system and, to facilitate 
budget control, budget balances are encumbered when purchase orders are 
issued. Appropriations lapse at fiscal year-end and encumbrances outstanding 
are honored from the subsequent year's appropriations. 

4. INVESTMENTS 

As of June 30, 2013, the District has the following inveslments and maturities: 

Investment Maturities Fair Value 

State Board of Administration (SBA) 
Florida Prime (1) 40 day average $29,502,420.70 
Fund B Surplus Funds Trust Fund 3.98 years 534,462.79 
Debt Service Accounts 6 months 72,539.35 

Bank of America Funds - Money Markel (1) 40 days 95,008.48 

Federal Home Loan Mortgage Corporation 
(FHLMC) (2) 10/30/2013 1,632,264.25 

State Board of Administration (SBA) 
Florida Prime (1)(3) 40 day average 10,617,687.06 

Federated Prime Obligations Fund (1) (3) 271.72 

Total Investments $42,454,654.35 

Notes: (1) Investments that have original maturities of three months or less are 
considered cash equivalents for financial reporting purposes. 

(2) This investment is held under a paying agent agreement in connection with the 
Qualified Zone Academy Bonds (QZAB). See Note 6. 

(3) This investment is held under a paying agent agreement in connection with the 
Qualified School Construction Bonds(QSCB). See Note 7 

Interest Rate Risk 

� The District's does not have a formal investment policy that limits investment 
maturities as a means of managing its exposure to fair value losses arising from 
increasing interest rates. 

� Florida PRIME had a weighted average days to maturity (WAM) of 40 days at June 30, 
2013. A portfolio's WAM reflects the average maturity in days based on final maturity 
or reset date, in the case of floating rate instruments. WAM measures the sensitivity of 
the portfolio to interest rate changes. Fund B had a weighted average life (WAL) of 
3.98 years. A portfolio's WAL is the dollar weighted average length of time until 
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secur1t1es held reach maturity. WAL, which also measures the sensitivity of the 
portfolio to interest rate changes, is based on legal final maturity dates for Fund B as of 
June 30, 2013. However, because Fund B consists of restructured or defaulted 
securities there is considerable uncertainty regarding the WAL. 

� The District's investment in the FHLMC discount note is authorized note is authorized 
under a forward delivery agreement (FDA) with the QZAB paying agent. The FDA 
guarantees an interest rate of 3.19%. The Provider of the FDA bears the interest rate 
risk. 

� The District's investments in the State of Florida debt sen.rice accounts will be used for 
debt service payments on bond debt issued by the State Board of Education for the 
benefit of the District. The District relies on policies developed by the SBA for 
managing interest rate risk (and credit risk) for this account. 

Credit Risk 

� Section 218.415(17), Florida Statutes, limits investrnents to ones considered to have low 
credit risks. Money market funds must be Securities and Exchange Commission (SEC) 
registered money market funds with the highest credit quality rating from a nationally 
recognized rating agency. Investments in interest-bearing time deposits must be in 
qualified public depositories, as defined in Section 280.02, F1orida Statutes. The 
District's investment policy does not further limit its investment choices. 

� As of June 30, 2013, the District's investment in Florida PRIME is rated AAAm by 
Standard & Poor's. Fund Bis unrated. 

� The District's investment in the Bank of America Money Market Reserves Fund is 
rated Aaa by Moody's Investor Services and AAAm by Standard and Poor's. 

� The District's investment in the Federated Prime Obligations Fund is authorized under 
an agreement with the QSCB paying agent and is rated Aaa by Moody's Investor 
Services and AAAm by Standard & Poor's. 

Custodial Credit Risk 

� Section 218.415(18), Florida Statutes, requires the District to earmark all investments 
and 1) if registered with the issuer or its agents, the investment must be immediately 
placed for safekeeping in a location that protects the governing body's interest in the 
security; 2) if in book entry form, the investment must be held for the credit of the 
governing body by a depository chartered by the Federal Government, the State, or any 
other state or territory of the United States which has a branch or principal place of 
business in this State, or by a national association organized and existing under the laws 
of the United States which is authorized to accept and execute trusts and which is 
doing business in this State, and must be kept by the depository in an account separate 
and apart from the assets of the financial institution; or 3) if physically issued to the 
holder but not registered with the issuer or its agents, must be immediately placed for 
safekeeping in a secured vault. The District's investment policy does not address 
custodial credit risk. 

� The District's investment in the FHLMC discount note is held in a custodial account 
by the paying agent. 



---

CHARLOTTE COUNTY 
DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
JUNE 30, 2013 

5. CHANGES IN CAPITAL ASSETS 

Changes in capital assets are presented in the table below. 

GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES 

Capital Assets Not Being Depreciated: 

Lmd 

Construction in Progress 

'Total Capital Assets No_t Being Depreciated 

: Capital Assets Being Depreciated: 

Improvements Other Than Buildings 

Buildings and Fixed Eguipment 

Furniture, Fixtures, and Equipment 

Motor Vehicles 

Computer Sofo.vare 

Toral Capital Assets Being Depreciated 

Less Accumulated Depreciation for: 

Improvements Other Than Buildings 

Buildings and Fixed Equipment 

Furniture, Fixtures, and Equipment 

Motor Vehicles 

Audio-Visual Materials and 

Computer Software 

Total Accumulated Depreciation 

Tora! Assets Be~~~. ~P.r.~~~~~e-~.'..~~'. ... 

Governmental Activities Capital Assets, Net 

The District's capital assets serve 

Balance Additions Deletions Balance 
. ~ 

i 7-01-12 6-30-13 

$12,814,823.30 $0.00 $12,814,823.30 

$49,329,827.10 $15,490,900.99 $58,575,938.30 S6,244,789.79 

$62,144,650.40 $15,490,900.99 $58,575,938.30 $19,059,613.09 

$6,512,045.34 $66,875.19 S6,578,920.53 

$454,558,264.02 $58,575,938.30 $513,134,202.32 

$26,029,039.87 $1,665,774.60 $1,526,090.19 $26,168,724.28 

$12,798,423.98 $773~49.12 $239,490.69 $13,332,482.41 

$1,012,168,05 $41,393.99 $6,800.00 Sl,046,762.04 

$500,909,941.26 $61,123,531.20 $1,772,380.88 $560,261,091.58 

-$4,4<\4,615.00 -$252,852.00 $0.00 -$4,717,467.00 

-$79,268,815.00 -$10,246,351.00 $0.00 -$89,515,166.00 

-$16,919,636.44 -$2,714,182.78 -$1,526,090.19 -$18,107,729.03 

-$7,883,037.14 -Sl,136,286.82 -$239,490.69 -$8,779,833.27 

$0.00 

-$689,171.33 -$125,103.29 -$6,800.00 -$807,474.62 

-S109,225,274.91 -$14,474,775.89 -St,772,380.88 -$121,927,669.92 

S391,684,666.35 $46,648,755.31 $0.00 $438,333,421.66 

$453,829,316.75 $62,139,656.30 $58,575,938.30 $457,393,034.75 

several functions; accordingly, depreciation expense, 

which totals $14,474,775.89, is not charged to functions but is shown as unallocated on the 

statement of activities. 
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6. CHANGES IN SHORT-TERM DEBT 

The following is a schedule of changes in short-term debt: 

Balance Additions Deletions Balance 
7-1-12 6-30-13 

$ 19,000,000.00 19,000,000.00 

$ $ 19,DOO,Doo.oo $ 19,000,000.00 =$b====,;,= 

On October 5, 2012, the Charlotte County District School Board issued Tax Anticipation 

Note, Series 2012, in the amount of $19 million. The note carried an interest rate of 2 

percent and was repaid on March 31, 2013. 

7. QUALIFIED ZONE ACADEMY BONDS PAYABLE 

On November 27, 2006, the District entered into a financing arrangement, which 

arrangement was characterized as a lease-purchase agreement, with the Charlotte School 

Board Leasing Corporation, whereby the District secured financing under the Qualified 

Zone Academy Bonds (QZAB) Program in the amount of $5,000,000. The QZAB 

Program provides no interest cost financing to purchase certain goods or services for 

schools located in eligible District areas (zones). The District received financing of 

$5,000,000 from a local bank on November 27, 2006. Interest on the debt is "paid" by the 

United States Government through the issuance of Federal income tax credits to the holder 

of the QZAB debt (the bank). The rate of return to the bank was established by the United 

States Government at the time of the sale. Repayment of the original $5,000,000 financing 

proceeds is due in full on November 27, 2022. In connection with the financing, the 

District entered into a forward delivery agreement reqniring annual deposits of $242,708.40 

into a sinking fund for 16 consecutive years beginning November 27, 2007. The forward 

delivery agreement provides a guaranteed investment return of 3.25 percent per annum, 

whereby the reqnired deposits, along with the accrued interest, will be sufficient to repay 

the debt at maturity. The invested assets accumulated pursuant to the forward delivery 

agreement are held under a custodial agreement until the debt matures. The financing 

proceeds were designated for technology upgrades/ replacements, computer laptops, and 

instructional equipment/materials at the following schools: The Academy at Charlotte 

Tech Center, Charlotte Harbor Center School, Neil Armstrong Elementary School, Port 

Charlotte Middle School, and Port Charlotte High School. As of June 30, 2013, the paying 

agent held $1,632,264.25. 
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8. QUALIFIED SCHOOL CONSTRUCTION BOND PAYABLE 

In 2010, the District established a master lease-purchase program for the lease-purchase 

financing of various current and future educational facilities and sites. The general terms of 

this program were determined pursuant to a Master Lease-Purchase Agreement and Master 

Trust Agreement between the District and the Leasing Corporation. 

On May 28, 2010, the District entered into a financing arrangement with the Leasing 

Corporation under this program whereby the District secured financing under the Qualified 

School Construction Bonds (QSCB) in the amount of $60,000,000. The QSCB program 

was established by Section 1521 of the American Recovery and Reinvestment Act (ARRA) 

and codified in Section 54A and 54F of the Internal Revenue Code. Among other things, 

the program provides low interest cost financing to school districts to construct certain 

educational facilities. Interest on the debt is paid by the District, and reimbursed in part by 

the federal government. 

The financing was accomplished through the issuance of a School Board of Charlotte 

County, Florida Master Lease Program - Master Lease Certificates, Series 2010A -

Qualified School Construction Bond (QSCB) in the principal amount of $60,000,000. The 

certificate proceeds were from the lender (Bank of America) and designated for the 

replacement construction of two schools, Meadow Park Elementary School and Lemon Bay 

High School. Under terms of Lease Schedule 2010A to the Master Lease-Purchase 

Agreement, and other related agreements, the District provided a ground lease to the 

Leasing Corporation, then would construct, acquire, install and lease-purchase the projects 

from the Leasing Corporation. 

Repayment of the original $60,000,000 financing proceeds is due in full on May 1, 2027. 

Interest payments are due semi-annually based on a 5.7% annual interest rate, and a federal 

interest subsidy reimbursement is available at an annual rate of 5.29%. Rent paid by the 

District to the Leasing Corporation corresponds to the annual debt service requirements on 

the bonds. Rents are paid from "Available Revenues" of the District, including capital 

outlay millage revenues. The lease term ends on the date the certificates are paid in full. 

In connection with the financing and pursuant to a Series 2010A Supplemental Master 

Trust Agreement, the Leasing Corporation assigned its rights to the rent collections to a 

Trustee (Regions Bank), requtring the District to deposit the 17 annual "basic" rent 

payments of $3,529,412 (corresponding to the principal portion of the bond), beginning in 

2011, into a sinking fund held by the Trustee, as security for the bond. These amounts will 

be sufficient to pay the $60 million principal balance at maturity. Investment income 

earned in the Sinking Fund can be used to reduce future annual rent payments. At June 30, 

2013, the market value of the sinking fund account was $10,617,958.78. 
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9. STATE SCHOOL BONDS PAYABLE 

Bonds payable at June 30, 2013, are as follows: 

Bond Type Amount Interest Annual 
Outstanding Rates Maturity 

(Percent)* To 
State School Bonds 

Series 2005-B 2,380,000 5.0% 2018 
Series 2009-A 160,000 2-5% 2019 
Subtotal 2,540,000 
Add: Unamortized Premium 185,051 
Less: Unamortized difference 

between Reacquisition Price 
and Net Carrying Amount -96,515 

Total Bonds Payable 2,628,536 

The various bonds were issued by the State Board of Education to finance capital outlay 

projects of the District. The bonds mature serially, and are secured by a pledge of the 

District's portion of the State-assessed motor vehicle license tax. The State's full faith and 

credit is also pledged as security for these bonds. Principal and interest payments, 

investment of Debt Service Fund resources, and compliance with reserve requirements are 

administered by the State Board of Education and the State Board of Administration. 

Annual requirements to amortize all bonded debt outstanding as of June 30, 2013, are as 

follows: 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30 Total Principal Interest 

State School Bonds: 
2014 582,000 455,000 127,000 
2015 579,250 475,000 104,250 
2016 580,500 500,000 80,500 
2017 585,500 530,000 55,500 
2018 589,000 560,000 29,000 
2019 21,000 20,000 1,000 
Subtotal 2,937,250 2,540,000 397,250 
Add: Unamortized Premium 185,051 185,051 
Less: Unamortized difference 

between Reacquisition Price 
and Net Carrying Amount -96,515 -96,515 

Total State School Bonds 3,025,786 2,628,536 397,250 
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10. CHANGES IN LONG-TERM LIABILITIES 

The following is a summary of changes in long-term liabilities: 

Description 

GOVERNMENT AL ACTIVITIES 

Balance 

7/1/2012 

Additions Deductions Balance 

6/30/2013 

Due in 

One Year 

Qualified Zone Academy Bond 

Qualifies School Construction Bond 

Bonds Payable 

Estimated Insurance Claims Payable 

Compensated Absences Payable 

Other Post-employment Ben. Oblig. 

5,000,000.00 

60,000,000.00 

3,077,666.42 

1,117,180.06 

11,018,461.29 

1,406,968.00 

0 

0 

13,263,313.89 

776,383.57 

189,985.00 

0 

449,130.60 

13,031,827.64 

1,396,955.45 

0 

5,000,000.00 

60,000,000.00 

2,628,535.82 

1,348,666.31 

10,397,889.41 

1,596,953.00 

455,000.00 

1,511,493.18 

Total Governmental Activities 81,620,275.77 14,229,682.46 14,877,913.69 80,972,044.54 1,966,493.18 

For the governmental activities, compensated absences and other postemployment benefits 

are generally liquidated with resources of the General Fund. Estimated insurance claims 

payable are generally liquidated with resources of the General Fund. Due to the nature of 

the liability there is no amount of other postemployment benefits due in one year. 

11, INTERFUND RECEIVABLES, PAY ABLES, AND TRANSFERS 

The following is a summary of interfund receivables and payables reported in the fund 

financial statements: 

Funds Inter.fund 

Receivables Payables 

Major: 

General: 292,178.24 

Special Revenue: 

AlUlA Race to the Top 891.60 

Special Revenue Fund~ Other Federal 291,286.64 

Nonmajor: 

Special Revenue - Miscellaneous Fund 615,752.82 

Internal Service Fund - Employee Benefits 615,752.82 

Tot-al $907,931.06 S907,931.06 
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Interfund receivables and payables are temporary loans of cash between funds for a period 

of less than 13 months. The temporary loans will be repaid in the next fiscal year. 

The following is a summary of interfund transfers reported in the fund financial statements: 

Funds lntcrfund 

Transfers In Transfers Out 

Major Funds: 

General $6,936,130.28 

Capital Projects: 

Capital Improvement J'und 8,926,787.81 

Debt Service Funds: 

Qualified Zone Academy Bond 242,708.40 

Qualified School Construction Bond 3,776,111.76 

Nonmajor Funds: 

Special Revenue - Miscellaneous Fund 2,000,000.00 

Internal Service Fund Special Projects Consortium 28,162.63 

Total $10,954,950.44 $10,954,950.44 

Interfund transfers represent permanent transfers of money between funds. In general, 

funds are transferred to the General Fund from the Capital Projects Funds to finance 

various District maintenance projects and equipment purchases. Transfers to Debt Service 

Funds are to fund the required annual sinking fund payments. 

12. FUND BALANCE REPORTING 

Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) has issued Statement No. 54, Fund 

Balance Reporting and Governmental Fund Type Definitions (GASB 54) to provide a more 

structured classification of fund balance and to improve the usefulness of fund balance 

reporting to the users of the District's financial statements. The reporting standard 

establishes a hierarchy for fund balance classifications and the constraints imposed on the 

uses of those resources. 

GASB 54 provides for two major types of fund balances, which are nonspendable and 

spendable. Nonspendable fund balances are balances that cannot be spent because they are 

not expected to be converted to cash or they are legally or contractually required to remain 

intact. Examples of this classification are prepaid items, inventories, and principal (corpus) 

of an endowment fund. The District has inventories and prepaid items that are considered 

nonspendable. The District does not have any nonspendable funds related to endowments. 
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In addition to the nonspendable fund balance, GASB 54 has provided a hierarchy of 

spendable fund balances, based on a hierarchy of spending constraints. 

• Restricted: fund balances that are constrained by external parties, 

constitutional provisions, or enabling legislation. 

• Committed: fund balances that contain self imposed constraints of the 

government from its highest level of decision making authority. 

• Assigned: fund balances that contain self imposed constraints of the 

government to be used for a particular purpose. 

• Unassigned: fund balance of the general fund that is not constrained for 

any particular purpose. 

Minimum Fund Balance Policy 

State statutes require the District maintain an unreserved general fund balance that is 

sufficient to address normal contingencies. The District Superintendent must notify the 

Board and State of Florida Commissioner of Education if at any time the unreserved 

general fund balance in the District's operating budget is projected to fall during the fiscal 

year below three percent (3%) of projected general fund revenues. 

Board Policy #6233 provides that "to ensure the financial strength and stability of the 

District, the Board directs each year the Board's adopted budget to include, to the extent 

reasonable, a reserve for contingencies of not less than three percent (3%) of the District's 

general fund revenues." 

13. SCHEDULE OF STATE REVENUE SOURCES 

The following is a schedule of the District's State revenue for the 2012-13 fiscal year: 

Source Amount 

Florida Education Finance Program $ 11,720,909.00 
Categorical Educational Programs: 

Class-size Reduction/Operating Funds 17,277,770.00 
School Recognition Funds 981,157.00 
Voluntary Prekindergarten Program 550,626.92 
District Discretionary Lottery Funds 44,182.00 

Workforce Development Program 2,572,245.00 
Workforce Development Performance Incentive 43,330.00 
Motor Vehicle License Tax (Capital Outlay and Debt 676,517.70 
Service) 
Miscellaneous 502,390.14 

Total $ 34,369,127.76 
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Accounting policies relating to certain State revenue sources are described in Note 1. 

14. PROPERTYTAXES 

The following is a summary of millages and taxes levied on the 2012 tax roll for the 2012-13 

fiscal year: 

Millages Taxes Levied 

GENERAL FUND 

Nonvoted School Tax: 
Required Local Effort 5.164 66,187,033 
Prior Period Funding Adjustment 0.079 1,012,544 
Basic Discretionary Local Effort 0.748 9,587,123 

CAPITAL PROJECTS FUNDS 

Nonvoted Tax: 
Local Capital Improvements 1.500 19,225 513 

Total 7.4910 96,012,213 

15. FLORIDA RETIREMENT SYSTEM 

All regular employees of the District are covered by the State-administered Florida 

Retirement System (FRS). Provisions relating to FRS are established by Chapters 121 and 

122, Florida Statutes; Chapter 112 Part IV, Florida Statutes; Chapter 238, Florida Statutes; 

and Florida Retirement System Rules, Chapter 60S, Florida Administrative Code, wherein 

eligibility, contributions, and benefits are defined and described in detail. Essentially all 

regular employees of participating employers are eligible and must enroll as members of 

FRS. FRS is a single retirement system administered by the Florida Department of 

Management Services, Division of Retirement, and consists of two cost-sharing, multiple­

employer retirement plans and other nonintegrated programs. These include a defined 

benefit pension plan (Plan), a Deferred Retirement Option Program (DROP), and a defined 

contribution plan, referred to as the Public Employee Optional Retirement Program 

(PEORP). 

Employees in the Plan vest at six years of service. All vested members are eligible for 

normal retirement benefits at age 62 or at any age after 30 years of service, which may 
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include up to 4 years of credit for military service. The Plan also includes an early 

retirement provision; however, there is a benefit reduction for each year a member retires 

before his or her normal retirement date. The Plan provides retirement, disability, and 

death benefits, and annual cost-of-living adjustments. 

DROP, subject to provisions of Section 121.091, Florida Statutes, permits employees 

eligible for normal retirement under the Plan to defer receipt of monthly benefit payments 

while continuing employment with an FRS employer. An employee may participate in 

DROP for a period not to exceed 60 months after electing to participate, except that certain 

instructional personnel may participate for up to 96 months. During the period of DROP 

participation, deferred monthly benefits are held in the FRS Trust Fund and accrue interest. 

As provided in Section 121.4501, Florida Statutes, eligible FRS members may elect to 

participate in PEORP in lieu of the Plan. District employees participating in DROP are not 

eligible to participate in PEORP. Employer contributions are defined by law; however, the 

ultimate benefit depends in part on the performance of investment funds. PEORP is 

funded by employer contributions that are based on salary and membership class (Regular, 

Elected County Officers, etc.). Contributions are directed to individual member accounts, 

and the individual members allocate contributions and account balances among various 

approved investment choices. Employees in PEORP vest after one year of service. 

FRS Retirement Contribution Rates 

The Florida Legislature establishes, and may amend, contribution rates for each 

membership class of FRS. During the 2012-13 fiscal year, contribution rates were as 

follows: 

Percent of Gross Salary 

Employee Employer 

Florida Retirement System, Regular 3.00 5.18 
Florida Retirement System, Elected County Officers 3.00 10.23 

Florida Retirement System, Senior Management Service 3.00 6.30 

Deferred Retirement Option Program 0.00 5.44 

The District's liability for participation 1s limited to the payment of the required 

contribution at the rates and frequencies established by law on future payrolls of the 

District. The District's contributions to the Plan for the fiscal years ended June 30, 2011, 

June 30, 2012 and June 30, 2013, totaled $7,722,141.30, $2,899,237.92 and $2,956,697.80 

respectively, which were equal to the required employer contributions for each fiscal year. 

Beginning July 1, 2011, employees were required to contribute 3% of their gross salary to 
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the respective plans. Employee contributions for the Plan for the fiscal year ended June 30, 

2012 and June 30, 2013 were $1,764,484.28 and $1,705,521.86 respectively. There were 514 

PEORP participants during the 2012-13 fiscal year. Required contributions to PEORP 

totaled $1,076,289.66, with employee contributions of$620,199.80. 

The financial statements and other supplementary information of FRS are included in the 

comprehensive annual financial report of the State of Florida, which may be obtained from 

the Florida Department of Financial Services. Also, an annual report on FRS, which 

includes its financial statements, required supplementary information, actuarial report, and 

other relevant information, is available from the Florida Department of Management 

Services, Division of Retirement. 

During its 2011 regular session, the State Legislature adopted legislation that made 

significant changes to the FRS with respect to employee contributions, employer 

contributions and other items. Effective July 1, 2011, all members of the FRS must 

contribute 3% of their gross compensation toward their retirement. In addition, the 

legislation reduced the required employer contribution rates for each membership class. 

The following other changes only apply to employees who are initially enrolled in the FRS 

on or after July 1, 2011: final average compensation is now based on the employee's average 

of the eight highest (formerly five highest) fiscal years of compensation during credited 

service; the DROP interest accrual rate is reduced from 6.5% to 1.30%; the normal 

retirement age is increased from 62 to 65; the years of creditable service is increased from 

30 to 33; and the vesting period is increased to eight years from six years. 

16. OTHER POSTEMPLOYMENT BENEFITS PAYABLE 

Plan Description. The Other Postemployment Benefits Plan (Plan) is a single-employer 

defined benefit plan administered by the District. Pursuant to the provisions of Section 

112.0801, Florida Statutes, employees who retire from the District and their eligible 

dependents are eligible to participate in the District's health and hospitalization plan for 

medical and prescription drug coverage. The District subsidizes the premium rates paid by 

retirees by allowing them to participate in the Plan at reduced or blended group (implicitly 

subsidized) premium rates for both active and retired employees. These rates provide an 

implicit subsidy for retirees because, on an achlarial basis, their current and furore claims are 

expected to result in higher costs to the Plan on average than those of active employees. 

The District does not offer any explicit subsidies for retiree coverage. Retirees are assumed 

to enroll in the Federal Medicare program for their primary coverage as soon as they are 

eligible. The Plan does not issue a stand-alone report, and is not included in the report of a 

Public Employee Retirement System or another entity. 
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Funding Policy. Plan contribution requirements of the District and Plan members are 

established and may be amended through action from the Board. The District has not 

advance-funded or established a funding methodology for the annual other 

postemployment benefit (OPEB) costs or the net OPEB obligation, and the Plan is 

financed on a pay-as-you-go basis. For the 2012-13 fiscal year, 64 retirees received other 

postemployment benefits. The District provided required contributions of $242,698 toward 

the annual OPEB cost, net of retiree contributions totaling $592,520, which represents .7 

percent of covered payroll. 

Annual OPEB Cost and Net OPEB Obligation. The District's annual OPEB cost 

(expense) is calculated based on the annual required contribution (ARC), an amount 

actuarially determined in accordance with parameters of Governmental Accounting 

Standards Board Statement No. 45, Accounting and Financial Reporting by Employers for 

Postemployment Benefits Other Than Pensions. The ARC represents a level of funding that if paid 

on an ongoing basis, is projected to cover normal cost each year and amortize any unfunded 

actuarial liabilities over a period not to exceed 30 years. The following table shows the 

District's annual OPEB cost for the fiscal year, the amount actually contributed to the Plan, 

and changes in the District's net OPEB obligation: 

Required Actuarial Information 
(GASB STATEMENT NO. 45) 

Normal Cost ( service cost for one year) 200,593 
Amortization of Unfunded Actuarial Accrued Liability 280,146 

Annual Required Contribution (ARC) $480,739 

Interest on Net OPEB Obligation 63,314 
Adjustment to Annual Required Contribution -111,370 

Annual OPES Cost (Expense) 432,683 

Estimated Contributions Made -242,698 

Increase in Net OPES Obligation $189,985 
Net OPES Obligation, Beginning of Year 1,406,968 

Net OPES Obligation, End of Year $1,596,953 
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The District's annual OPEB cost, the percentage of annual OPEB cost contributed to the 

Plan, and the net OPEB obligation as of June 30, 2013, and the preceding years, were as 

follows: 

Schedule_ of Employer Contributions 

Percentage_ c:,_f 

Pisa,i Ywr AHo«al OPEB AJ11ruol OPEB 1,;,t OPEB 

Cost Co11/n'b:i!ed Obh',gatiorr 

6/30/2011 $184,862 6/21% S1,237,14I 

6/30/2012 $416,408 59.36% $1,406,968 

6/30/2013 $432,683 56.09% Sl,596,953 

Funded Status and Funding Progress. As of January 1, 2012, the most recent valuation 

date, the actuarial accrued liability for benefits was $3,328,950, and the actuarial value of 

assets was $0, resulting in an unfunded actuarial accrued liability of $3,328,950 and a funded 

ratio of O percent. The covered payroll (annual payroll of active participating employees) 

was $63,062,639, and the ratio of the unfunded actuarial accrued liability to the covered 

payroll was 5.3 percent. 

Actuarial valuations of an ongoing plan involve estimates of the value of reported amounts 

and assumptions about the probability of occurrence of events far into the future. 

Examples include assumptions about future employment and termination, mortality, and 

healthcare cost trends. Amounts determined regarding the funded status of the plan and 

the annual required contributions of the employer are subject to continual revision as actual 

results are compared with past expectations and new estimates are made about the future. 

The required schedule of funding progress immediately following the notes to financial 

statements presents multiyear trend information about whether the actuarial value of Plan 

assets is increasing or decreasing over time relative to the actuarial accrued liability for 

benefits. 

Actuarial Methods and Assumptions. Projections of benefits for financial reporting 

purposes are based on the substantive plan provisions, as understood by the employer and 

participating members, and include the types of benefits provided at the time of each 

valuation and the historical pattern of sharing of benefit costs between the employer and 

participating members. The actuarial methods and assumptions used include techniques 

that are designed to reduce the effects of short-term volatility in actuarial accrued liabilities 

and the actuarial value of assets, consistent with the long-term perspective of the 

calculations. 

http:Emplo:r.er
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The District's OPEB actuarial valuation as of January 1, 2013, used the entry age normal 

cost actuarial method to estimate the unfunded actuarial liability as of June 30, 2013, and to 

estimate the District's 2012-13 fiscal year annual required contribution. Because the 

OPEB liability is currently unfunded, the actuarial assumptions included a 4.5 percent rate 

of return on invested assets, which is the District's long-term expectation of investment 

returns under its investment policy. The actuarial assumptions also included a payroll 

growth rate of 4 percent per year, and an annual healthcare cost trend rate of 8.5 percent 

initially for the 2012-13 fiscal year, reduced by 0.5 percent per year, to an ultimate rate of 5 

percent after 11 years. The unfunded actuarial accrued liability is being amortized as a level 

percentage of projected payroll on a closed basis. The remaining amortization period at 

June 30, 2013, was 12 years. 

17. CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT COMMITMENTS 

The following is a summary of major construction contract corrunitments remaining at 

fiscal year-end: 

Project 

Lemon Bay High School 
Architect Phase IV b -V 
Contractor Phase V 

18. CONSORTIUMS 

Contract Completed Balance 
Amount to Date Committed 

2,265,993.96 1,569,733.74 696,260.22 
14,294,981.50 2,042,652.01 12,252,329.49 

16 560 975.46 3 612 385.75 12 948 589.71 

The District is a member of both the Small School District Council Consortium and the 

Greater Florida Consortium of School Boards. These consortiums are organized to provide 

educational information, interpretation, and consultation assistance to the District. 

19. RISK MANAGEMENT PROGRAMS 

The District is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts; theft of, damage to, and 

destruction of assets; errors and omissions; injuries to employees; and natural disasters. The 

Charlotte County District School Board is a member of the South Central Educational Risk 

Management Program (SCERMP), a consortium under which several district school boards 
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have established a combined limited self-insurance program for property protection, general 

liability, automobile liability, workers' compensation, money and securities, employee fidelity 

and faithful performance, boiler and machinery, and other coverage deemed necessary by 

the members of the SCERMP. Section 1001.42(12)(k), Florida Statutes, provides the 

authority for the District to enter into such a risk management program. SCERMP is self­

sustaining through member assessments (premiums), and purchases coverage through 

commercial companies for claims in excess of specified amounts. The Board of Directors 

for SCERMP is composed of superintendents of all participating districts. Employer's 

Mutual, Inc., serves as fiscal agent for SCERMP. 

The property and casualty group under SCERMP is a public entity risk pool which was 

organized to develop, implement, and administer a multi-district cooperative property and 

casualty risk management program for the member school boards in which risk of loss is 

transferred to the group. The School Board makes an annual contribution to the group for 

its property and casualty coverage. The interlocal agreement and bylaws of the property 

and casualty group provide that the group will be self-sustaining through member 

contributions. However, member school boards are subject to supplemental contributions 

in the event of a contribution deficiency, except to the extent of the coverage available, then 

such deficiency is solely the responsibility of that member school board. In addition, it is 

the property and casualty group's policy to reinsure through commercial insurance carriers 

for workers' compensation and property loss claims in excess of specified amounts. The 

amount of settlements did not exceed insurance coverage for each of the past three fiscal 

years. 

Effective January 1, 2010, the District contracted an administrator to manage the health and 

hospitalization self-insurance program, including the processing, investigating, and payment 

of claims. The insurance administrator has been approved by the Florida Department of 

Financial Serviced, Office of Insurance Regulation. The District's liability for health and 

hospitalization coverage is limited by excess insurance to $225,000 per individual per plan 

year. 

As of June 30, 2013, a liability in the amount of $1,348,666.31 was actuarially determined to 

cover estimated incurred but not reported insurance claims payable. 

The following schedule represents the changes in claim liability for current and past fiscal 

year for the District's self-insurance fund: 

http:1,348,666.31
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Beginning Current Year 

Fiscal Claims and Balance at 
Fiscal Year Changes in Claims Fiscal 

Year Liability Est. Liability Payments Year-end 

2012-13 $1,117,180.06 $13,263,313.89 ($13,031,827.64) $1,348,666.31 

2011-12 $1,196,300.00 $13,278,709.47 ($13,357,829.41} $1,117,180.06 

Settled claims resulting from these risks have not exceeded coverage in any of the past three 

years. 

20. INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS 

The following is a summary of financial information as reported in the internal service fund 

for the 2012-13 fiscal year: 

Employee 

Benefit 

Insurance 

Total Assets $12,592,804.90 

Liabilities and Net Assets: 

Accounts Payable 48,719.00 

Salaries, Benefits and Payroll 

Taxes Payable 1,732.48 

Payroll Deductions and 

Withholdings Payable 4,740.83 

Due to budgetary 615,752.82 

Deposits Payable 1,033,483.18 

Estimated Unpaid Claims 1,348,666.31 

Unrestricted Net Assets 9,539,710.28 

Total Liabilities and N ct Assets $12,592,804.90 

Revenues: 

Premium Contributions 19,813,779.17 

Interest/Miscellaneous Income -83.54 

Total Revenues 19,813,695.63 

Total Expenses -16,871,231.86 

Change in Net Assets $2,942,463.77 

http:1,117,180.06
http:13,357,829.41
http:13,278,709.47
http:1,196,300.00
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http:1,117,180.06


CHARLOTTE COUNTY 
DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
JUNE 30, 2013 

21. NON-FEDERAL SHARE FOR HEAD START PROGRAMS 

For the Head Start and Early Head Start grants, the District is required to provide 20 

percent of the total amount expended using non-Federal funds and donated goods and 

services. Local funds expended were for facilities, equipment and district support staff, 

such as therapists, psychologists and teachers. Donated goods and services were provided 

by the community and were used for the benefit of the program. During this fiscal year, for 

grant number 04CH3161/46 with a period ending October 31, 2012, the required amount 

of non-Federal share is $184,021.87. For grant number 04CH3161/47 the required amount 

of non-Federal share during the period November 1, 2012 through June 30, 2013 is 

$334,648.83. 

http:334,648.83
http:184,021.87
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Actuarial Accrued 
Liability (AAL) 

Actuarial Actuarial Value Projected Unit 
Valuation of Assets Credit 

Date a (b 
7/1/2007 0 $4,981,327 
1/1/2010 0 $6,042,832 
1/1/2012 0 $3,328,950 

Unfunded AAL Covered 
(UAAL) Funded Ratio Payroll 

(b-a) (alb) C 

$4,981,327 0.00% $93,787,311 
$6,042,832 0.00% $64,612,372 
$3,328,950 0.00% $63,062,639 
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UAALasa 
Percent 

of Covered 
Payroll 
[(b-a)/cJ 

5.31% 
9.35% 
5.28% 
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Note 1- BUDGETARY BASIS OF ACCOUNTING 

Budgets are prepared using the same modified accrual basis as is used to account for governmental 
funds. 

Note 2 - SCHEDULE OF FUNDING PROGRESS - OTHER POSTEMPLOYMENT BENEFITS 

The January 1, 2012, projected unfunded actuarial accrued liability of $3,328,950 was significantly 
lower than the January 1, 2010 liability 0£$6,042,832 as a result of benefit changes and other changes 
in liabilities and costs as discussed below: 

• Initial Cost ef Coverage and &tiree Contributions- In the previous valuation, the cost of coverage 
was expected to increase from $776 to $909 per employee per month; however, the cost 
achlally decreased to $706 per employee per month for the year beginning January 1, 2012. 
At the same time, monthly contributions required from retirees increased from $538 to $539 
for single coverage. These changes had a decreasing effect on the cost and liability. 

• Population Changes- The number of enrolled retirees receiving post-employment health-care 
benefits decreased from 77 in the previous valuation to 64 in the latest valuation. At the 
same time, the number of active employees eligible for future postemployment health-care 
benefits decreased from 1,653 to 1,605. This change had a decreasing impact on the cost 
and liability resulting from the valuation. 

• Medfra/TnmdAssumption-The actuary revised the rate of coverage acceptance from 20% in 
the prior valuation to 25% in the latest valuation, based on updated data. This change had 
an increasing effect on the cost and liability. Furthermore, the actuary continued the rate of 
coverage lapsing at 65 to be 95%. 

• Medicare Offiet Assumption - The actuary changed an assumption pertaining to the cost of 
coverage for retirees eligible for Medicare. In the prior valuation, they had assumed that the 
employer's costs for claims incurred by ?vfedicare eligible retirees would be 35% lower than 
the cost of the same claim incurred by a retiree who is not eligible for Medicare benefits. In 
the latest valuation, they increased that percentage to 45%. This change had a decreasing 
effect on the cost and liability. 

• Demographic Assumptions - The actuary also revised assumed retirement rates to reflect 
changes made by the Florida Retirement System for its July 1, 2011 actuarial valuation. This 
had a very modest decreasing effect on the cost and liability. 
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF CHARLOTTE COUNTY 
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
GENERAL FUND 
For the Fisc11I Ye11r Ended June JO, 2013 

REVENUES 
Federal Direct 
Federal Thro~ State and Local 
State Sources 
!.oca/ Sources: 

Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions, and Excess Fees for 
Operational Purposes 

Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions, and Excess Fees for 
Debt Service 

Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions, and Excess Fees for 
Ca ... ital Pro;ects 
Local Sales Taxes 
Charnes for Service - Food Service 
Jmnact Fees 
Other Local Revenue 
Total Local Sources 

Totlll Revenues 
EXPENDITURES 
Current: 

Instruction 
Student Personnel Services 
Instructional Media Services 
Instruction and Curriculum Deveio=-ment Services 
Instructional Staff'Trainin..-. Services 
Instructional·Related Technoloov 
Board 
General Administration 
School Administration 
Facilities Acnuisition and Construction 
Fiscal Services 
Food Services 
Central Services 
Student Trans~ortatiou Services 
Oneration of Plant 
Maintenance of Plant 
Administrative Technolo~' Services 
CommuniN Services 

Debt Service: (Function 9200) 
Retirement of Princinal 
Interest 
Due and Fees 
Miscellaneous 

Capilal Outlay: 
Facilities Acnuisition and Construction 
Other ca=-ital Out!;.:-

Total Er•enditures 
E)(cessfDeficien···' of Revenues Over 'Under\ Exnenditures 
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES {USES) 
Issuance of Bonds 

PreIUium on Sale of Bonds 
Discount on Sale of Bonds 

Proceeds of Lease-Pl.lfchase Ao-reements 
Premium on Lease-Purchase A-cements 
Discount on Lease-Purchase eements 

Loans 
Sale ofCanital Assets 
Loss Recoveries 
Proceeds of Forward SuMJ .. Contract 
Proceeds from Sneciat Faci"i;t:: Construction Account 
Face Value ofRefundi;;: Bonds 

Premium on Refundin..-. Bonds 
Discount on Refundina Bonds 

Refundin" Lease-Purchase Anreements 
Premium on Refundin° Lease-Purchase A"•eements 
Discount on Refund inn Lease-Purchase :;;;=eements 

Pa·-ents to Refundin° Escrow A"ent •Function 9299\ 
Transfers In 
Transfers Out 
Total Other Financino Sourcc;-i"Use~ 
SPECIAL ITEMS 

EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS 

Net Cha;:e in Fund Balances 
Fund Balances Jul" I 2012 
Ad'ustment to Fund Balances 
Fund Balances June 30 2013 
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Account 
NuIUber 

3100 
3200 
3300 

3411,3421, 
3423 

3412,3421, 
3423 

3413, 3421, 
3423 

3418, 3419 
345X 
3496 

3400 

5000 
6100 
6200 
6300 
6400 
6500 
7100 
7200 
7300 
7410 
7500 
7600 
7700 
7800 
7900 
8100 
8200 
9100 

710 

720 
730 
790 

7420 
9300 

3710 
3791 
891 

3750 
3793 
893 

3720 
3730 
3740 
3760 
3770 
3715 
3792 
892 
3755 
3794 
894 
760 

3600 
9700 

2800 
2891 
2700 

Budo-eted Amounts 
Orininal 

157 000.00 
931473.00 

35 338 165.00 

73.695,929.00 

3 470 304.00 
77,166 233.00 

113 592,871.00 

71 833 811.00 
6,892 286.00 
1 359 888.00 
2,761,622.00 
1 268,703.00 

489,635.00 
842 913,00 
318 605.00 

8 352 767.00 

924,424.00 

2,943,447.00 
6 609 991.00 

11 792 127.00 
3 728 297.00 
1 332 004.00 

125,066.00 

100000.00 

121 675 586.00 
18,082,715.00 

6 925,000.00 

6 925 000.00 

'1 157 715.00 
8,745,011.00 

7 587 296.00 

Final 

157 000,00 
931,473.00 

33 481 327.00 

73-870 929.00 

3 937 783.00 
77,808,712.00 

112 378 512.00 

71 090 953.80 
6691,112.00 
1 357 087.67 
2,814,121 00 
1 286 528.00 

795 335.00 
692 613.00 
321 605 00 

8 539 745,00 

925 424.00 

2 966 227.00 
6 367 854.00 

11 570 208.00 
3 735 297.00 
1,460,844.00 

125 266.00 

85,000.00 

120,825,220.47 
rs 446 708.47 

6 953 163.00 

6953163.00 

iJ 493 545.47 
8 745 010.63 

7,251,465.16 

Actual 
Amounts 

176,877.67 
963 270.19 

33,570,414.93 

73 883.996.40 

0,00 

0.00 
0 00 
0.00 
0.00 

4 575,960.99 
78 459 957.39 

113 170 520,18 

69,950,678.76 
6491 331.03 
1,264,834.45 
2 672 401.08 
1.248 131.63 

787 579.33 
682183.11 
308,342.83 

8,500,802.86 
0.00 

891,688.10 
0.00 

2 910 970.40 
5 933 801.70 

11 202 636,03 
3713,391.16 
1 320 402.01 

105,166.15 

0.00 
74 686.86 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0,00 

118 059 027.49 
t4 888 507,31 

0.00 
0,00 

0.00 
0.00 
0,00 

0.00 
0.00 
0,00 

35269.17 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0,00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0,00 

0.00 
6 936130.28 

0.00 
6 971,399.45 

0.00 

0.00 
2,082,892.14 
8 745 0]0.63 

0.00 
10 827 902.77 

Variance with 
Final Budget -

Positive rne"ative' 

19,877.67 
31 797.19 
89,087.93 

13 067.40 

0.00 

0.00 
000 
0.00 
0.00 

638,177.99 
651 245.39 
792008.18 

1,140,275.04 
199780.97 
92,253.22 

141 719.92 
38.396.37 

7,755.67 
10 429.89 
13,262.17 
38942.14 

0.00 
33 735.90 

0.00 
55-256.60 

434 052.30 
367 571.97 

21,905.84 
!40 441.99 
20_099.85 

0.00 
10,313.14 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

2 766 192.98 
3_558_201.16 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

35269.17 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

fJ 7 032.72 
0,00 

18,236.45 

0,00 

0.00 
3,576,437.61 

0,00 
0.00 

3 576 437.61 
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF CHARLOTTE COUNTY 

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
MAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE - OTHER FEDERAL PROGRAMS FUND 
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2013 

Account 
Number 

REVENUES 
Federal Direct 3100 
Federal Throw.>h State 3200 
State Sources 3300 
[,ocal Sources: 

Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions, and Excess Fees for 3411, 3421, 
Qnerntional Pumoses 3423 
Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions, and Excess Fees for 3412, 3421, 
Debt Service 3423 
Prope1ty Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions, and Excess Fees for 3413, 3421, 
Car ital Proiects 3423 
Local Sales Taxes 3418, 3419 
Cl1ar0 es for Service - Food Service 345X 
lmnact Fees 3496 
Other Local Revenue 
Total Local Sources 3400 

Total Revenues 
EXPENDITURES 
Current: 

Instruction 5000 
Student Personnel Services 6100 
Instructional Media Services 6200 
Instruction and Curriculum Develonment Services 6300 
Instmctional Staff Trainin!l Services 6400 
Instrnctional-Related Technolo!N 6500 
Board 7100 
General Administration 7200 
School Administration 7300 
Facilities Acnuisition and Construction 7410 
Fiscal Services 7500 
Food Services 7600 
Central Services 7700 
Student Transomtation Services 7800 
Qneration of Plant 7900 
Maintenance of Plant 8100 
Administrative Technololl'V Se1vices 8200 
Communitv Services 9100 

Debi Service: (F11nclion 9200} 

Retirement of Princinal 710 
Interest 720 
Dues and Fees 730 
Miscellaneous 790 

Capital Outlay: 

Facilities Acnuisition and Construction 7420 
Other Canital Outlav 9300 

Total Exnenditures 

Excess 'Deliciencv\ of Revenues Over 'Under\ Exnenditures 
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 
Issuance of Bonds 3710 

Premium on Sale of Bonds 3791 
Discount on Sale of Bonds 891 

Proceeds of Lease-Purchase A<rreements 3750 
Premium on Lease-Purchase Aoreements 3793 
Discount on Lease-Purchase Airreements 893 

Loans 3720 
Sale of Can ital Assets 3730 
Loss Recoveries 3740 
Proceeds ofForward Sunnlv Contract 3760 
Proceeds from Snecial FaciJih, Construction Account 3770 
Face Value of Refundino Bonds 3715 

Premium on Refundin" Bonds 3792 
Discount on Refundimr Bonds 892 

Refundin" Lease-Purchase A"'"eements 3755 
Premium on Refundin" Lease-Purchase A=eements 3794 
Discount on Refundino Lease-Purchase A<•reements 894 

Pa ents to Refundin!!: Escrow A,1ent /Function 9299) 760 
Transfers In 3600 
Transfers Out 9700 
Total Other FinancinP Sources tUses1 
SPECIAL ITEMS 

EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS 

Net Channe in Fund Balances 
Fund Balances, Julv I 2012 2800 
Adiustment to Fund Balances 2891 
Fund Balances June 30 2013 2700 
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Budoeted Amounts 
Ori11inal Final 

2 173.670.00 2 107 713.44 
10 611 953.00 11,347,920.81 

0.00 0.00 
12 785 623.00 13 455 634.25 

5 994 267,00 6 752 909.59 
768,403.00 863 669.75 

3,722,552.00 3 424 010.18 
1406 941.00 1 520 668.13 

512,135.00 524 300,64 
160 026.00 141 627,48 
94,578.00 66,897,00 

25 526.00 25 424,66 

28 034.00 25 684.64 
73 161.00 110442.18 

12 785,623.00 13,455,634-25 
0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

0,00 

0.00 
0,00 

0.00 

Actual 
Amounts 

2 074 682.80 
8 881 228.94 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

10 955 911.74 

5,619,156.42 
670 196,86 

0,00 

2 573 859.94 
1,359,943, 11 

0,00 

0.00 
395 569.04 
137,304.61 

66 875.19 
25 420.95 

0.00 
0.00 

4 958.18 
102 627.44 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0,00 

0.00 

0.00 
10955911.74 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

Variance with 
Final Budget • 

Positive n-..re,.,ative) 

(33 030.641 
(2,466,691.871 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

(2,499,722.51 

I 133 753.17 

193.472.89 
0.00 

850,150.24 

160 725.02 
0.00 
0.00 

128 731.60 
4 322.87 

21.81 
3.71 
0.00 
0.00 

20 726.46 
7,814.74 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

2 499 722.51 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF CHARLOTTE COUNTY 

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES. BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
MAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE - FEDERAL ECONOMIC STIMULUS PROGRAMS FUNDS 
For the Fiscal Year Ended June JO, 2013 

REVENUES 
Federal Direct 
Federal Thro~ State 
State Sources 
Local Sources: 

Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions, and Excess Fees for 
Qnerational p----oses 

Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions, and Excess Fees for 
Debt Service 

Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions, and Excess Fees for 
Ca,,.ital Proiects 

Local Sales Taxes 
Char"es for Service - Food Service 
bnnact Fees 

Other Local Revenue 
Total Local Sources 

Total Revenues 

EXPENDITURES 
Current: 

Instruction 
Student Personnel Services 
Instructional Media Services 

Instruction and Curriculum Deveio"ment Services 
Instructional StaffTrainino Services 
Instructional-Related Technol~ 

Board 
General Administration 
School Administration 
Facilities A;;;-uisition and Construction 
Fiscal Services 
Food Services 
Central Services 
Student Tran~ortation Services 
o~eration of Plant 
Maintenance of Plant 

Administrative Technolo'"' Services 
Commun~ Services 

Debt Service: (F11ncllon 9200) 
Retirement of Princi~al 

Interest 
Dues and Fees 
Miscellaneous 

Capilal 0111/ay: 
Facilities Acnuisition and Construction 
Other Canital Outlav 

Total E~enditures 

Excess 'Deficienc"' of Revenues OverfUnde~ Exnenditures 
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 

Issuance ofBonds 
Premium on Sale ofBonds 

Discount on Sale of Bonds 
Proceeds of Lease-Purchase A=eements 

Premium on Lease-Purchase A,.,.,.eements 
Discount on Lease-Purchase A=eements 

Loans 

Sale ofCa"ital Assets 
Loss Recoveries 
Proceeds of Forward Sunni" Contract 

Proceeds from S-ecial Facili .. : Construction Account 
Face Value ofRefundinn Bonds 

Premium on Refundin" Bonds 
Discount on Rcfundinu Bonds 

Refundinn Lease-Purchase A~eements 

Premium on Refundin" Lease-Purchase A=eements 
Discount on Refundin" Lease-Purchase A•,...eements 

Pa·-ents to Refundin° Escrow A0 entiFunction 9299\ 
Transfers In 
Transfers Out 
Total Other Financinn Sources 'Uses\ 
SPECIAL ITEMS 

EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS 

Net Chanoe in Fund Balances 
Fund Balances Jul .. 1, 2012 
Adiustment to Fund Balances 
Fund Balances June 30, 2013 
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Account 

Number 

3100 
3200 
3300 

3411, 3421, 
3423 

3412, 3421, 
3423 

3413, 3421, 
3423 

3418, 3419 

345X 
3496 

3400 

5000 
6100 
6200 
6300 
6400 
6500 

7100 
7200 
7300 
7410 
7500 
7600 
7700 
7SOO 
7900 
8100 
8200 
9100 

710 
720 
730 
790 

7420 
9300 

3710 
3791 
891 

3750 
3793 
893 

3720 
3730 
3740 
3760 
3770 
3715 
3792 
892 
3755 
3794 
894 
760 

3600 
9700 

2SOO 
2891 
2700 

Bud"eted Amounts 
on-•··al Final 

649 561.00 425 329.77 

0.00 0.00 
649 561.00 425,329.77 

132,448.00 94,078.23 

298 449.00 148 613.35 
87 330.00 65,912.71 
11 900.00 

15 018.00 12 909.75 

104 416.00 103 815,73 

649 561.00 425,329.77 
0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

Actual 
Amounts 

0.00 
425 329.77 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

425 329.77 

94 078.23 
0.00 
0.00 

148,613.35 
65 912.71 

0.00 
0.00 

12 909.75 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

103,815.73 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

425 329,77 

0.00 

0,00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

Variance with 
Final Budget -

Positive me ... ative) 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

0,00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0,00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

http:103,815.73
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF CHARLOTTE COUNTY 
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET 
NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 
June 30, 2013 

ASSETS AND DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES 
ASSETS 
Cash and Cash Enuivalents 
Investments 

Taxes Receivable Net 
Accounts Receivable Net 

Interest Receivable on Investments 
Due From Reinsurer 
Denosits Receivable 

Due From Oiher Funds: 
Budnet Funds 

Internal Funds 
Due From Other APencies 
lnventorv 
Prenaid Items 

Restricted A.J.Je/s 
Cash with Fiscal/Service Aoents 

Total Assets 
DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES 

Accumulated Decrease in Fair Value ofHed~inn Derivatives 
Total Deferred Outflows of Re!lour,es 

Total Asseh and Deferred Outflows of Resources 
LIABILITIES, DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES, 

AND FUND BALANCES 

LIABILITIES 
Accrued Salaries and Benefits 
Pavroll Deductions and Withholdino~ 
Accounts Pa,;ab)e 

Jud0 ments P"' able 

Construction Contracts Pa"able 
Construction Contracts Pa .. able - Retained PercentMe 
Sales Tax p-,able 
Matured Bonds Pa··able 

Matured Interest Pavable 
Due to Fiscal Aoent 

Accrued Interest Pavable 
Denosits Pavable 

Due to Other A"encies 
Current Notes Pa,.able 
Due to O/her Funds· 

Bud"el•"' Funds 
Internal Funds 

Deferred Revenues: 
Unearned Revenue 

Unavailable Revenue 
Total Liabilities 
DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES 

Accumulated Increase in Fair Value ofHed in° Derivatives 
Total Deferred Inflows of Resources 
FUND BALANCES 
Nompendable 

Invento"' 
Prenald Amounts 

Permanent Fund Princinal 
Other Not in Snendable Form 

Total Nons,,,,ndable Flmd Balance 
Reofn"cledjor 

Economic Stabilization 
Federal Renuired Carn•over Pro<>rnms 
State Renuired C over Pro0 rams 
Local Sales Tax and Other Tax L 
Debt Service 
Ca~ita!Pro'ects 

Restricted for 

Restricted for 
Total Resll1cted Fund Balance 

Committed to: 
Economic Stabilization 
Contractual A"reements 
Committed for 
Committed for 

Total Commi11ed Fzmd Balance 
Assigned to: 

Srecial Revenue 

Debt Service 
Canital Pro;ects 

Permanent Fund 
Assi~"ed for 
Assi1med for 

Total Ass/<ned rimd Balance 

Total Unassi.med Fzmd Balance 
Total Fund Balances 
Total Liabilities, Defen•ed Inflows of Resources, 

and Fund Balances 

Account 
Number 

1110 
1160 
1120 
1130 
1170 
1180 
1210 

1141 
1142 
1220 
! 150 
1230 

1114 

1910 

2110 
2170 
2120 
2130 
2140 
2150 
2260 
2180 
2190 
2240 
2210 
2220 
2230 
2250 

2161 
2162 

2410 
2410 

2610 

2711 
2712 
2713 
2719 
2710 

2721 
2722 
2723 
2724 
2725 
2726 
2729 
2729 
2720 

2731 
2732 
2739 
2739 
2730 

2741 
2742 
2743 
2744 
2749 
2749 
2740 

2750 
2700 

Food 
Services 

410 

1 611 700.60 
29 346.39 

0.00 
7 940.41 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0,00 

71 545.75 
279 303.80 

0.00 

0.00 
I 999 836.95 

0.00 
0.00 

1 999 836 95 

28 333.54 
28.501.85 
12 881.81 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

35.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0,00 

0.00 
81 703 99 

0,00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0,00 

151 456.19 

0,00 

0.00 

279 303.80 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

279 303.80 

0.00 
0,00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

1569076.96 
0.00 

! 569 076.96 

0.00 
0.00 
0,00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0,00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
I 848 380.76 

1999 836.95 

Snecial Revenue Funds 

Miscellaneous 
Special Revenue 

490 

I 534 856.81 
0.00 
0.00 
0,00 

0.00 
0,00 

0.00 

615 752.82 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
2 150 609.63 

0.00 
0,00 

2150609.63 

0.00 
0.00 

4 961.]9 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0,00 

0 00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

4 961.!9 

0.00 
0,00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0,00 
0.00 
0.00 
0,00 

0.00 
0,00 

0.00 
0.00 

2145 648.44 
0.00 

2,145 648.44 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0,00 
0,00 

0.00 

0.00 
2 145 648.44 

2150 609.63 

Total Nonmajor 
Special Revenue 

Funds 

3 146 557.41 
29 346.39 

0.00 
7 940.41 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

615 752.82 
000 

71 545.75 
279 303.80 

0,00 

0.00 
4150446.58 

0.00 
0.00 

4150 446,58 

28 333.54 
28 501,85 
17843.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

35 00 
0,00 
0.00 
0,00 

0.00 
81 703,99 

0.00 
0,00 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

156 417.38 

000 
0.00 

279 303.80 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

279 303 80 

0.00 
0,00 

0.00 
0,00 
0,00 
0.00 

I 569 076.96 
0,00 

l 569 076.96 

0,00 

0.00 
2145 648.44 

0.00 
2 145 648.44 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0,00 

0.00 
0.00 
000 

0.00 
3 994 029.20 

4 150446.58 

The accompanying notes to financial statements are an integral part of this smterncnt. 
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DIS1RICT SCHOOL BOARD OF CHARLOITE COUNTV 
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET (CONTINUED) 
NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 
June JO, 2013 

Account 
Number 

ASSETS AND DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES 
ASSETS 
Cash and Cash E-uivalents 1110 
Investments 1160 
Taxes Receivable Net 1120 
Accounts Receivable Net 1130 
Interest Receivable on lnveshnents 1170 
Due From Reinsurer 1180 
Denosits Receivable 1210 
Due From Other Funds: 

Bud~et•~• Funds 1141 
Internal Funds 1142 

Due from Other A.;encies 1220 
Invent;;=- 1150 
Pre-aid Items 1230 
Reslricted Asse(s 

Cash with Fiscal/Service A ~ents 1114 
Total Assets 
DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES 
Accumulated Decrease in Fair Value ofHed"in" Derivatives 19!0 
Total Deferred Outflows of Resources 
Total Assets and Deferred Outflows ofResom·cH 
LIABILITIES, DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES, 

AND FUND BALANCES 
LIABILITIES 
Accrued Salaries and Benefits 2110 
Pa .. ro!! Deductions and Wi1hholdin<>s 2170 
Accounts Pauable 2120 
Jud0 ments Pa"able 2130 
Construction Con1rac1s Pa"able 2140 
Construction Contracts Pa"able - Retained Percentir"e 2150 
Sales Tax P--;;-ab!e 2260 
Matured Bonds Pa;,able 2l80 
Matured Interest Pa .. able 2190 
Due to Fiscal A~ent 2240 
Accrued Interest Pa· ·able 2210 
De-osits P···able 2220 
Due to Other A0 encies 2230 
Current Notes Pa"able 2250 
Due lo Other Fimds: 

Bud 0 el'"' Funds 2161 
Intemal Funds 2162 

Deferred Revenues 
Unearned Revenue 2410 
Unavailable Revenue 2410 

Total Liabilities 
DEFERRED lNFLOWS OF RESOURCES 
Accumulated Increase in Fair Value ofHed0 in<> Derivatives 2610 
Total Deferred Inflows of Resources 
FUND BALANCES 
Nonspcndab/e· 

lnvento~- 2711 
PWaid Amounts 2712 
Permanent Fund Princi;::al 2713 
Other Not in S-endable Fonn 2719 

Total No11rendable hmd Balance 2710 
Restricted for 

Economic Stabilization 2721 
Federal Re·uired Car""'ver Proorams 2722 
State Re~uired C over Pro0 rams 2723 
L-Ocal Sales Tax and Other Tax Lew 2724 
Debt Service 2725 
cll;;ital Pr0;ects 2726 
Restricted for 2729 
Restricted for 2729 

Tola/ Restricted Fund Balance 2720 
Comm/11cd10 

Economic Stabilization 2731 
Contractual A- reements 2732 
Committed for 2739 
Committed for 2739 

Total Commillcd Fund Balance 2730 
Assigned to 

Snecial Revenue 2741 
Debt Service 2742 
Ca• ital Prclects 2?43 
Pennanent Funds 2744 
As;;=ed for 2749 
As;;=ed for 2749 

Total Asi·i-ed hmd Balance 2740 

Total U11assi~11cd Fund Balance 2750 
Total Fund Balances 2700 
Totol Liabilities, Defen•ed Inflows of Resources, 

and Fund Balances 

Debt Service Funds 
SBE/COBI Total Norunajor 

Bonds Debt Service 
210 Funds 

IJ.00 0,00 

72 539.35 72 539.35 
0.00 0,00 
0,00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0,00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 

0,00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 
72 539.35 72 539 35 

0.00 0 00 
0,00 0.00 

72 539.35 72 539.35 

0,00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0,00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0,00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0,00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 

0.00 0,00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 
0,00 0 00 
0,00 0,00 

0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 
0.00 0 00 
0,00 0,00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 

0,00 0.00 
0.00 0,00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 

72 539.35 72 539.35 
0,00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0,00 

72 539.35 72 539.35 

0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 
0.00 0,00 
0,00 0.00 
0.00 0,00 
0,00 0.00 
0,00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 
72 539.35 72 539,35 

72 539.35 72 539.35 

The accompanying notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement 
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF CHARLOTTE COUNIY 
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET (CONTINUED) 
NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 
J 30 2013 '" 

ASSETS AND DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES 
ASSETS 
Cash and Cash Enuivalents 
Investmen1s 
Taxes Receivable Net 
Accounts Receivable Net 
Interest Receivable on Investments 
Due From Reinsurcr 
De-osits Receivable 
Due From Other Funds: 

Bud-eta,.,, Funds 
Internal Funds 

Due from Other A0 encies 
Invento~• 
Pr<l;:.aid Items 
Reolricted Assets· 

Cash with Fiscal/Service A~ents 
Total Assets 
DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES 
Accuml!lated Decrease in Fair Value ofHedo-ino- Derivatives 
Total Deferred Outflows ofResoutces 
Total Assets and Deferred Outflows of Resources 
LIABILITIES, DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES, 

AND FUND BALANCES 
LIABILITIES 
Accrued Salaries and Benefits 
P;;-rol! Deductions and Withholdin~s 
Accounts Pa··able 
Jud-ments Pa··able 
Construction Contracts Pa··able 
Construction Contracts Pavable Retained Percenta0 e 
Sales TllX Pa"able 
Matured Bonds Pavable 
Matured Interest p,,,,able 
Due to Fiscal A-;:ent 
Accrued Interest Pa"able 
D-;,:-osits ~able 
Due to Other A-encies 
Current Notes Pff·able 
Due to 01herF'!.md1· 

Bud ·eta-· Funds 
Internal Funds 

Deferred Revem1es· 
Unearned Revenue 
Unavailable Revenue 

Total LiabiHties 
DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES 
Accumulated Increase in Fair Value ofHed~in- Derivatives 
Total Deferred Innows ofResourtes 
FUND BALANCES 
Nonspendab/e 

Invento-
Pre,,aid Amounts 
Permanent Fund Princinal 
Other Not in Sn end able Form 

Total Non;;icndable Fimd Balance 
Restricted/or: 

Economic Stabilization 
Federal R"e="uired C over Pro-rams 
State Re-uired Car-·over Pro-rams 
Local Sales Tax and Other Tax Le·-· 
Debt Service 
Ca-ital Pro'ects 
Restricted for 
Res1ricted for 

Total Reslricled Fund Balance 
Committed to· 

Economic Stabilization 
Contractual kreements 
Committed for 
Committed for 

Total Commilled Fund Balance 
Assigned lo 

S-ecial Revenue 
Debt Service 
Ca ital Pro;ects 
Permanent Funds 
Assi"ned for 
Assi~ned for 

Tow/ Assi;,ned F,,nd Balance 

Total Unassi=ed Fund Balance 
Total Fund Balances 
Total Liabilities, Deferred Inflows of Resources, 

and Fund Balances 

Canital Pro'ects Funds 
Capital Olltlay and 

Md Toial Nonmajor 
Account Debt Sen-ice Program Capital Projects 
Number 360 Funds 

1110 6 598.27 6 598,27 
1160 0,00 0.00 
1120 0.00 0.00 
1130 000 0,00 
1170 0,00 0.00 
ll80 0.00 0.00 
1210 0,00 0.00 

1141 0,00 0.00 
1142 0.00 0.00 
1220 0,00 0.00 
mo 0,00 0.00 
1230 0.00 0.00 

1114 0.00 0,00 

6 598.27 6 598.27 

1910 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 

6 598.27 6 598.27 

2110 0 00 0,00 
2170 0.00 0.00 
2120 0.00 0.00 
2130 0.00 0.00 
2140 0.00 0.00 
2150 0.00 0.00 
2260 0,00 0.00 
2180 0.00 0.00 
2190 0.00 0.00 
2240 0.00 0.00 
2210 0.00 0.00 
2220 0.00 0.00 
2230 0.00 0.00 
2250 0.00 0,00 

2161 0.00 0,00 
2162 0,00 0.00 

2410 000 0,00 
2410 0,00 0.00 

0.00 0,00 

2610 0,00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 

2711 0.00 0,00 
2712 0,00 0.00 
2713 0.00 0,00 
2719 0.00 0.00 
2710 0,00 0.00 

2721 0.00 0.00 
2722 0.00 0.00 
2723 0.00 0.00 
2724 0 00 0.00 
2725 0.00 0.00 
2726 6 598.27 6 598.27 
2729 0.00 0.00 
2729 0,00 0.00 
2720 6,598.27 6 598.27 

2731 0.00 0.00 
2732 0.00 0.00 
2739 0.00 0.00 
2739 0.00 0,00 
2730 0.00 0.00 

2741 0,00 0.00 
2742 0.00 0,00 
2743 0,00 0.00 
2744 0.00 0.00 
2749 0.00 0 00 
2749 0,00 0,00 
2740 0,00 0.00 

2750 0.00 0.00 
2700 6 598.27 6 598.27 

6 598.27 6 598.27 

The accompanying notes to finB11cial statements are an integral part of this statement. 
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF CHARLOTTE COUNTY 
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET (CONTINUED) 
NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 
June 30, 2013 

ASSETS AND DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES 
ASSETS 
Cash and Cash Enuivalents 
Investments 
Taxes Receivable Net 
Accounts Receivable Net 
Interest Receivable on Investments 
Due From Reinsurer 
Denosi1s Receivable 
Due From 01her Funds 

Bud<>etarv Funds 
Internal Funds 

Due from Other Aoencies 
Inventorv 
Prenaid Items 
Res1ric1ed As:.·ets· 

Cash with Fiscal/Service A~ents 
Total Assets 
DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES 
Accumulated Decrease in Fair Value ofHed~'n~ Derivatives 
Total Deferred Outflows of Resources 
Total Assets and Deferred Outflows of Resources 
LIABILITIES, DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES, 

AND FUND BALANCES 
LIABILITIES 
Accrued Salaries and Benefits 
Pa'"Oll Deductions and Withholdim1s 
Accoun1s Pavab!e 
Jude:ments Pavable 
Construction Contracts Pavable 
Construction Contracts Pavable - Retained Percentaoe 
Sales Tax Pavable 
Matured Bonds Pavable 
Matured Interest Pavable 
Due to Fiscal A cent 
Accrued Interest P<»,able 
Denosits Pa"able 
Due to Other A1rnncies 
Current Notes Pavable 
Due lo 0/her Fimds· 

Bud~etarv Funds 
Internal Funds 

Deferred Revenues: 
Unearned Revenue 
Unavailable Revenue 

To1111 Liabilities 
DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES 
Accumulated Increase in Fair Value ofHede:ine: Derivatives 
Total Deferred Inflow~ of Resources 
FUND BALANCES 
Nonspendable: 

Inventorv 
Prenaid Amounts 
Permanent Fund Princinal 
Other Not in Snendable Form 

Total Nonsnmdable Fund Balance 
Restricted.for: 

Economic Stabilization 
Federal Re~uircd Carrvover Proe:rams 
State Reouired C over Pro~rams 
Local Sales Tax and Other Tax Lew 
Debt Service 
Canital Proiects 
Restricted for 
Restricted for 

Tola/ Res/J1cted Flmd Balance 
Commi11cdto 

Economic Stabilization 
Contractual A"reements 
Committed for 
Committed for 

Total Commiued Fund Balance 
Assigned /0 

Soecial Revenue 
Debt Service 
Ca, ital Pro' ects 
Permanent Funds 
AssiPned for 
Assioned for 

Tola/ Ass/mced Nmd Balance 

Total Unassi=cd Flmd Balance 
Total Fund BalflJlces 
Total LiabiHties, Deferred lnftows of Resources, 

and Fund Balances 

Account 
Number 

1110 
1160 
ll20 

!130 
ll70 

1180 
1210 

1141 
1142 
!220 

1150 
1230 

1114 

1910 

2110 
2170 

2120 
2130 
2140 

2150 
2260 
2180 

2190 
2240 
2210 

2220 
2230 

2250 

2161 

2162 

2410 
2410 

2610 

2711 
2712 
2713 

2719 
2710 

2721 
2722 
2723 

2724 
2725 
2726 

2729 
2729 

2720 

2731 
2732 

2739 
2739 
2730 

2741 
2742 

2743 
2744 
2749 
2749 

2740 

2750 
2700 

Total 
Nonmajor 

Governmental 
Funds 

3153155.68 
JOI 885.74 

0.00 
7 940.41 

0,00 

0.00 
0.00 

615 752.82 
0,00 

71 545.75 
279 303.80 

0.00 

0.00 

4 229 584.20 

0,00 

0.00 
4 229 584,20 

28 333.54 
28 501.85 

17843.00 
0,00 

0.00 
0.00 

35.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
81 703,99 

0.00 
0 00 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
156417.38 

0.00 

0.00 

279 303,80 
0,00 

0.00 
0,00 

279 303,80 

0.00 
0,00 

0.00 
0,00 

72 539.35 
6 598.27 

I 569 076.96 
0,00 

I 648 214.58 

0.00 

0.00 
2 145 648.44 

0.00 

2 145 648.44 

0.00 

0.00 
000 
0,00 

0.00 
0.00 
0,00 

0.00 
4 073 166.82 

4 229 584.20 

The accompanying not!lll to financial statements are an integral part oflhis statement 
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF CHARLOTTE COUNTY 
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES 
NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 1013 

Account 
Number 

REVENUES 
Federal Direct 3100 
Federal Throu<>h State and Local 3200 
State Sources 3300 
Local Sources: 

Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions, and Excess Fees for 3411, 3421, 
Oncrational Pu,.,,oses 3423 
Property Taxes Lllvied, Tax Redemptions, and Excess Fees for 3412, 3421, 
Debt Service 3423 
Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions, and Excess Fees for 3413, 3421, 
Ca"ital Pro"ects 3423 
Local Sales Taxes 3418, 3419 
Char<>es for Service - Food Service 345X 
lmnact Fees 3496 
Other Local Revenue 
Total Local Sources 3400 

Total Revenue!! 
EXPENDITURES 
C11rre11t: 

Instruction 5000 
Student Personnel Services 6!00 
Instructional Media Services 6200 
Instruction and Curriculum Develocment Services 6300 
Instructional StaffTrainin<> Services 6400 
Instructional-Related Technolol!.v 6500 
Board 7100 
General Administration 7200 
Schoo! Administration 7300 
Facilities Acnuisition and Construction 7410 
Fiscal Services 7500 
Food Services 7600 
Central Services 7700 
Student Transnortation Services 7800 
Qneration of Plant 7900 
Maintenance of Plant 8100 
Administrative Technolo•rn Services 8200 
Communitv Services 9100 

Debt Service: (.hmctiun 9200) 
Retirement of Princinal 710 
Interest 720 
Dues and Fees 730 
Miscellaneous 790 

Capital Outlay: 
Facilities Acnuisition and Construction 7420 
Other Canital Outlau 9300 

Total Exnenditures 
Excess IDeficiencv\ of Revenues Over /Under\ Exnenditures 
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 
Issuance of Bonds 3710 

Premium on Sale ofBonds 3791 
Discount on Sale of Bonds 891 

Proceeds ofLease-Purchase Agreements 3750 
Premium on Lease-Purchase Ao-reements 3793 
Discount on Lease-Purchase Agreements 893 

Loans 3720 
Sale of Car ital Assets 3730 
Loss Recoveries 3740 
Proceeds of Forward Sunnlv Contract 3760 
Proceeds from Snecia! Facilit" Construction Account 3770 
Face Value ofRefundinft Bonds 3715 

Premium on Refundin" Bonds 3792 
Discount on Refundin" Bonds 892 

Refundin" Lease-Purchase Aftreements 3755 
Premium on Refundin" Lease-Purchase Aoreements 3794 
Discount on Refundin" Lease-Purchase A<>reements 894 

Pa"ments to Refundin" Escrow A •ent /Function 9299) 760 
Transfers In 3600 
Transfers Out 9700 
Total Other Fimmcinn Sources (Uses) 
SPECIAL ITEMS 

EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS 

Net Chan<>e in Fund Balances 
Fund Balao.ces Jul" 1 2012 2800 
Ad;ustment to Fund Balances 2891 
Fund Balances June 30, 2013 2700 

Food 
Services 

410 

0,00 

6 308 278.03 
113 609,00 

0.00 

0,00 

0.00 
0.00 

2 264 415.38 
0.00 

17 406.23 
2,281,821.61 
8 703 708.64 

0,00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0,00 
0,00 

8 372,838.83 
0,00 
0,00 
0.00 
0,00 

0.00 
0,00 

0.00 
0,00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0,00 

8 372 838.83 
330,869.81 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0,00 
0,00 

0.00 
0,00 
0,00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0,00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0,00 

0.00 
330 869.81 

l 517 510.95 

0.00 
1 848 380.76 

Snecial Revenue Funds 
Miscellaneous 

Special Revenue 
490 

0.00 
0 00 
0.00 

0,00 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

12 714.99 
12 714,99 
12,714.99 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

2 610 380.45 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0,00 

0.00 
0,00 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

2 610 380.45 
(2 597 665.46 

0,00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0,00 

12,000,000.00 
12 000 000 00 

0.00 

0.00 
14 597 665.46 
6,743 313.90 

0,00 
2,145,648.44 

Total Nonmajor 
Special Revenue 

Funds 

0.00 
6 308 278.03 

113 609.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
0,00 

2264415.38 
0.00 

30 121.22 
2 294 536.60 
8 716 423,63 

0,00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

2,610 380.45 
0.00 

8 372 838.83 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0,00 

0.00 
0,00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

10983219.28 
12 266 795.65 

0.00 
0,00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

(2 000 000 00 
12 000 000.00 

0.00 

0.00 
r4 266 795.65 
8 260 824.85 

0.00 
3 994 029,20 

The accompanying notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement 
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF CHARLOTfE COUNTY 
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES (CONTINUED) 
NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2013 

REVENUES 
Federal Direct 
Federal Throu"h State and Local 
State Sources 
Local Sources: 

Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions, and Excess Fees for 
O-erational Pumoses 

Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions, and Excess Fees for 
Debt Service 
Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions, and Excess Fees for 
Ca-ital Proiects 
Local Sales Taxes 
ChaFes for Service - Food Service 
Imnact Fees 
Other Local Revenue 
Total Local Sources 

Total Revenues 
EXPENDITURES 
Curre/11: 

Instruction 
Student Personnel Services 
Instructional Media Services 
Instruction and Curriculum Develonment Services 
Instructional StaffTrainin" Services 
Instrnctiona!-Related Technolo~v 
Board 
General Administration 
School Administration 
Facilities Acnuisition and Constrnction 
Fiscal Services 
Food Services 
Central Services 
Student Tran;:ortation Services 
o--=-eration of Plant 
Maintenance of Plant 
Administrative Technolo;.:.; Services 
Communit" Services 

Dehl Service: (Function 9200) 
Retirement of Princinal 
Interest 
Dues and Fees 
Miscellaneous 

Capital 0111/,zy: 
Facilities Acnuisition and Construction 
Other crital Outlfr' 

Total Exnenditures 

Exe en 'Ddicienc~i of Revenues Over 'Under' Ex"enditures 
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 
Issuance ofBonds 

Premium on Sale ofBonds 
Discount on Sale ofBonds 

Proceeds of Lease-Purchase Anreements 
Premium on Lease-Purchase Anreements 
Discount on Lease-Purchase Anreements 

Loans 
Sale ofCa"ital Assets 
Loss Recoveries 
Proceeds ofForward Sunnju Contract 
Proceeds from S:ecial Facilil" Construction Account 
Face Value ofRefundin- Bonds 

Premium on Refundin" Bonds 
Discount on Refimdinn Bonds 

Refundin- Lease-Purchase Acreements 
Premium on Refundinn Lease-Purchase A"reements 
Discount on Refundin~ Lease-Purchase A-reemcnts 

Pa··ments to Refundi-- Escrow Ao-ent fl'unction 9299\ 
Transfers In 
Transfers Out 
Total Other Financin<> Source;-i°Usesl 
SPECIAL ITEMS 

EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS 

Net Cha~~e in Fund Balances 

Fund Balances Jul l 2012 

Ad'ustment to Fund Balances 
Fund Balances, June 30 2013 

Account 
Number 

3100 
3200 
3300 

3411, 3421, 
3423 

3412, 3421, 
3423 

3413, 3421, 
3423 

3418 3419 
345X 
3496 

3400 

5000 
6100 
6200 
6300 
6400 
6500 
7100 
7200 
7300 
7410 
7500 
7600 
7700 
7800 
7900 
8100 
8200 
9100 

710 
720 
730 
790 

7420 
9300 

3710 
3791 
891 

3750 
3793 
893 

3720 
3730 
3740 
3760 
3770 
3715 
3792 
892 

3755 
3794 
894 
760 

3600 
9700 

2800 

2891 
2700 

Debt Service Funds 
SBE/COBI Total Nonmajor 

Bonds Debt Service 
210 Funds 

0.00 0.00 
0,00 0.00 

569,069.26 569 069.26 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0,00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 

569 069.26 569,069.26 

0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0,00 0.00 
0,00 0.00 
0.00 0,00 

0.00 0.00 
0.00 0,00 
0,00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0,00 0,00 
0,00 0.00 
0.00 0,00 
0,00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0,00 

0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 

430 000.00 430,000.00 
148 150.00 148 150,00 

6,951.63 6,951.63 
0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 
0 00 0.00 

585 101.63 585 101.63 

'16 032.37 (]6,032.37 

0.00 0.00 
0.00 0 00 
0,00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 

0.00 0 00 

0.00 0.00 
(16,032.37 (16 032.37 

88 571 72 88 571,72 

0.00 0.00 
72 539.35 72 539.35 

The accompanying notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement 
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF CHARLOTTE COUNTY 
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES (CONTINUED) 
NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 
F or t h e F' EddJ 3020 iscal Year une "- 13 ' . 

Account 
Number 

REVENUES 
Federal Direct 3100 
Federal Thro;:;:;-h State and Local 3200 
State Sources 3300 
Local Sources: 

Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions, and Excess Fees for 3411, 3421, 
Onerational Purnoscs 3423 
Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions, and Excess Fees for 3412, 342], 
Debt Service 3423 
Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions, and Excess Fees for 3413, 3421, 
Canital Proiects 3423 
Local Sales Taxes 3418, 3419 
Char"es for Service - Food Service 345X 
Imnact Fees 3496 
Other Local Revenue 
Total Local Sources 3400 

Total Revenues 
EXPENDITURES 
Current: 

Instruction 5000 
Student Personnel Services 6100 
Instructional Media Services 6200 
Instruction and Curriculum Develo"ment Services 6300 
Instructional StaffTrainlir Services 6400 
Instructional-Related Technolo"" 6500 
Board 7100 
General Administration 7200 
School Administration 7300 
Facilities J\cn-uisition and Construction 7410 
Fiscal Services 7500 
Food Services 7600 
Central Services 7700 
Student Trans-""ortation Services 7800 
Oneration of Plant 7900 
Maintenance of Plant 8100 
Administrative Technolo"v Services 8200 
Communit" Services 9100 

Debt Service: (Fune/ion 9200} 
Retirement of Princinal 710 
Interest 720 
Dues and Fees 730 
Miscellaneous 790 

Capital Outlay: 
Facilities Annuisition and Construction 7420 
Other Canita! Outlav 9300 

Total Ex"enditures 
Excess'Deflcien~ of Revenues Ove;:,Under' Erenditures 
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 
Issuance of Bonds 3710 

Premium on Sale ofBonds 3791 
Discount on Sale ofBonds 891 

Proceeds of Lease-Purchase An.eements 3750 
Premium on Lease-Purchase Anreements 3793 
Discount on Lease-Purchase A.,reements 893 

Loans 3720 
Sale of Ca-ital Assets 3730 
Loss Recoveries 3740 
Proceeds ofForward Su l Contract 3760 
Proceeds from S-ecial Facilit .. Construction Account 3770 
Face Value ofRefundino Bonds 3715 

Premium on Refundinn Bonds 3792 
Discount on Refundin~ Bonds 892 

Refundin° Lease-Purchase A0 reements 3755 
Premium on Refundinn Lease-Purchase Anreements 3794 
Discount on Refundin~ Lease-Purchase Aoreements 894 

Pauments to Refundinu Escrow A0 ent ll<unction 9299\ 760 
Transfers In 3600 
Transfers Out 9700 
Tot11l Other Finantino- Sou rt es ,u~es\ 
SPECIAL ITEMS 

EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS 

Net Chan-e in Fund Balances 
Fund Balances Jul" 1 2012 2800 
Ad;ustment to Fund Balances 2891 
Fund Balances June 30 2013 2700 

Canital Pro'ccts Funds 
Capital Outlay Total Norunajor 

Capital 
Debt Service "' Program Projects 

360 Funds 

0.00 0.00 
0,00 0 00 

116 034.57 116034.57 

0.00 0,00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0,00 

0.00 0.00 
0.00 0,00 

0.00 0.00 
0.70 0.70 
0,70 0.70 

116 035.27 116 035.27 

0.00 0.00 
0,00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0,00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0,00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0,00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0,00 

0.00 0.00 

109 437.00 109 437.00 
0.00 0.00 

109 437.00 109 437.00 
6,598.27 6,598.27 

0,00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0,00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0,00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0 00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0,00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0 00 

0.00 0.00 

0,00 0,00 

6 598.27 6 598.27 
0.00 0.00 
0,00 0,00 

6 598.27 6 598.27 

The accompanying notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement 
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF CHARLOTTE COUNTY 
COMBINING ST A TEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES (CONTINUED) 
NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 1013 

REVENUES 
Federal Direct 
Federal Tlirou0 h State and Local 
State Sources 
Local Sources: 

Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions, and Excess Fees for 
Qneratlonal Pu~oaes 

Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions, and Excess Fees for 
Debt Service 
Property Taxes Levied, Ta,c Redemptions, and Excess Fees for 
Ca-ital Pro"ects 
Local Sales Taxes 
Char"es for Service - Food Service 
!~act Fees 
Other Local Revenue 
Total Local Sources 

Total Revenues 
EXPENDITURES 
Currell!: 

Instruction 
Student Personnel Services 
Instructional Media Services 
Instruction and Curricult1m Develonment Services 
Instructional StaffTrainin" Services 
Instructional-Related Technol~ 
Board 
General Administrntion 
School Administration 
Facilities Acnuisition and Construction 
Fiscal Services 
Food Services 
Central Services 
Student Transnortation Services 
6=eration of Plant 
Maintenance of Plant 
Administrative Techno!O"'' Services 
Communit'· Services 

Dehr Service: (F1111ctio11 92()0) 
Retirement ofPrincinal 
Interest 
Dues and Fees 
Miscellaneous 

Capital Outlay: 
Facilities Acnuisition and Construction 
Other crital Outla" 

Total Ex-enditures 
Excess 'Deficiencv\ of Revenues Over 'Under' E:c.nenditures 
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 
Issuance ofBonds 

Premium on Sale of Bonds 
Discount on Sale of Bonds 

Proceeds of Lease-Purchase Aoreements 
Premium on Lease-Purchase A~reements 
Discount on Lease-Purchase A"reements 

Loans 
Sale ofCa•ital Assets 
Loss Recoveries 
Proceeds ofForward Sunni" Contract 
Proceeds from Snecial Facilih, Construction Account 
Face Value ofRefunditr Bonds 

Premium on Refimdino Bonds 
Discount on Refundin" Bonds 

Refund;;;-: Lease-Purchase A~reements 
Premium on Refundino Lease-Purchase A< reements 
Discount on Relundin" Lease-Purchase A~reements 

Pa:-ments to Refundi~;. Escrow A~eni°tFunction 9299' 
Transfers In 
Transfers Out 
Total Other Financin- Source;,Us~ 
SPECIAL ITEMS 

EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS 

Net ChanAe in Fund Balancn 
Fund Balances Ju!" I 2012 
Ad'ustment to Fund Balances 
Fund Balances, June 30 2013 

Account 
Number 

3100 
3200 
3300 

3411, 3421, 
3423 

3412, 3421, 
3423 

3413, 3421, 
3423 

3418, 3419 
345X 
3496 

3400 

5000 
6100 
6200 
6300 
6400 
6500 
7100 
7200 
7300 
7410 
7500 
7600 
7700 
7800 
7900 
8100 
8200 
9100 

710 
720 
730 
790 

7420 
9300 

3710 
3791 
891 

3750 
3793 
893 
3720 
3730 
3740 
3760 
3770 
3715 
3792 
892 
3755 
3794 
894 
760 

3600 
9700 

2800 
2891 
2700 

Total 
Nonmajor 

Governmental 
Funds 

0,00 
6 308 278,03 

798 712.83 

0.00 

0,00 

0.00 
0.00 

2 264 415.38 
0.00 

30 121.92 
2 294 537.30 
9401528.16 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

2,610,380.45 
0.00 

8 372,838.83 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

430.000,00 
148 150.00 

6 951.63 
0.00 

109 437.00 
0.00 

11 677 757.91 
12,276,229.751 

0.00 
0.00 
0,00 

0.00 
0.00 
0,00 
0,00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0 00 
0.00 
0.00 
0,00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

rz ooo 000.00 
,2000000.00 

0.00 

0.00 
r4 276 229.75 
8 349 396.57 

0.00 
4 073 166.82 

The accompanying notes to financial statements are an integral part ofthis statement 
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF CHARLOTTE COUNTY 
COMBINING STATEMENT OF NET POSITION 
INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS 
June JO, 2013 

ASSETS 
Current Assets: 

Cash and Cash Enuivalents 
Investments 
Accounts Receivable Net 

Interest Receivable on Investments 
Due from Reinsurer 
De-osits Receivable 

Due From Bud~eta'"'' Funds 
Due From Other A 0 encies 
Invento,.., 

Pre-aid Items 
Total Current Assets 

Noncurrent Asse/s: 
Cash with Fiscal/Service Aoent 
Other Post-EWlo·-ent Benefits Asset 
Investments 

Total Noncurrent Assets 
Capital Assets: 

Land 
Land Im-rovements - Nondenreciable 
Constmction in Pro ..... ess 
Imnrovements Other Than Buildin"s 

Accumulated Denreciation 
Buildinos and Fixed Enuinment 

Accumulated Denreciation 

Furniture, Fixtures and Enui"ment 
Accumulated Denreciation 

Motor Vehicles 
Accumulated De'"'reciation 

Pro'"'e'""' Under Ca-•ital Lease 
Accumulated Denreciation 

Comnuter Software 

Accumulated Amortization 
Other Ca-ital Assets, Net of De· reciation 

Total Ca,.,ital Assets 
Total Assets 

DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES 

Accumulated Decrease in Fair Value of Hedoino Derivatives 
Total Deferred Outflows of Resources 

LIABILITIES 
Current Liabilities: 

Accrued Salaries and Benefits 
P-;;;o!l Deductions and Withholdinos 
Accounts Pa .. able 

Jud"ments Pa"able 
Sales Tax Pa"able 
Accmed Interest Pavable 
De-osits Pa .. able 
Due to Bud"et~~, Funds 

Due to Other A"encies 
Deferred Revenues 
Estimated Un-aid Claims - Self-Insurance Proo-ram 
Estimated Liabili"' for Claims Ad;ustment 
Total Current Liabilities 

Long-Term liabilitie~-.-
Portion Due Within One rear: 
Obli"ations Under Car ital Leases 
Liabi~ for Com•'ensated Absences 
Estimated Liabi!Tt:° for Lono-Tenn Claims 
Other Post-EW!o ent Benefits Liabiliru 
Due Within One Year 
Portion lJue Ajier One Year: 

Oblioations Under Canital Leases 
Liabilit" for Comnensated Absences 
Estimated Liabili"' for Lon"-Tenn Claims 
Other Post-Emnlo ent Benefits Liabili.,, 

Due In More Than One Year 
Total Lon~-Tenn Liabilities 

Total Liabilities 

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES 
Accumulated Increase in Fair Value ofHed"in° Derivatives 
Total Deferred Inflows of Resources 

NET POSITION 
Net Investment in Ca-ital Assets 
Restricted for 
Unrestricted 
Total Net Position 

Account 
Number 

1110 
1160 
1130 
1170 

1180 
1210 
1141 
1220 
1150 
1230 

1114 
1410 
1460 

1310 
1315 
1360 
1320 
1329 
1330 
1339 
1340 
1349 
1350 
1359 

1370 
1379 
1382 
1389 

1910 

2110 
2170 
2120 

2130 
2260 

2210 
2220 
2161 

2230 
2410 
2271 
2272 

2315 
2330 
2350 
2360 

2315 
2330 
2350 
2360 

2610 

2770 
2780 
2790 

Self-Insurance 

711 

12,592,804.90 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0,00 

0.00 
0,00 

0.00 
12 592 804.90 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0,00 

12,592,804.90 

0.00 
0.00 

1 732.48 
4 740.83 

48 719.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

I 033 483.18 
615 752.82 

0.00 
0,00 

1348,666.31 
0.00 

3 053,094.62 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0,00 

0.00 

0,00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

3,053,094.62 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

9 539 710.28 
9,539,710,28 

Total Internal 
Service Funds 

12 592 804.90 
0.00 
0.00 
0,00 

0.00 
0,00 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

12,592,804.90 

0.00 
0.00 
0,00 
0,00 

0,00 

0.00 
0.00 
0,00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0,00 
0,00 
0,00 
0,00 

0,00 
0,00 

0.00 
0.00 
0,00 

12,592,804,90 

0,00 

0.00 

l 732.48 
4,740.83 

48 719.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
1033483.18 

615,752.82 
0.00 

0.00 
I 348 666.31 

0.00 
3_053_094.62 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

3,053,094.62 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

9.539.710.28 
9,539 710.28 

The accompanying notes to financial statements Eire an integral part of this statement. 
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF CHARLOTTE COUNTY 
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND CHANGES IN ~'UND NET POSITION 
INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS 
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2013 

Account 
Number 

OPERATING REVENUES 
Charoes for Services 3481 
Char11es for Sales 3482 
Premium Revenue 3484 
Other Oneratinu Revenues 3489 
Total OneratinP- Revenues 
OPERATING EXPENSES 
Salaries 100 
Emnlovee Benefits 200 
Purchased Services 300 
EnerPV Services 400 
Materials and Sunnlies 500 
Canital Outlav 600 
Other 700 
Denreciation/ Amortization Exnense 780 
Total Oneratinu Exnenses 
OneratinR Income (Los~ 
NONOPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES) 
Investment Income 3430 
Gifts, Grants, and Benuests 3440 
Other Miscellaneous Local Sources 3495 
Loss Recoveries 3740 
Gain on Disnosition of Assets 3780 
Interest 720 
Miscellaneous 790 
Loss on Disnosition of Assets 810 
Total Nononeratinv Revenues (Exnenses) 
Income-fLoss) Before 0neratin° Transfers 
Transfers In 3600 
Transfers Out 9700 
SPECIAL ITEMS 

EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS 

Chanoe In Net Position 
Net Position - Julv 1, 2012 2880 
Adiustment to Net Position 2896 
Net Position - June 30, 2013 2780 

The accompanying notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement. 
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Self-Insurance 
711 

0.00 
0.00 

19,813,779.17 
0.00 

19,813,779.17 

124,169.01 
35,236.93 

3,561,353.41 
0.00 

1,853.28 
450.00 

13,148,169.23 
0.00 

16,871,231.86 
2,942,547.31 

/83.54 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

/83.54 
2,942,463.77 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
2,942,463.77 
6,597,246.51 

0.00 
9,539,710.28 

Consortium Programs 
731 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0,00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

/28,162.63 

0.00 

0.00 
/28,162.63 
28,162.63 

0.00 
0.00 

Total Internal 
Service Funds 

0.00 
0.00 

19,813,779.17 

0.00 
19,813,779.17 

124,169.01 
35,236.93 

3,561,353.41 
0.00 

1,853.28 
450.00 

13,148,169.23 
0.00 

16,871,231.86 
2,942,547.31 

(83.54 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

(83.54 
2,942,463.77 

0,00 
/28,162.63 

0.00 

0.00 
2,914,301.14 
6,625,409.14 

0.00 
9,539,710.28 

http:9,539,710.28
http:6,625,409.14
http:2,914,301.14
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http:2,942,463.77
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF CHARLOTTE COUNTY 
COMBINING STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 
INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS 
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2013 

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 
Recfr,ts from customers and users 
Receints from interfund services nrovided 
Pauments to su-- hers 
Pavments to emn!ovees 
Pauments for interfund services used 
Other receints (navmentsl 
Net cash nrovided iused\ bv oneratinn- activities 

CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL FINANCING ACTIVITIES 
Subsidies from oneratino orants 

Transfers from other funds 
Transfers to other funds 
Net cash nrovidedlused\ bu nonca"ital financimi: activities 
CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED 
FINANCING ACTIVITIES 
Proceeds from canital debt 
Can[tal contributions 
Proceeds from disnosition of canital assets 
Acnuisition and construction of canital assets 
Princinal "aid on ca"ital debt 
Interest naid on canita\ debt 
Net cash nrovidedlused' b., canital and related financinl! activities 
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES 
Proceeds from sales and maturities of investments 
Interest and dividends received 
Purchase of investments 
Net cash nrovidedfused' bv investinu activities 
Net increase (decrease' in cash and cash enuivalents 
Cash and cash enuivalents - Julv I, 2012 
Cash and cash enuivalents - June 30, 2013 
Reconciliation of operating income (loss) to net cash provided 
(used) by operating activities: 
Oneratin° income /Joss> 
A<fjustments to reconcile operating income (loss) to net cash 
provided (used) by operating actmtles: 

Denreciation/ Amortization ex"ense 
Commodities used from USDA nrooram 
Change in assets and liabilities: 

(Jncrease \ decrease in accounts receivable 
tJncrease' decrease in interest receivable 

(Increase) decrease in due from reinsurer 
fin crease\ decrease in d~osits receivable 
(Increase decrease in due from other funds 
Increase decrease in due from other aoencies 
Increase decrease in invento'"'' 
Increase decrease in nrenaid items 

Increase decrease' in salaries and benefits na"able 
Increase (decrease I in navroll tax liabilities 
Increase (decrease' in accountS ;:,a,:;able 

Increasefdecrease) in •ud"ments navable 
Increase ( decrease I in sales tax navable 
Increase/decrease) in accrued interest na"able 
Increase decrease\ in denosits navable 
Increase r decrease' in due to other funds 
Increase! decrease) in due to other a!!encies 
Increase decrease\ in advanced/deferred revenue 
Increasefdecrease) in estimated unnaid claims - Self-Insurance Pro!!ram 
Increase decrease\ in estimated liabilitv for claims adi ustment 

Total adiustments 
Net cash "rovided (usedi bv oneratinv activities 
Noncash investing, capital, and financing activities: 
Borrowin° under ca"ital lease 
Contributions of canital assets 
Purchase of enuinment on account 
Canital asset trade-ins 
Net lncrease/lDecreasC> in the fair value of investments 
Commodities received throu!!h USDA nroITTam 

Self-Insurance 
711 

19,288 775.40 
0.00 

(15,871,936.92 
(159,342.66 

0.00 
0.00 

3,257,495.82 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0,00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0,00 

18,952,657.78 
183.54 

(18 367 826.40 

584,747.84 
3,842,243.66 
8,750,561.24 

12,592,804,90 

2,942,547.31 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

107.13 
143.85 

(1,350.07 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

(525,003.77 
615,752.82 

0.00 
0.00 

231,486.25 
0.00 

314,948.51 
3,257,495.82 

0,00 
0,00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

Consortium Programs 
731 

0.00 
0,00 

0.00 
0.00 
0,00 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

28,162.63 
28,162.63 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

(28,437.18 
0.00 
0.00 

(28437.18 
(274 55 

274.55 
0,00 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

0,00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0,00 
0,00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0,00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0,00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
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Total Internal 
Service Funds 

19,288,775.40 
0,00 

(15,871,936.92 
1159,342.66 

0.00 
0,00 

3,257,495.82 

0.00 
0.00 

28,162.63 
28,162.63 

0,00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

18,924,220.60 
(83.54 

(18,367,826.40 
556,310.66 

3,841,969.11 
8,750,835.79 

12,592,804.90 

2,942,547.31 

0.00 
0.00 

0,00 
0,00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0,00 

107.13 
(43.85 

(7,350.07 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

1525,003.77) 
615,752.82 

0.00 
0.00 

231,486.25 
0,00 

314,948.51 
3,257,495.82 

0.00 
0.00 
0,00 

0.00 
0.00 
0,00 

The accompanying notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement. 
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DISTRJCT SCHOOL BOARD OF CHARLOTTE COUNTY 
COMBINING STATEMENT OF FIDUCIARY ASSETS AND LIABILITIES 
AGENCY FUNDS 
June 30, 2013 

School Internal Total 
Account Funds Agency 
Number 891 Funds 

ASSETS 
Cash and Cash E"uivalents 1110 2,356,906.68 2,356 906.68 
Investments 1160 0.00 0.00 
Accounts Receivable Net 1130 0.00 0.00 
Interest Receivable on Investments 1170 0.00 0.00 
Due From Bud"etarv Funds 1141 0.00 0.00 
Inventorv 1150 0.00 0.00 
Due From Other A0 encies 1220 0.00 0.00 
Total Assets 2 356 906.68 2,356,906.68 
LIABILITIES 
Accrued Salaries and Benefits 2110 0.00 0.00 
Pauroll Deductions and Withholdinus 2170 0,00 0.00 
Accounts Pa"able 2120 0.00 0.00 
Due to Other A1>encies 2230 
Due to Budaet~-· Funds 2161 I 80,247.80 I 80,247.80 
Internal Accounts Pa.,able 2290 I 2,276,658.88 2.276,658.88 
Total Liabilities I 2,356,906.68 l 2 356 906.68 

The accompanying notes to financial statements are an integral part ofthis statement 
ESE 145 
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF CHARLOTTE COUNTY 
COMBINING STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN ASSETS AND LIABILITIES 
SCHOOL INTERNAL FUNDS 891 
June 30, 2013 

Account 
Number 

ASSETS 

Cash and Cash E-''uivalents 1110 
Investments 1160 
Accounts Receivable, Net 1130 
Interest Receivable on Investments 1170 
Due From O!her Funds: 

Budr,etn~, Funds 1141 
Inventorv 1150 
Due From Other Ao-encies 1220 
Total Assets 
LIABILITIES 
Accrued Salaries and Benefits 2110 
Pa"roll Deductions and Withholdin"'s 2170 
Accounts Pa"able 2120 
Due to Budo-et~~- Funds 2161 
Internal Accounts Pa"able 2290 
Total Liabilities 

The accompanying notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement. 
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Balance 
Jul" 1, 2012 

2,377,444.16 
0,00 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

2,377,444.16 

0,00 

0.00 
0.00 

36,659.54 
2,340,784.62 
2 377,444.16 

Additions 

6 269,018.58 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

6,269,018.58 

0,00 
0,00 

0.00 
80,247.80 

6,188,770.78 
6,269,018.58 

Deductions 

6 289 556.06 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

6 289,556.06 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
36,659.54 

6,252,896.52 
6 289 556,06 

Balance 
June 30, 2013 

2,356,906.68 
0.00 
0,00 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

2,356,906.68 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

80,247.80 
2 276 658.88 
2 356,906.68 

http:356,906.68
http:276,658.88
http:80,247.80
http:2,356,906.68
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http:6,252,896.52
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF CHARLOTTE COUNTY 
COMBINING STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN ASSETS AND LIABILITIES (CONTINUED) 
TOTAL AGENCY FUNDS 
June 30, 2013 

Account 
Number 

ASSETS 
Casl1 and Cash Enuivalents 1110 
Investments 1160 
Accounts Receivable, Net 1130 
Interest Receivable on Investments 1170 
Due From Other Funds.' 

Bud,...et· - Funds 1141 
Inventonr 1150 
Due From Other A,;encies 1220 
Total Assets 
LIABILITIES 
Accrued Salaries and Benefits 2110 
Pauroll Deductions and Withholdin°s 2170 
Accounts Pa"able 2120 
Due to Bud11etarv Funds 2161 
Internal Accounts Pavable 2290 
Total Liabilities 

The accompanying notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement. 
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Total Agency Fund 
Balances 

Julv l, 2012 

2,377,444.16 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

2,377,444.16 

0.00 
0.00 
0,00 

36,659.54 
2,340,784.62 
2,377,444.16 

Total Agency Fund 
Additions 

6,269,018.58 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

6 269,018.58 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

80,247.80 
6,188,770.78 
6,269.018.58 

Total Agency Fund 
Deductions 

6,289,556.06 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

6,289,556.06 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

36 659.54 
6.252,896.52 
6,289 556.06 

Total Agency Fund 
Balances 

June 30, 2013 

2 356 906.68 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

2,356,906.68 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

80 247.80 
2.276,658.88 
2,356,906.68 

http:2,356,906.68
http:2.276,658.88
http:2,356,906.68
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOAltD OF CHARLO'ITE COUNTY 
COMBINING STATEMENT OF NET POSITION 
NONMAJOR COMPONENT UNITS 
June 30, 2013 

ASSETS 
Current Assel.,: 

Cash and Cash Enuivalcnl• 
Investments 
Ta= Receivable net 
Acrounis Receivable net 
Interest Receivable on ln\'CSlments 
Due from Rcinsurer 

iislle<::eivablc 
Due From Other A~endc.s 
Internal Balanoos 
lnvcnto~ 
Preoaidltem.s 

Tot.ill Current Asse1s 
Noncurrcnt assers· 

Cash with Fiscal/Service A~en1S 
Other Post•Emolovmcnl Benefits Asset 
Section 1011.13 l'.S. Loan Proceeds 
Investments 

Total Noncurrcnt Assets 
Cap/la/ As.<ets· 

Land 
Lnnd fmnrovcments - Nondenreciable 
Conslr\lction in P1o~rcss 
lmnrovemem, Other Than Buildinos 

Aaonnt 
Number 

1110 
1160 
1120 
1130 
1170 
1180 
1210 
1220 

1150 
1230 

1114 
1410 
1420 
1460 

13)0 

1315 
1360 
1320 

Charlotte Local 
Education 

F11<111dat!on Ine. 

104 J80.25 
0.00 
0.00 

9 275,00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
o.oo 
0.00 

7 JOO.OD 
732640,72 
853 595,97 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0,00 

Total Nonmajor 
Component 

Uni!• 

104 380.25 
0.00 
0,00 

9 275.00 
0,00 

0.00 
0.00 
0,00 

0.00 
7 300,00 

732 640,72 
853 595,97 

0,00 
0.00 
0 00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

- ..., r.i z r.i 'O' 
0 =- 0 0 -" .. ~z;~ 
• ~ ~ - i: ;i n, c..i 2 r.i 

• b' 0 z "' 
i!. • ,:l C') ~ 
-: i!. Cl • ., 0 "' :,: ... 0 • 0. " ., • • ~~o ., ,. • • 0 0. • ... 3:"' 

0 z ., 0 0. • "" ., z > ~ ~ ... § • • • • ; 0. ;l 0 "" ~ • :a > ..., ....... r,, Cl Cl = 0 
t::-== :::l ~ -• 0 ~ 1l -o 

f:l ::l ., 
Cl 
0 
c; 
z ... -: 

Less Accumulated De redation 1329 0.00 0.00 
Buildin~s and Fixed Enui ment 1330 0.00 0.00 -Less Accumula1ed De reciation 
Fumirnre Fixtures and M11i mcllt 

Less Accumula1ed Denredation 

Motor Vehicles 
Less Aecomulated De reciation 

Pro=rtv Under Ca ital Lease 

1339 
1340 
1349 
1350 
1359 
1370 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

r: • 0 a -
Less Accumulated De reciation 1379 0.00 0.00 

Audio Visual M'a1erials 1381 0.00 0.00 
Less Accumulated Dcnrecintion 1388 0.00 0,00 

Comnuter Sollware 1382 0.00 0.00 
Less Aecomulated Amortiza1ion 1389 0.00 0.00 

Other Canital Asscls Net ofDcnrcclallon ,.oo 0,00 
Total Ca ital Assets 0.00 0,00 

TotalAS1ets 853,595,91 853 595,97 
DEFERRED Oll1'1iLOWS OF RESOURCES 
Accumula1ed Decrease in Fair Value of Hedoi110 Derivatives 1910 0.00 0,00 
Total Deferred Outflow! of Resourte• 0.00 0.00 
LIABILITIES 
Cu,,enr Liabil/1/es, 

Accrued Salaries and Benefits 2110 0,00 0,00 
Pa"roll Deductions and Withholdin°s 2!70 46,01 46,01 
Acrounls Pa able 2120 6 456,66 6 456,66 
Jud0 mems Pa"ablc 2130 0.00 0.00 
Cons1ruciion Contracts Pavablc 2140 0.00 0,00 
Cons1ruc1lon Contrncts Pavable - Retained Percentaoe 2150 0.00 0.00 
Sale. TaK Pav able 2260 0.00 0.00 
Due to Fiscal Aacnt 2240 0.00 0.00 
Accrued Interest Pavable 2210 0.00 0.00 
Den< sJts Pavable 2220 0.00 0.00 
Due to Other A encies 2230 (1.00 0.00 
Current Notes Pavable 2250 0.00 0.00 
Deferred Revenue 24!0 0.00 0.00 
Estimated Un°aid Claims - Self-Insurance Proeram 2271 0.00 0.00 
Estimated Liabilitv for Claims Ad'ustmcnt 2272 0.00 0,00 
Eslimated Liabili"' for Arbitra 0 e Rebate ""' 0.00 0.00 

Total Curren! Liabilities 6 :502.67 6 502.67 
Long.Term Llab/111/es: 

Portion Due IV,/hin One Year 
Notes Pavablc 2310 0.00 0.00 
Oblil!lltions Under Ca i1al Leases 2315 0,00 0.00 
Bonds Pa.able 2320 0.00 0.00 
Liabilit for Com~nsated Absences 2330 0.00 0.00 
Lease-Purchase Aen:cmcnls Pavable 2340 0.00 0.00 
Estimated Llabili"' for Lon°-Tenn Claims 2350 0.00 0.00 
Other Post-Em l ent Benefits Llabilitv ""' 0.00 0.00 
Estimated PECO Advance Pavable 2370 0.00 0.00 
Eslimated Llabilil" for Arbi1- 0 0 Rebate nw 0.00 0.00 -Due Within One Year 0.00 0.00 

Porllon Due After One Year 
Notes Pav, ble 2310 0.00 0.00 
Obli at ions Under Ca i1a! Leases 231' 0.00 0.00 
Bonds Pavablc 2320 0.00 0.00 
Liabilitv for Comneru;ated Absences 2330 0,00 0,00 
Lease-Purchase Am-eements Pa• able "" 0.00 0.00 
Estimaled Liabilitv for Lon~• Tenn Claims 2350 0.00 0,00 
Other Post-Emnlo ·men! Benefils Liabili(v 23f\O 0.00 0.00 
Estima1ed PECO Advance Pavable 2370 0.00 0.00 
Estimated Liabilitv for Arbi1ra~c Rebate ""' 0,00 0.00 
Due in More than One Year 0.00 0.00 

Total Lone-Tenn Liabilities 0.00 0.00 
Total Llabllitie• 6,502.67 6 502.67 
DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES 
Accu1nulatcd Increase in Fair Value ofHed 0 in Deriva1i\•C1; 26!0 0.00 0.00 
Total Dderred Inflow1 of Rcsour~e• 0.00 0.00 
NET POSITION 
Net Investment in Ca, ital Assets 2770 0.00 0.00 
Res/rioted For: 

Cate2orical C0 -•over """"rams 2780 0.00 0.00 
Food Service 2780 0.00 0.00 
Debt Service 2780 0,00 0.00 
ca, ital Proiects 2180 0.00 0.00 
Other Pu=ses 2'l80 845 907.21 845 907.21 

Unrestricted 2790 1186,09 1186.09 
Total Net Fruition 847 09)JO 847 09).)0 

The accompanying notes to financial srntemenua are an integral part of this italement. 
ESE l4S 



DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF CHARLOTTE COUNTY 
COMBINING STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES 
NONMAJOR COMPONENT UNITS 
Charlotte Local Education Foundation, Inc. 
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2013 

FUNCTIONS 
Component Unit Activities: 

Instruction 
Student Personnel Services 
Instructional Media Services 
Instruction and Curriculum Develooment Services 
Instructional Staff Training Services 
Instructional-Related TechnoloPV 
Board 
General Administration 
School Administration 
Facilities Acauisition and Construction 
Fiscal Services 
Food Services 
Central Services 
Student Transoortation Services 
Operation of Plant 
Maintenance of Plant 
Administrative Technology- Services 
Communitv Services 
Interest on Lomz-Tenn Debt 
Unallocated Denreciation/Amortization Expense* 

Total Comoonent Unit Activities 

Pro2ram Revenues 
Operating Capital 

Account Charges for Grants and Grants and 
Number Expenses Services Contributions Contributions 

. 5000 218,157_55 0.00 0.00 0.00 
6100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
6200 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 
6300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
6400 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 
6500 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 
7100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
7200 35,039.69 0.00 0.00 000 
7300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
7400 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 
7500 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 
7600 000 000 0.00 0.00 
7700 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
7800 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 
7900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
8100 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 
8200 000 000 0.00 0.00 
9100 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 
9200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 
253,197.24 I 0.0,-i 0.00 o.oo I 

General Revenues: 
Taxes: 

Property Truces, Levied for Operational PUIJ)oses 
Property Truces, Levied for Debt Service 
Property Truces, Levied for Capital Projects 
Local Sales Truces 

Grants and Contributions Not Restricted to Specific Programs 
Investment Earnings 
Miscellaneous 
Special Items 
Extraordinary Items 
Transfers 
Total General Revenues, Special Items, Extraordinary Items and Transfers 
Change in Net Position 
Net Position-July 1, 2012 
Net Position - June 30, 2013 

Exhibit J-2a 
Page56 

Net (Expense) 
Revenue and Changes 

in Net Position 

Component Unit 
Activities 

(218,157.55 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

(35,039.69) 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

(253,19724 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

260,456.74 
17382 

000 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

260,630.56 
7,433.32 

839,66000 
847,093.32 

*This amount excludes the depreciation/amortization that is included m the direct expenses ofthe various functions. 

The accompanying notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement. 
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF CHARLOTTE COUNTY 
COMBINING STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES (CONTINUED) 
NONMAJOR COMPONENT UNITS 
TOTAL NONMAJOR COMPONENT UNITS 
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2013 

FUNCTIONS 
Component Unit Activities: 

Instruction 
Student Personnel Services 
Instructional Media Services 
Instruction and Curriculum Develooment Services 
Instructional Staff Training Services 
Instructional-Related Technoloov 
Board 
General Administration 
School Administration 
Facilities Acquisition and Construction 
Fiscal Services 
Food Services 
Central Services 
Student Trans'""'rtation Services 
Oneration of Plant 
Maintenance of Plant 
Administrative Technology Services 
Community Services 
Interest on Lon_g-Term Debt 
Unallocated Denreciation/ Amortization Expense* 

Total Comoonent Unit Activities 

Exhibit J-2d 
Page 59 

Net (Expense) 
Revenue and Changes 

Program Revenues in Net Position 
Operating Capital Total 

Account Charges for Grants and Grants and Component Units 
Number Expenses Services Contributions Contributions Activities 

5000 218,157.55 0.00 0.00 0.00 (218,157.55) 
6100 000 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 
6200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
6300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
6400 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
6500 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 
7100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
7200 35,039.69 0.00 0.00 0.00 (35,03969 
7300 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 
7400 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 
7500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
7600 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
7700 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
7800 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
7900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
8100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
8200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
9100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
9200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 
253,197.24 I 0.00 ~ 0.00 I (253,197.24 

General Revenues: 
Taxes: 

Property Taxes, Levied for Operational Purposes 0.00 
Property Taxes, Levied for Debt Service 0.00 
Property Taxes, Levied for Capital Projects 0.00 
Local Sales Taxes 0.00 

Grants and Contributions Not Restricted to Specific Programs 260,456.74 
Investment Earnings 173.82 
Miscellaneous 0.00 
Special Items 0.00 
Extraordinary Items 0.00 
Transfers 0.00 
Total General Revenues, Special Items, Ext.-aordinary Items and Transfers 260,630.56 
Change in Net Position 7,433.32 
Net Position - July 1, 2012 839,660.00 
Net Position- June 30, 2013 847,093.32 

*This amount excludes the depreciation/amortization that is included in the direct expenses of the various functions. 

The accompanying notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement. 
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF CHARLOTTE COUNTY 
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND 
CHANGESINFUNDBALANCE*GENERALFUND 
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30 2013 

' 

Exhibit K-1 
DOEPage 1 

Fund 100 

REVENUES 

Federal Direct: 
Federal Impact, Current Operations 
Reserve Officers Training Corps (ROTC) 
Miscellaneous Federal Direct 
Total Federal Direct 

Federal Through State and Local: 
Medicaid 
National ForestFunds 
Federal Through Local 
Miscellaneous Federal Throug:h State 
Total Federal Throu2:h State and Local 

State: 
Florida Education Finance Program (FEFP) 
Workforce Development 
Workforce Develooment Capitalization Incentive Grant 
Workforce Education Performance Incentive 
Adults with Disabilities 
CO&DS Withheld for Administrative Expenditure 
Categoricals: 

District Discretionary Lottery Funds 
Class Size Reduction Ooerating Funds 
School Recognition Funds 
Excellent Teaching Program 
Voluntary Prekindergarten Program 
Preschool Pr<>iects 
Reading Pro.warns 
Full-Service Schools 

Other State: 
Diagnostic and Learning Resources Centers 
Racing Commission FW1ds 
State Forest Funds 
State License Tax 
Other Miscellaneous State Revenues 

Total State 
Local: 

District School Taxes 
Tax Redemptions 
Pavment in Lieu of Taxes 
Excess Fees 
Tuition 
Rent 
Interest on Investments 
Gain on Sale of Investments 
Net Increase (Decrease) in Fair Value oflnvestments 
Gifts, Grants, and Bequests 
Adult General Education Course Fees 
Postsecondarv Vocational Course Fees 
Continuing Workforce Education Course Fees 
Capital Improvement Fees 
Postsecondarv Lab Fees 
Lifelong Leaming Fees 
General Education Development (GED) Testing Fees 
Financial Aid Fees 
Other Student Fees 
Preschool Program Fees 
Prekindergarten Early Intervention Fees 
School-Age Child Care Fees 
Other Schools, Courses, and Classes Fees 
Miscellaneous Local: 

Bus Fees 
Transportation Services Rendered for School Activities 
Sale ofJunk 
Receipt of Federal Indirect Cost Rate 
Other Miscellaneous Local Sources 
Impact Fees 
Refunds of Prior Year's Exoenditures 
Collections for Lost, Damaged, and Sold Textbooks 
Receipt of Food Service Indirect Costs 

Total Local 
Total Revenues 

ESE 348 

Account 
Number 

3121 
3191 
3199 
3100 

3202 
3255 
3280 
3299 
3200 

3310 
3315 
3316 
3317 
3318 
3323 

3344 
3355 
3361 
3363 
3371 
3372 
3373 
3378 

3335 
3341 
3342 
3343 
3399 
3300 

3411 
3421 
3422 
3423 
3424 
3425 
3431 
3432 
3433 
3440 
3461 
3462 
3463 
3464 
3465 
3466 
3467 
3468 
3469 
3471 
3472 
3473 
3479 

3491 
3492 
3493 
3494 
3495 
3496 
3497 
3498 
3499 
3400 
3000 

176,877.67 

176,877.67 

872,590.97 

90,679.22 
963,270.19 

ll,720,909.00 
2,572,245.00 

43,330.00 
44,182.00 
10,302.30 

17,277,770.00 
981,157.00 

550,626.92 

148,833.32 

80,939.31 
140,120.08 

33,570,414.93 

73,883,996.40 

100,034.83 
73.87 

139,227.19 
1,024,293.98 

57,463.13 
606,510.34 

4,870.00 
28,877.04 

28,877.04 
60,357.11 
13,879.98 

228,649.09 
185,862.86 
413,390.63 

1,175,725.81 

287,293.14 
124.95 

220,450.00 
78,459,957.39 

113,170,520.18 

http:113,170,520.18
http:78,459,957.39
http:220,450.00
http:287,293.14
http:1,175,725.81
http:413,390.63
http:185,862.86
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF CHARLOTTE COUNTY 
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND 
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - GENERAL FUND (Continued) 
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30 2013 

' 
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 

and CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES 

Loans 

Sales of Capital Assets 

Loss Recoveries 

Transfers In: 

From Debt Service Funds 

From Capital Projects Funds 

From Soecial Revenue Funds 

From Permanent Funds 

From Internal Service Funds 

From Enterprise Funds 

Total Transfers In 

Transfers Out: (Function 9700) 

To Debt Service Funds 

To Capital Projects Funds 

To Special Revenue Funds 

To Permanent Funds 

To Internal Service Funds 

To Enterprise Funds 

Total Transfers Out 

Total Other Financin2 Sources (Uses) 

Net Chan2e In Fund Balance 

Fund Balance, July I, 2012 

Adjustments to Fund Balance 

Ending Fund Balance: 

Nonsoendable Fund Balance 

Restricted Fund Balance 

Committed Fund Balance 

Assi!med Fund Balance 

Unassiimed Fund Balance 

Total Fund Balance, June 30, 2013 

ESE 348 

Account 
Number 

3720 

3730 

3740 

3620 

3630 

3640 

3660 

3670 

3690 

3600 

920 

930 

940 

960 

970 

990 

9700 

2800 

2891 

2710 

2720 

2730 

2740 

2750 

2700 

Exhibit K-1 
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Fund 100 

35,269.17 

4,907,967.65 

2,000,000.00 

28,162.63 

6,936,130.28 

0.00 

6,971,399.45 

2,082,892.14 

8,745,010.63 

382,177.03 

10,445,725.74 

10,827,902.77 

http:10,827,902.77
http:10,445,725.74
http:382,177.03
http:8,745,010.63
http:2,082,892.14
http:6,971,399.45
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http:2,000,000.00
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF CHARWTTE COUNTY 
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND 
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - SPECIAL REVENUE 
FUNDS · FOOD SERVICES 
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30 2013 

' 

ExhibitK-2 
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Fund 410 

REVENUES 

Federal Through State and Local: 

School Lunch Reimbursement 

School Breakfast Reimbursement 

Afterschool Snack Reimbursement 

Child Care Food Program 

USDA Donated Commodities 

Cash in Lieu of Donated Foods 

Summer Food Service Program 

Fresh Fruit and Ve2etable Program 

Other Food Services 

Federal Tirrough Local 

Miscellaneous Federal Through State 

Total Federal Through State and Local 

State: 

School Breakfast Supplement 

School Lunch Suonlement 

Other Miscellaneous State Revenues 

Total State 

Local: 

Interest on Investments 

Gain on Sale of Investments 

Net Increase (Decrease) in Fair Value of Investments 

Gifts, Grants, and Bequests 

Student Lunches 

Student Breakfasts 

Adult Breakfasts/Lunches 

Student and Adult a la Carte Fees 

Student Snacks 

Other Food Sales 

Other Miscellaneous Local Sources 

Refunds of Prior Year's Expenditures 

Total Local 

Total Revenues 

ESE 348 

Account 
Number 

3261 

3262 

3263 

3264 

3265 

3266 

3267 

3268 

3269 

3280 

3299 

3200 

3337 

3338 

3399 

3300 

3431 

3432 

3433 

3440 

3451 

3452 

3453 

3454 

3455 

3456 

3495 

3497 

3400 

3000 

4,342,828.16 

1,263,024.74 

327,893.08 

189,534.27 

184,997.78 

6,308,278.03 

50,445.00 

59,320.00 

3,844.00 

113,609.00 

14,023.73 

1,237,756.40 

101,679.80 

96,071.75 

758,292.04 

70,615.39 

3,382.50 

2,281,821.61 

8,703,708.64 

http:8,703,708.64
http:2,281,821.61
http:3,382.50
http:70,615.39
http:758,292.04
http:96,071.75
http:101,679.80
http:1,237,756.40
http:14,023.73
http:113,609.00
http:3,844.00
http:59,320.00
http:50,445.00
http:6,308,278.03
http:184,997.78
http:189,534.27
http:327,893.08
http:1,263,024.74
http:4,342,828.16


DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF CHARLOTTE COUNTY 
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND 
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - SPECIAL REVENUE 
FUNDS FOOD SERVICES (Continued) 
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30 2013 

' 

ExhibitK-2 
DOE Page 5 

Fund 410 

EXPENDITURES (Function 7600/9300) 

Salaries 

Emoloyee Benefits 

Purchased Services 

Energy Services 

Materials and Sunnlies 

Capital Outlay 

Other 

Other Capital Outlay (Function 9300) 

Total Expenditures 

Excess ffieficiencv) of Revenues Over Expenditures 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 
and CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES 

Loans 

Sale of Capital Assets 

Loss Recoveries 

Transfers In.: 

From General Fund 

From Debt Service Funds 

From Capital Projects Funds 

Interfund 

From Permanent Funds 

From Internal Service Funds 

From Enterorise Funds 

Total Transfers In 

Transfers Out: (Function 9700) 

To General Fund 

To Debt Service Funds 

To Capital Projects Funds 

Interfund 

To Permanent Funds 

To Internal Service Funds 

To Enterorise Funds 

Total Transfers Out 

Total Other Financine: Sources (Uses) 

Net Chan!!e in Fund Balance 

Fund Balance, July 1, 2012 

Adjustments to Fund Balance 

Ending Fund Balance: 

Nonspendable Fund Balance 

Restricted Fund Balance 

Committed Fund Balance 

Assi2ned Fund Balance 

Unassimed Fund Balance 

Total Fund Balance, June 30, 2013 

ESE 348 

Account 
Number 

100 

200 

300 

400 

500 

600 

700 

600 

3720 

3730 

3740 

3610 

3620 

3630 

3650 

3660 

3670 

3690 

3600 

910 

920 

930 

950 

960 

970 

990 

9700 

2800 

2891 

2710 

2720 

2730 

2740 

2750 

2700 

2,547,609.82 

1,372,723.05 

158,027.71 

276,638.30 

3,603,620.04 

10,633.49 

403,586.42 

8,372,838.83 

330,869.81 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

330,869.81 

1,517,510.95 

279,303.80 

1,569,076.96 

1,848,380.76 

http:1,848,380.76
http:1,569,076.96
http:279,303.80
http:1,517,510.95
http:330,869.81
http:330,869.81
http:8,372,838.83
http:403,586.42
http:10,633.49
http:3,603,620.04
http:276,638.30
http:158,027.71
http:1,372,723.05
http:2,547,609.82
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CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - SPECIAL REVENUE 
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For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2013 
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DOEPage6 

Fund 420 

REVENUES 

Federal Direct: 

Workforce Investment Act 

Community Action Programs 

Reserve Officers Training Corps (ROTC) 

Miscellaneous Federal Direct 

Total Federal Direct 

Federal Through State and Local: 

Vocational Education Acts 

Medicaid 

Workforce fuvestment Act 

Teacher and Principal Training and Recruiting, Title II, Part A 

Math and Science Partnerships, Title II Part B 

Drug-Free Schools 

fudividuals with Disabilities Education Act (IDEA) 

Elementarv and Secondarv Education Act, Title I 

Adult General Education 

Vocational Rehabilitation 

Federal Through Local 

Emergency hnmiiffilllt Education Program 

Miscellaneous Federal Through State 

Total Federal Throu£h State and Local 

State: 

Other Miscellaneous State Revenues 

Total State 

Local: 

Interest on fuvestments 

Gain on Sale offuvestments 

Net fucrease (Decrease) in Fair Value offuvestments 

Gifts, Grants, and Bequests 

Adult General Education Course Fees 

Sale of Junk 

Other Miscellaneous Local Sources 

Refunds of Prior Year's Expenditures 

Total Local 

Total Revenues 

ESE 348 

Account 
Number 

3170 

3180 

3191 

3199 

3100 

3201 

3202 

3220 

3225 

3226 

3227 

3230 

3240 

3251 

3253 

3280 

3293 

3299 

3200 

3399 

3300 

3431 

3432 

3433 

3440 

3461 

3493 

3495 

3497 

3400 

3000 

2,074,682.80 

2,074,682.80 

179,602.76 

590,003.73 

3,938,471.38 

3,796,715.35 

315,235.73 

61,199.99 

8,881,228.94 

0.00 

0.00 

10,955,911.74 

http:10,955,911.74
http:8,881,228.94
http:61,199.99
http:315,235.73
http:3,796,715.35
http:590,003.73
http:179,602.76
http:2,074,682.80
http:2,074,682.80
http:3,938,471.38
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF CHARLOTTE COUNTY 
SCHOOL INTERNAL FUNDS 
COMBINING STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN ASSETS AND LIABILITIES 
June JO 2013 

Account ASSETS 
Nwnber 

Balance 
July I, 2012 

Additions Deductions 

Exhibit K-11 
DOEPage21 

Fund891 

Balllllce 
June 30, 2013 

Cash 

Investments 

Accounts Receivable, Net 

Interest Receivable on Investments 

Due From Other Funds: 

lllO 

1160 

1130 

1170 

2,377,444.16 6,269 018.58 6,289 556.06 2 156,906.68 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

Budi,ernrv Funds 

lnventorv 

Due From Other A!!encies 

Total Assets 

1141 

1150 

1220 

2 377.444.16 6,269,018.58 6 289,556.06 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

2.356 906.68 

LIABILITIES 

Accrued Salaries and Benefits 2110 0.00 

Pavroll Deductions and Withholdinf!s 2170 0.00 

Accounts Pavahle 2120 0.00 

Due to Bud<retarv Funds 

Internal Accounts Pavable 

Total Liabilities 

2161 

2290 

3665954 

2,340,784.62 

2,377,444.16 

80,247.80 

6,188,770.78 

6,269,018.58 

36,659.54 

6,252,89652 

6,289,556.06 

80,247.80 

2,276,658.88 

2,356 906.68 

ESE 348 
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CHARLOTTE COUNTY DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD 
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2013 

Catalog of 
Federal Pass 

Domestic Through Amount of 
Federal Grantor/Pass-Through Grantor/Progr.am Assistance Grantor Expenditures 

Title Number Number (I) 
United States Department of Agriculture 

Indirect: 
Child Nutrition Cluster: 

Florida Department of Education: 
School Breakfast Program 10.553 321 1,263,024.74 
National School Lunch Program I0.555 300,350 4,342,828.16 
Summer Food Service Program for Children 10.559 323 189,534-27 

Fresh Fruit and Vegetable Program 10.582 None 184,997.78 
Florida Department of Agriculture and Consumer 

Services: 

National School Lunch Program 10.555(2) None 327,893.08 
Total United States Department of Agriculture 6,308,278.03 

United States Department of Education 
Direct: 

Student Financial Assistance Cluster: 

Federal Supplemental Education Opportunity Grants 84.007 NIA 8,105.00 
Federal Pell Grant Program 84.063 NIA 617,223.60 

Total Direct 625,328.60 
Indirect: 

Special Education Cluster: 

Florida Department of Education: 

Special Education • Grants to States 84.027 263 3,814,525.33 
Special Education • Preschool Grants 84.173 267 123,946.05 

Sarasota County District School Board: 

Special Education Grants to States 84.027 263 90,679.22 
Total Special Education Cluster 4,029,150.60 

Title I, Part A Cluster: 

Florida Department of Education: 

Title I Grants to Local Educational Agencies 84.010 212,222,223,226,228 3,796,715.35 
ARRA - Race to the Top, Recovery Act 84.395 RLlll 425,329.77 

Total Title I Part A Cluster 4,222,045.12 

Florida Department of Education: 

Adult Education - Basic Grants to States 84.002 191, 193 315,235.73 
Career and Technical Education • Ba.sic Grants to States 84.048 151, 161 179,602.76 
Education for Homeless Children and Youth 84.196 127 42,405.86 

English Language Acquisition Grants 84.365 102 18,794.13 

Improving Teacher Quality State Grants 84.367 224 590,003.73 

Total Florida Department of Education 1,146,042.21 

Total United States Department of Education 10,022,566.53 

United States Department of Health and Human Services 
Head Start Cluster: 

Direct: 

Head Start 93.600 (3) NIA 2,074,682.80 

United States Department of Defense 
Direct: 

Navy Junior Reserve Officers Training Corps None NIA 176,877.67 

Total Expenditures of Federal Awards 18,582,405.03 

Notes: 
(1) Basis of Presentation: The Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards represents amounts expended from Federal programs during the 

2012-13 fiscal year as determined based on the modified accrual basis of accounting. The amounts reported on the Schedule have been 

reconciled to and are in material agreement with amounts recorded in the District's accounting records from which the basic financial 

statements have been prepared. 

(2) Non cash Assistance: National School Lunch Program - Represents the amount of donated food received during the fiscal year. Donated 

foods are valued at fair value as determined at the time of donation. 

(3) Head Start: For grant number/program 4CH3 l 6 l/46, expenditures include Head Start P A-22 $523,262.43 and P A-20 $7,856.43 and Early 

Head StartPA-25 $198,587.84 and PA-11 $6,380.79. For grant number/program 4CH3161/47, expenditures include Head Start 

PA-22 $932,906.72 and PA-20 $19,063.05, and Early Head Start PA-25 $378,484.74 and PA-11 $8,140.80. 

http:8,140.80
http:378,484.74
http:19,063.05
http:932,906.72
http:6,380.79
http:198,587.84
http:7,856.43
http:523,262.43
http:18,582,405.03
http:176,877.67
http:2,074,682.80
http:10,022,566.53
http:1,146,042.21
http:590,003.73
http:18,794.13
http:42,405.86
http:179,602.76
http:315,235.73


9/11/13 10.39.253.53/CostReport/ReportUtil/PC34_319.html 

PC - 3/4 Report 
Report Created: 09/11/2013 11 :39:26 AM in Post Mode 

Fund: I General Fund School: 0000 District 

K-BASIC ESE l1l 4.382.778 1.279.081 74.988 103.726 113.761 1.634 5.955.968 2.874.580 8.830.548 457.748 9.288.296 
4-8 BASIC ESE 112 4.358.894 1.249,447 65.573 110.740 109,677 6.488 5.900.819 3.242.933 9.143.752 473.905 9.617,657 
9-12 BASIC ESE 113 2.910.518 805.643 78.719 94.729 65.839 9.798 3,965.246 2.763.588 6.728.834 303.922 7.032.756 
ESE SUPP 4 254 l.l02.875 371.564 9.812 24.385 36.226 558 1.545.420 818.100 2.363.520 l01.634 2.465.154 
ESE SUPP 5 255 275.801 95.127 4.770 I0.245 8.018 731 394.692 203.547 598.239 30.331 628.570 

BUSINESS 352 73.173 18.613 9.964 2.302 2.960 539 107.551 70.368 177.919 5.055 182.974 
FAMILY & 

HEALTH 

353 

354 

181.979 

602,644 
54.939 

191.954 

29.412 

102.765 

6.795 

23,743 

8.737 

30.527 

1.590 

5.556 

283.452 

957.189 

187,809 

694.808 

471.261 

1,651.997 

14.034 

50.757 

485,295 

1.702.754 
INDUSTRIAL 355 321.878 92.802 49,683 11.479 14.759 2.686 493.287 337.699 830.986 24.619 855.605 

Page I of 77 
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LITERACY/ADU 401 

GED PREP 403 

ADULT ESOL 404 

VOCATIONAL 405 

OTHER ADULT 409 

112.628 

10.193 

19.207 

6,340 

52,475 

69.972 

5.697 

16.801 

2,000 

24.846 

37.460 

3.050 

8.994 

1,071 

13,302 

8.655 

705 

2.078 

247 

3,073 

11.128 

906 

2.672 

318 

3.951 

2.025 

165 

486 

58 

719 

241.868 

20.716 

50.238 

10,034 

98,366 

235.871 

19.173 

56.645 

6.735 

83.747 

477.739 

39.889 

106.883 

16,769 

182.113 

1.442 

4.257 

506 

6.294 

495.465 

41.331 

111,140 

17,275 

188.407 

District Indirect costs are Functionally distributed as reported below. 

6100 

6400 

7200 

7700 

8200 

Pupil Personnel 

Instr S taffT raining 

General 

Central Services 

Adm in Tech Services 

Othcr 

Instruction Pre-K 

679.234 

349.010 

117.193 

308.343 

350,288 

128,208 

Non-Pgm 

Capital 

6200 Instructional Media 130.383 

6500 Instr Tech Services 128,660 

7400 Facilities Acq-Constr 

7900 Operation of Phmt 525,279 

econciliation to Annual Financial Repo 

Community Debt Federal 

Service Service Indirect 

105.166 74.687 

6300 

7100 

7500 

8100 

Chmtcr 

Schools 

2.129.861 

Instr & Curr 

Board ofEducation 

Fiscal Services 

Maintemmce of Plant 

Total 

Reported 

118.059.027 

765.768 

682,183 

882,625 

314.126 

AFR 

Total 

118,059.027 

Rounding/ 

Di:fference 

Page 2 of 77 
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Fund: I General Fund School: 0021 SALLIE JONES ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

Those costs reported in the column titled School Indirect are derived from two sources: A) Expenditures recorded by school 

and B) School level expenditures centrally recorded. Functionally distributed, these costs are as reported below. 

6100 

6400 

7400 

8100 

Pupil Personnel 

Instr StaffTraining 

Facilities Acq--Constr 

Maintenance ofPlant 

152.215 

38,576 

108,955 

6200 

6500 

7700 

8200 

Instructional Media 

Instr Tech Services 

Central Services 

Admin Tech Services 

41.070 

25,046 

100.157 

49,284 

6300 

7300 

7900 

Instr & Curr 

School Administration 

Operation of Plant 

59.867 

274.379 

328,264 

Page 3 of 77 
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Fund: I General Fund School: 0031 CHARLOTTE HIGH SCHOOL 

Those costs reported in the column titled School Indirect are derived :from two sources: A) Expenditures recorded by school 

and B) School level expenditures centrally recorded. Functionally distributed, these costs are as reported below. 

6100 

6400 

7400 

8100 

Pupil Personnel 

Instr StaffTraining 

Facilities ACQ-Constr 

Maintenance of Plant 

913.095 

147,075 

428,162 

6200 

6500 

7700 

8200 

Instructional Media 

Instr Tech Services 

Central Service; 

Adm.in Tech Services 

101,315 

56,447 

238.564 

111.195 

6300 

7300 

7900 

Instr & Curr 

School Administration 

Operation of Plant 

135,492 

759,496 

1.336.838 

Page 4 of 77 
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Fund: 1 General Fund School: 0041 PEACE RIVER ELEMENT ARY SCHOOL 

Those costs reported in the column titled School Indirect are derived from two sources: A) Expenditwes recorded by school 

and B) School level expenditures centrally recorded. Functionally distributed, these costs are as reported below. 

6100 

6400 

7400 

8100 

Pupil Personnel 

Instr S ta:ffT raining 

Facilities Acq--Constr 

Maintenance ofPfant 

167,325 

48.286 

155,191 

6200 

6500 

7700 

8200 

Instructional Media 

Instr Tech Services 

Central Services 

Admin Tech Services 

34,741 

31575 

124,985 

62.131 

6300 

7300 

7900 

Instr & Curr 

School Administration 

Operation ofPlant 

87.809 

302.771 

413,171 

Page 5 of 77 
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Fund: I General Fund School: 0042 CHARLOTTE HARBOR SCTlOOL 

K-BASIC ESE Ill 185,936 63,356 1,000 3,605 6,314 53 260,264 142,879 403,143 
4-8 BASIC ESE 112 184,546 65,139 1,028 3,706 6,492 55 260,966 140,145 401,111 
9-12 BASIC ESE 113 328,663 112,887 1,781 6,423 11,251 95 461,100 249,373 710,473 
ESE SUPP 4 254 693,004 252,403 3,983 14,360 25,155 212 989,117 558,560 1,547,677 
ESE SUPP 5 255 34,420 11,763 186 669 1,172 IO 48,220 25,733 73,953 

Those costs reported in the colwnn titled School Indirect are derived from two sources: A) Expenditures recorded by school 

and B) School level expenditures centrally recorde.d. Functionally distributed, these costs are as reporte.d below. 

6100 Pupil Personnel 137,792 6200 Instructional Media 311 6300 Instr & Curr 
6400 Instr StatfTraining 21,557 6500 Instr Tech Services 14,093 7300 School Administration 
7400 Facilities Acq-Constr 7700 Central Services 55,713 7900 Operation ofPlant 
8100 Maintenance of Plant 62,176 8200 Admin Tech Services 27,731 

Page 6 of 77 

15,140 

15,297 

26,768 

59,890 

2.779 

102,914 

363,096 

331,307 

418,283 

416,408 

737,241 

1,607,567 

76,732 
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Fund: I General Fund School: 0051 LEMON BAY HIGH SCHOOL 

Those costs reported in the column titled School Indirect are derived :furn two source,: A) Ex:penditures recorded by school 

and B) School level expenditures centrally recorded. Functionally distributed, these costs are as reported below. 

6100 

6400 

7400 

8100 

Pupil Personnel 

Instr S taifT raining 

Facilities Acq-Constr 

Maintenance of Plant 

638,044 

116.603 

196.510 

6200 

6500 

7700 

8200 

Instructional Mooia 

Instr Tech Services 

Central Services 

Admin Tech Services 

162. 133 

60,056 

156,563 

75,251 

6300 

7300 

7900 

Instr & Curr 

School Administration 

Operation of Plant 

123.607 

860,859 

960.024 

Page 7 of 77 
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Fund: I General Fund School: 0062 BAKER/HEAD START 

Those costs reported in the column titled School Indirect are derived :from two sollrre<;: A) Expenditures recorded by school 

and B) School level expenditures centrally recorded. Functionally distributed these oosts are as reported below. 

6100 

6400 

7400 

8100 

Pupil Personnel 

Instr StatfTrnining 

Facilities Acq-Constr 

Maintenance of Plant 

8,222 

3,937 

12.481 

6200 

6500 

7700 

8200 

Instructional Media 

Instr Tech Services 

Central Services 

Adrnin Tech Services 

2.576 

10.182 

5,068 

6300 

7300 

7900 

Instr & Curr 

School Administration 

Operation of Plant 

50,539 

10.451 

108,984 

Page 8 of 77 
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Fund: I General Fund School: 0081 EAST ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

Those costs reported in the column titled School Indirect are derived :furn two soun::es: A) Expenditures recorded by school 

and B) School level expenditures centrally recorded. Functionally distributed. these costs are as reported below. 

6100 

6400 

7400 

8100 

Pupil Personnel 

Instr StaffT raining 

Facilities Acq-Constr 

Maintenance of Plant 

150,373 

46,360 

114,003 

6200 

6500 

7700 

8200 

Instructional Media 

Instr Tech Services 

Central Services 

Adm in Tech Services 

41.167 

27,373 

108,210 

53.862 

6300 

7300 

7900 

Instr & Curr 

School Administration 

Operation ofPlant 

72,207 

320,488 

394,359 
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Fund: I General Fund School: 0111 NEIL ARMSTRONG ELEMENTARY SCRO 

Those costs reoorted in the column titled School Indirect are derived :furn two sources: A) Expenditures recorded by school 

and B) School level expenditures centrally recorded. Functionally distributed, these costs are as reported below. 

6100 

6400 

7400 

8100 

Pupil Personnel 

Instr StaffTrainin_g 

Facilities Acq~Constr 

Maintenance ofPlant 

169.535 

72,894 

161,666 

6200 

6500 

7700 

8200 

Instructional Media 

Instr Tech Services 

Central Servicec; 

Admin Tech Services 

36,838 

33,271 

133,020 

65,468 

6300 

7300 

7900 

Instr & Curr 

School Administration 

Operation of Plant 

98,318 

301,784 

380,044 
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Fund: 1 General Fund School: 0121 PUNTA GORDA MIDDLE SCHOOL 

Those costs reported in the column titled School Indirect. are derived from two source.: A) Expenditures recorded hy school 

and B) School level expenditures centrally recorded. Functionally distributed, these costs are as reported below. 

6100 

6400 

7400 

8100 

Pupil Personnel 

Instr Sta:ffTraining 

Facilities ACQ•Constr 

Maintenance ofPlant 

330,758 

53,284 

232,921 

6200 

6500 

7700 

8200 

Instructional Media 

Instr Tech Services 

Central Services 

Adm in Tech Services 

83,606 

34,155 

135,164 

67,208 

6300 

7300 

7900 

Instr & Curr 

School Administration 

Operation ofPlant 

87,281 

579,639 

477,999 
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Fund: I General Fund School: 0131 PORT CHARLOTTE MIDDLE SCHOOL 

Those costs reported in the column titled School Indirect are derived from two sourre<;: A) Expenditures recorded by school 

and B) School level expenditures centrally recorded. Functionally distributed, these costs are as reported below. 

6100 

6400 

7400 

8100 

Pupil Personnel 

Instr Sta:ffT:raininJ:!: 

Facilities Acq-Constr 

Maintenance ofPlant 

271.007 

41,089 

202.694 

6200 

6500 

7700 

8200 

Instructional Media 

Instr Tech Services 

Central Services 

Admin Tech Services 

70,522 

26,632 

105.442 

52.404 

6300 

7300 

7900 

Instr & CUIT 

School Administration 

Operation ofPlant 

75. 155 

414.514 

460,964 
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Fund: I General Fund School: 0141 MEADOW PARK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

Those costs reported in the column titled School Indirect are derived from two sources: A) Expenditures recorded by school 

and B) School level expenditures centrally recorded. Functionally distributed. these costs are as reported below. 

6100 

6400 

7400 

8100 

Pupil Personnel 

Instr Sta1fTraininJ;?; 

Facilities Acci¥Constr 

Maintemmc.e of Plant 

193.343 

49.003 

130.747 

6200 

6500 

7700 

8200 

Instructional Media 

Instr Tech Services 

Central Senrices 

Admin Tech Services 

38,180 

31,521 

124,608 

62,025 

6300 

7300 

7900 

Instr & Curr 

School Administration 

()pera.t:ion of Plant 

106,384 

293,841 

384,974 
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Fund: I General Fund School: 0151 PORT CHARLOTTE HIGH SCHOOL 

Those costs reporte.d in the column title.d School Indirect are derived :furn two sources: A) Expenditures recorded by school 

and B) School level expenditures centrally recorded. Functionally distributed, these costs are as reported below. 

6100 

6400 

7400 

8100 

Pupil Personnel 

Instr StalfTraining 

Facilities Acq-ConstT 

Maintenance ofPlant 

756.601 

114,375 

409,585 

6200 

6500 

7700 

8200 

Instructional Media 

Instr Tech Services 

Central Services 

Admin Tech Services 

111,568 

86,088 

218,227 

107,669 

6300 

7300 

7900 

Instr & CUrr 

School Administration 

Operation of Plant 

139,631 

811,877 

1,209,565 
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Fund: I General Fund School: 0161 CHARLOTTE TECHNICAL CENTER 

LITERACY/ADU 401 112.628 69,972 37,460 8,655 11,128 2,025 241,868 235,871 477,739 17,726 495,465 
GED PREP 403 10,193 5,697 3,050 705 906 165 20,716 19,173 39,889 1,442 41,331 
ADULT ESOL 

VOCATfONAL 

OTHER ADULT 

404 

405 

409 

19,207 

6,340 

52,475 

16,801 

2,000 

24,846 

8,994 

1,071 

13,302 

2,078 

247 

3,073 

2,672 

318 

3,951 

486 

58 

719 

50,238 

10,034 

98,366 

56,645 

6,735 

83,747 

106,883 

16,769 

182,113 

4,257 

506 

6,294 

111,140 

17,275 

188,407 
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Nbr····safaries': 
Purchased 

:: :Services 
Material 

Supplies 

Other 

Expenses' 

(:apital 

OutlaV 
Total 
Direct 

School 

Indirect 

School 

Cost 

District 

Iildireer Total 

Those costs reported in the column titled School Indirect are derived from two sources: A) Expenditures recorded by school 

and B) School level expenditures centrally recorded. Functionally distributed, these costs are as reported below. 

6100 Pupil Personnel 842,970 6200 Instructional Media 87,600 
6400 Instr Sta:ff'Training 62,777 6500 Instr Tech Services 40,729 
7400 Facilities ACQ-Constr 7700 Central Services 299,984 
8100 Maintenance of Plant 181,121 8200 Admin Tech Services 80,292 

6300 

7300 

7900 

Instr & Curr 

School Administration 

Operation ofPlant 

234,816 

711,784 

823.427 
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Fund: I General Fund School: 0181 L. A AINGER MIDDLE SCHOOL 

Those costs reported in the column titled School Indirect are derived from two sources: A) Expenditures recorded by school 

and B) School level expenditures centrally recorded. Functional.Iv distributed, these costs are as reported below. 

6100 

6400 

7400 

8100 

Pupil Personnel 

Instr StaifTraining 

Facilities ACTJ-Constr 

Maintenance of Plant 

249.766 

65.395 

231.895 

6200 

6500 

7700 

8200 

Instructional Media 

Instr Tech Services 

Central Services 

Admin Tech Services 

54,597 

29.928 

118.310 

58,890 

6300 

7300 

7900 

Instr & Curr 

School Administration 

Operation of Plant 

77.447 

477,125 

570.675 

Page 17 of 77 

10.39.253.53/CostReport/ReportUtil/PC34_319.htm 
17ITT 



9/11/13 10.39.253.53/CostReprn/ReportlJtil/PC34_319.hlrrl 

Fund: 1 General Fund School: 0191 VINELAND ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

Those costs reported in the colwnn titled School Indirect are derived :from two sources: A) Expenditures recorded bv school 

and B) School level expenditures centrally recorded. Functionally distrihuted, these costs are as reported below. 

6100 

6400 

7400 

8100 

Pupil Personnel 

Instr StaffTraining 

Facilities Acq-Constr 

Maintenance of Plant 

160,934 

39,247 

109.431 

6200 

6500 

7700 

8200 

Instructional Media 

Instr Tech Services 

Central Services 

Admin Tech Services 

41,853 

25,663 

102,039 

50.499 

6300 

7300 

7900 

Instr & Curr 

School Administration 

Operation ofPlant 

67,093 

306,160 

375,545 
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Fund: 1 General Fund School: 0201 LIBERTY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

Those costs reported in the column titled School Indirect are derived :fum two sources: A) Expenditures recorded by school 

and B) School level expenditures centrally recorde.d. Functionally distributed, these costs are as reported below. 

6100 

6400 

7400 

8100 

Pupil Personnel 

Instr StaffTraining 

Facilities ACQ-Constr 

Maintenance ofPlant 

160,655 

40,919 

113,193 

6200 

6500 

7700 

8200 

Instructional Media 

Instr Tech Services 

Central Services 

Ad.min Tech Services 

40,361 

26,758 

106,062 

52,652 

6300 

7300 

7900 

Instr & Curr 

School Administration 

Operation ofPlant 

73,564 

340,559 

396,000 
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Fund: I General Fund School: 0211 MURDOCK MIDDLE SCHOOL 

Those costs reported in the column titled School Indirect are derived :fum two sources: A) Expenditures recorded by school 

and B) School level expenditures centrally recorded. Functionally distributed. these costs are as reported below. 

6100 

6400 

7400 

8100 

Pupil Personnel 

Instr Sta:ffTraining 

Facilities Acq-Constr 

Maintenance of Plant 

303,153 

38,861 

176,502 

6200 

6500 

7700 

8200 

Instructional Media 

Instr Tech Services 

Central Services 

Admin Te.ch Services 

59,835 

25.452 

100,760 

50,083 

6300 

7300 

7900 

Instr & Curr 

School Administration 

Operation ofPlant 

67,735 

396,966 

506,381 
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Fund: 1 General Fund School: 0231 MYAKKA RIVER ELEMENT ARY SCHOOL 

Those costs reported in the column titled School Indirect are derived from two sources: A) Expenditures recorded by school 

and B) School level expenditures centrally :recorded. Functionally distributed, these costs are as reported below. 

6100 

6400 

7400 

8100 

Pupil Personnel 

Instr StaffTnrining 

Facilities ACQ-Constr 

Maintenance of Plant 

147,209 

33,107 

95,192 

6200 

6500 

7700 

8200 

Instructional Media 

Instr Tech Services 

Central Services 

Admin Tech Services 

41,601 

21,651 

85,590 

42,603 

6300 

7300 

7900 

Instr & Curr 

School Administration 

Operation of Plant 

51,283 

328,170 

349,637 
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Fund: I General Fund School: 0251 DEEP CREEK ELEMENT ARY SCHOOL 

Those costs reported in the colwnn titled School Indirect are derived :furn two sources: A) Expenditures recorded by school 

and B) School level expenditures centrnlly recorded. Functionally distributed, these costs are as reported below. 

61 �� Pupil Personnel 147,680 6200 Instructional Media 44,191 
6400 Instr StaffTraining 44,178 6500 Instr Tech Services 28,886 
7400 Facilities Acq-Constr 7700 Central Services 114,191 
8100 Maintenance ofPlant 124,640 8200 Admin Tech Services 56,840 

6300 

7300 

7900 

Instr & Curr 

School Administration 

Operation ofPlant 

63,590 

291,760 

403,807 
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Fund: 1 General Fund School: 0272 COMPASS LEARNING CENTER 

Those costs reported in the column title.d School Indirect are derived from two soun::es: A) Expenditures recorded by school 

and 8) School level expenditures centrally recorded. Functionally distributed, these costs are as reported below. 

6100 

6400 

7400 

8100 

Pupil Personnel 

Instr Sta:lfTrainin_g 

Facilities Acq-Constr 

Maintenance ofPlant 

2.039 

981 

6200 

6500 

7700 

8200 

Instructional Media 

Instr Tech Services 

Central Services 

Adm in Tech Services 

646 

2.552 

1,270 

6300 

7300 

7900 

Instr & Curr 

School Administration 

Operation ofPlant 

1,026 

73 
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Fund: I General Fund School: 0281 CROSSROADS WILDERNESS INSTITUf 

Those costs reported in the oolumn titled School Indirect are derived from two sources: A) Expenditures recorded by school 

and B) School level expenditures centrally recorded. Functionally distributed, these costs are as reported below. 

6100 

6400 

7400 

8100 

Pupil Personnel 

Instr S taffT raining 

Facilities Aca-Constr 

Maintenance ofPlant 

2.154 

987 

6200 

6500 

7700 

8200 

Instructional Media 

Instr Tech Services 

Central Services 

Admin Tech Services 

646 

2,552 

1,270 

6300 

7300 

7900 

Instr & Curr 

School Administration 

Operation ofPlant 

1,805 

74 
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Fund: I General Fund School: 0301 KINGSWAY ELEMENT ARY SCHOOL 

Those costs reoorted in the column titled School Indirect are derived :furn two sources: A) Expenditures recorded by school 

and B) School level expenditures centrally recorded. Functionally distributed, these costs are as reported below. 

6100 

6400 

7400 

8100 

Pupil Personnel 

Instr Sta1fTraining 

Facilities ACQ--Constr 

Maintenance ofPl.mt 

160,326 

44,502 

152,199 

6200 

6500 

7700 

8200 

Instructional Media 

Instr Tech Services 

Central Services 

Adm.in Tech Services 

42,962 

27,366 

108,467 

53,850 

6300 

7300 

7900 

Instr & Curr 

School Administration 

Operation of Plant 

77,128 

310,586 

443,550 
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Fund: 1 General Fund School: 0502 EDISON COLLEGIATE HIGH SCHOOL **CHARTER SCHOOL** 

Those costs reported in the column titled School Indirect are derived from two sources: A) Expenditures recorded by school 

and B) School level expenditures centrally recorded. Functionally distributed, these costs are as reported below. 

6100 

6400 

7200 

7500 

Pupil Personnel 

Instr S talfT raining 

General 

Fiscal Services 

81.932 

9,232 

6200 

6500 

7300 

7600 

Instructional Media 

Instr Tech Services 

School Administration 

Food Service 

814 

588.707 

6300 

7100 

7400 

7700 

Instr & Curr 

Board ofEducation 

Facilities Acq-Constr 

Central Services 

10.000 

7800 

8200 

Transport 

Ad.min Tech Servicei 

72,047 7900 Operation ofPlant 82,423 8100 Maintenance ofPlant 
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Fund: 1 General Fund School: 7001 CHARLOTTE VIRTUAL INSTRUCTION 

Those costs reported in the column titled School Indirect: are derived :from two sources: A) Expenditures recorded by school 

and B) School level expenditures centrally recorded. Functionally distributed. these costs are as reported below. 

6100 

6400 

7400 

8100 

Pupil Personnel 

Instr Sta1fTraining 

Facilities Acci-Constr 

Maintenance ofPlant 

2.032 

987 

6200 

6500 

7700 

8200 

fustructional Media 

Instr Tech Services 

Central Services 

Admin T ecll Services 

646 

2,552 

1.270 

6300 

7300 

7900 

Instr & Curr 

School Administration 

Operation ofPlant 

632 

79 
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Fund: I General Fund School: 7004 CHARLOTTE VIRTUAL FRANCHISE 

Those costs reported in the column titled School Indirect are derived from two sources: A) Expenditures recorded by school 

and B) School level expenditures centrally recorded. Functionally distributed, these oosts are as reported helow. 

6100 

6400 

7400 

8100 

Pupil Personnel 

Instr StaffTraining 

Facilities Acq-Constr 

Maintenance ofPlant 

7,420 

2,628 

6200 

6500 

7700 

8200 

Instructional Media 

Instr Tech Services 

Central Servic;ec; 

Admin Tech Service<; 

1,716 

6,785 

3,377 

6300 

7300 

7900 

Instr & Curr 

School Administration 

Operation of Plant 

43,926 

200 
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Fund: 4 Special Revenue Fund School: 0000 District 

K-BASIC ESE lil 

4-8 BASIC ESE 112 

9-12 BASIC ESE 113 

ESE SUPP4 254 

ESE SUPP 5 255 

462.340 

312.555 

279,989 

261,684 

24,064 

166.619 

135.694 

122.753 

109,972 

10,804 

!09.948 

69.523 

25,366 

12,552 

2,945 

30.058 

17,921 

8,067 

3,014 

637 

23.624 

13.556 

5,887 

2,493 

522 

102.946 

70,128 

32,823 

13,184 

3,453 

895.535 

619,377 

474.885 

402.899 

42,425 

804.530 

799,140 

546,292 

157.399 

62,660 

1.700.065 

1,418,517 

1,021.177 

560.298 

105,085 

23.693 

17.786 

8,542 

2,942 

798 

1.723,758 

1,436,303 

1,029.719 

563,240 

105,883 

353 

354 

355 

2,847 

9,948 

4,809 

LITERACY/ADU 401 

GED PREP 403 

ADULT ESOL 404 

VOCATIONAL 405 

54,114 

2,847 

17,048 

271 

3,137 

255 

753 

90 

2.619 

213 

629 

75 

4,292 

349 

1,030 

123 

22,458 

1,828 

5,392 

642 

1,137 

93 

273 

33 

87,757 

5.585 

25. 125 

1,234 

87,757 

5,585 

25,125 

1,234 

87,757 

5,585 

25,125 

1,234 
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District Indirect costs are Functionally distributed as reported below. 

6100 Pupil Personnel 6200 Instructional Media 6300 Instr & Curr 122.930 

6400 Instr StaffT.raining 6500 Instr Tech Services 7100 Board ofEducation 

7200 General 7400 Facilities AcQ-Constr 7500 Fiscal Services 

7700 Central Services 7900 Operation of Plant 8100 Maintenance ofPlant 

8200 Adm.in Tech Services 

-------------------Keconciliation to Annual Financial Reports---------

Othcr Non-P_gm Community Debt Federal Chart« Total AFR Rounding/ 

Instruction Pre-K Capital Service Service Indirect Schools Reported Total Di:lirence 

2,158,783 2,610,380 395,569 21,939,131 21,939,131 
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Fund: 4 Special Revenue Fund School: 0021 SALLIE JONES ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

Those costs reported in the colwnn titled School Indirect are derived :furn two sources: A) Expend.i~ ro::orded by school 

and B) School level expenditures centrally recorded. Functionally distrihuted, these costs are as reported below. 

6100 

6400 
7400 

8100 

Pupil Personnel 

Instr Sta:ffTraining 

Facilities Acq-Constr 

Maintenance of Plant 

15,519 

98,269 
6200 

6500 

7700 

8200 

Instructional Media 

Instr Tech Services 

Central Services 
Adm.in Tech Services 

6300 

7300 

7900 

Instr & Curr 

School Administration 

Operation of Plant 

82,086 
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Fund: 4 Special Revenue Fund School: 0031 CHARLOTTE HIGH SCHOOL 

Those costs reported in the column titled School Indirect are derived :from two sources: A) Expenditures recorded by school 

and B) School level expen.ditures central.Iv recorded. Functionally distributed, these costs are as reported below. 

6100 

6400 

7400 

8100 

Pupil Personnel 

Instr StaifTraining 

Facilities Acq-Constr 

Maintenance ofPlant 

7.199 

42.263 

6200 

6500 

7700 

8200 

Instructional Media 

Instr Tech Servire. 

Central Services 

Admin Tech Services 

6300 

7300 

7900 

Instr & Curr 

School Administration 

Operation of Plant 

155.740 
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Fund: 4 Special Revenue Fund School: 0041 PEACE RIVER ELEMENT ARY SCHOOL 

Those costs reported in the column titled School Indirect are derived :furn two sources: A) Expenditures recorded by school 

and B) School level expenditures centrally recorded. Functionally distributed. these costs are as reported below. 

6100 

6400 

7400 

8100 

Pupil Personnel 

Instr S ta:ffT raining 

Facilities Acq-Constr 

Maintenanc.e of Plant 

20.209 

112.421 

6200 

6500 

7700 

8200 

Instructional Media 

Instr Tech Services 

Central Services 

Admin Tech Services 

6300 

7300 

7900 

Instr & Curr 

School Administration 

Operation ofPlant 

159,366 
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Fund: 4 Special Revenue Fund Schoot 0042 CHARLOTTE HARBOR SCHOOL 

4-8 BASIC ESE 60.835 25.489 1.015 148 251 1,223 88,961 
9-12 BASIC ESE 113 105.428 44.173 1.759 257 436 2,120 154.173 
ESE SUPP4 254 235.717 98,765 3,875 573 974 4.739 344.643 
ESE SUPP 5 255 10.986 4,603 181 27 45 221 16,063 

Those costs reported in the column titled School Indirect are derived :furn two sources: A) Expenditures recorded by school 

and B) School levd expenditures centrally recorded. Functionally distributed, these costs are as reported below. 

6100 Pupil Personnel 6.110 6200 Instructional Media 6300 
6400 Instr StalfTraining 5,532 6500 Instr Tech Services 7300 
7400 Facilities Acq-Constr 7700 Central Services 7900 
8100 Maintenance of Plant 8200 Ad.min Tech Services 
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24.507 113.468 

42.472 196,645 

87.600 432.243 

4,083 20.146 

Instr & Curr 

School Administration 

Operation ofPlant 

409 113.877 

708 197,353 

1,224 433,467 

57 20,203 

170.856 
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Fund: 4 Special Revenue Fund School: 0051 LEMON BAY HIGH SCHOOL 

Those costs reported in the column titled School Indirect are derived :furn two sources: A) Exoenditures recorded by school 

and B) School level exoenditures centrally recorded. Functionally distributed. these costs are as reported below. 

6100 

6400 

7400 

8100 

Pupil Personnel 

Instr Sta:ffTraining 

Facilities Acq-Constr 

Maintenance ofPlant 

4,379 

27,475 

6200 

6500 

7700 

8200 

Instructional Media 

Instr Tech Services 

Central Services 

Admin Tech Services 

6300 

7300 

7900 

Instr & Curr 

School Administration 

Operation ofPlant 

126,558 
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Fund: 4 Special Revenue Fund School: 0062 BAKER/HEAD ST ART 

Those costs reported in the column titled School Indirect are derived :furn two sources: A) Expenditures recorded by school 

and B) School level expenditures centrally recorded. Functionally distributed, these costs are as reported below. 

6100 

6400 

7400 

8100 

Pupil Personnel 

Instr Sta:lfTraining 

Facilities AIX!-Constr 

Maintenance ofPlant 

862 

1,855 
6200 

6500 

7700 

8200 

Instructional Media 

Instr Tech Services 

Central Seiv:ices 

Admin Tech Services 

6300 

7300 

7900 

Instr & Curr 

School Administra1ion 

Operation ofPlant 

5,857 
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Fund: 4 Special Revenue Fund School: 0081 EAST ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

Those costs reported in the colwnn titled School Indirect are derived :furn two sources: A) Exoenditures recorded bv school 

and B) School level exoenditures centrally recorded. Functionally distributed. these costs are as reported below. 

6100 

6400 

7400 

8100 

Pupil Personnel 

Jnstr StatfT-raining 

Facilities Acq-Constr 

Maintenance ofPlant 

16.855 

108.009 

6200 

6500 

7700 

8200 

Instructional Media 

Instr Tedi Services 

Central Services 

Admin Tedi Services 

6300 

7300 

7900 

Instr & Curr 

School Administration 

Operation of Plant 

95.943 
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Fnnd: 4 Special Revenue Fnnd School: 0111 NEIL ARMSTRONG ELEMENT ARY SCHO 

Those costs reported in the column titled School Indirect are derived :furn two sources: A) Expenditures recorded by school 

and B) School level expenditures centrally recorded. Functionally distributed, these c.osts are as reported below. 

6100 

6400 

7400 

8100 

Pupil Personnel 

Instr Sta:lfTraining 

Facilities Acq-Constr 

Maintenance ofPlant 

21,704 

124.500 

6200 

6500 

7700 

8200 

Instructional Media 

Instr Tech Services 

Central Services 

Adm.in Tech Services 

6300 

7300 

7900 

Instr & Curr 

School Administration 

()pl.'l1rtion of Plant 

163,211 
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Fund: 4 Special Revenue Fund School: 0121 PUNTA GORDA MIDDLE SCHOOL 

Those costs reported in the column titled School Indirect are derive.cl 1mm two sources: A) Expenditures recorde.d by school 

and B) School level expenditures centrally recorded. Functionally distributed, these costs are as reported below. 

6100 

6400 

7400 

8100 

Pupil Personnel 

Instr Sta:lfTraining 

Facilities Acq-Constr 

Maintenance of Plant 

4,856 

25,867 

6200 

6500 

7700 

8200 

Instructional Media 

Instr Tech Services 

Central Services 

Adm.in Tech Services 

6300 

7300 

7900 

Instr & Curr 

School Administration 

Operation of Plant 

78,570 
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Fund: 4 Special Revenue Fund School: 0131 PORT CHARLOTTE MIDDLE SCHOOL 

Those costs reported in the column titled School Indirect are derived :furn two sources: A) Expenditures rewrded by school 

and B) School level expenditures centrally recorded. Functionally distributed., these costs are as reported below. 

6100 

6400 

7400 

8100 

Pupil Personnel 

Instr St:rlfTraining 

Facilities ACQ-Constr 

Maintenance of Plant 

4,057 

20,309 

6200 

6500 

7700 

8200 

Instructional Media 

Instr Tech Services 

Central Services 

Adrnin Tech Services 

6300 

7300 

7900 

Instr & Curr 

Sdiool Administration 

Operation of Plant 

99,487 
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Fund: 4 Special Revenue Fund School: 0141 MEADOW PARK.ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

Those costs reported in the column titled School Indirect are derived from two soun::es: A) Expenditures recorded by school 

md B) School level expenditures centrally recorded. Functionally distributed. these costs are as reported below. 

6100 

6400 

7400 

8100 

Pupil Personnel 

Instr Sta:ffTraining 

Facilities Acq-Constr 

Maintenance ofPlant 

20,294 

120,674 

6200 

6500 

7700 

8200 

Instructional Media 

Instr Tech Ser.vices 

Central Services 

Admin Tech Services 

6300 

7300 

7900 

Instr & Curr 

School Administration 

Operation ofPlant 

201,488 
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Fund: 4 Special Revenue Fund Schoot 0151 PORT CHARLOTTE HIGH SCHOOL 

Those costs reported in the column titled School Indirect are derived from two sources: A) Expenditures recorded by school 

and B) School level expenditures centrally recorded. Functionally distributed, these costs are as reported below. 

6100 

6400 

7400 

8100 

Pupil Personnel 

Instr StaffTraining 

Facilities ACQ-Constr 

Maintenance ofPlant 

7.272 

38.399 

6200 

6500 

7700 

8200 

Instructional Media 

Instr Tech Services 

Central Services 

Admin Tech Services 

6300 

7300 

7900 

Instr & Curr 

SchooI Administrarion 

Operation ofPlant 

233.909 
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Fund: 4 Special Revenue Fund School: 0161 CHARLOTTE TECHNICAL CENTER 

2,847 

14,089 61,609 9,948 102,460 
5,062 6,811 29,786 4,809 49,535 

·•:"·'·••·•••½~9: ·•''"'''''·!11,IH; . ,c1,;u,1-
54,114 4,292 22,458 1,137 87,757 
2,847 349 1,828 93 5,585 5,585 5,585 

ADULT ESOL 404 17,048 753 629 1,030 5,392 273 25,125 25,125 25,125 
VOCATIONAL 405 271 90 75 123 642 33 1,234 1,234 1.234 

7,066 1,114 930 1,524 7,974 404 19,012 19,012 
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Belfefits 

Purchased 

senices 

Material 

Supplies 

Total 

Direct 
School 

Indirect 

School 

Cost 

District 

lndired Total 

,I II • II 

Those costs reported in the column titled School Indirect are derived :furn two sources: A) Expenditures recorded bv school 

and B) School level expenditures centrally recorded. Functionally distributed, these costs are as reported below. 

6100 Pupil Personnel 16.435 6200 Instructional Media 

6400 Instr Sta:ffTraining 28,641 6500 Instr Tech Services 

7400 Facilities ACQ-Constr 7700 Central Services 

8100 Maintenance of Plant 8200 Admin Tech Services 

6300 

7300 

7900 

Instr & Curr 

School Administration 

Operation of Plant 

25.814 
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Fund: 4 Special Revenue Fund Schoot 0181 L. A AINGER MIDDLE SCHOOL 

Those costs reported in the column titled School fudirect are derived -from two sources: A) Expenditures recorded by school 

and B) School level expenditure:; centrally recorded. Functionally distributed. these costs are as reported below. 

6100 

6400 

7400 

8100 

Pupil Personnel 

Instr StaffT raining 

Facilities Acq--Constr 

Maintenance of Plant 

4,212 

22,614 

6200 

6500 

7700 

8200 

Iru.tru.ctional Media 

Instr Tech Services 

Central Services 

Admin Tech Services 

6300 

7300 

7900 

Instr & Curr 

School Administration 

Operation ofPlant 

93,540 
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10.39.253.S:;<CostReport/ReportUtil/PC34_319.htm 
45/77 



9111/13 10.39.253.53/CostReport/ReportUtil/PC34_319.htrrd 

Fund: 4 Special Revenue Fund School 0191 VINELAND ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

Those costs reported in the column titled School Indirect are derived :furn two sources: A) Expenditures recorded by school 

and B) School level expenditures centrally recorded. Functionally distributed, these costs 8re as reported below. 

6100 

6400 

Pupil Personnel 

Instr Staff'Training 

14.024 

102,000 

6200 

6500 

Instructional Media 

Instr Tech Services 

6300 

7300 

Instr & Curr 

School Administration 

87,631 

7400 

8100 

Facilities ACQ-Constr 

Maintenance ofPlant 

7700 

8200 

Central Services 

Admin Tech Services 

7900 Operation of Plant 
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Fund: 4 Special Revenue Fund School 0201 LlBERTYELEMENTARYSCHOOL 

Those costs reported in the colwnn titled School Indirect are derived :furn two sources: A) Expenditures :recorded by school 

and B) School level expenditures centrally recorded. Functionally distributed, these costs are as reported below. 

6100 

6400 

7400 

8100 

PUDil Personnel 

Instr Sta1fTraining 

Facilities ACQ--Constr 

Maintenance of Plant 

19.132 

115.330 

6200 

6500 

7700 

8200 

Instructional Media 

Instr Tech Services 

Central Services 

Admin Tech Services 

6300 

7300 

7900 

Instr & Curr 

School Administration 

Operation ofPlant 

91.172 
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Fund: 4 Special Revenue Fund School: 0211 MURDOCKMIDDLE SCHOOL 

Those costs reported in the column titled School Indirect are derived from two sources: A) Expenditures recorded by school 

and B) School level expenditure; centrally recorded. Functionally distribute.d. these costs are as reported below. 

6100 

6400 

7400 

8100 

Pupil Personnel 

Instr StalfTrainin_g 

Facilities Acq---Constr 

Maintenance of Plant 

3. 718 

19.470 

6200 

6500 

7700 

8200 

Instructional Media 

Instr Tech Services 

Central Services 

Admin Tech Services 

6300 

7300 

7900 

Instr & Curr 

School Administration 

Operation of Plant 

128.320 
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Fund: 4 Special Revenue Fund School: 0231 MYAKKARIVER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

Those costs reported in the column titled School Indirect are derived :from two sources: A) Expenditures recorded by school 

and B) School level expenditures crn.trally recorded. Functionally distributed, these costs are as reported below. 

6100 

6400 

7400 

8100 

Pupil Personnel 

Instr StaffTraining 

Facilities Acci-Constr 

Mainterucnce of Plant 

13.534 

104,176 

6200 

6500 

7700 

8200 

Instructional Media 

Instr Tech Services 

Central Services 

Admin Tech Service. 

6300 

7300 

7900 

Instr & Curr 

School Administration 

Operation ofPlant 

76,536 
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Fund: 4 Special Revenne Fund School: 0251 DEEP CREEK ELEMENT ARY SCHOOL 

Those costs reported in the column titled School Indirect are derived :furn two sources: A) Expenditures recorded by school 

and B) School level expenditures centrally recorded. Functionally distributed, these costs are as reported below. 

6100 Pupil Personnel 17,189 6200 Instructional Media 
6400 Instr Sta:ffTraining 101,836 6500 Instr Tech ServiCTS 

7400 Facilities Acq-Constr 7700 Central ServiCTS 
8100 Maintenance ofPlant 8200 Admin Tech Scrvices 

Page 50 of 77 

85,203 2,249 87,452 

;, ',< ;,,~• :;~E;i;;-,c;:,,,.._, j½Hi;;,~:wiPii.'-iil~ 
2,985 79 3,064 

79,344 1,712 81,056 

37,284 805 38,089 

1,535 31 1,566 

577 

6300 Instr & Curr 96,790 

7300 School Administrarion 

7900 Operation ofPlant 
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Fund: 4 Special Revenue Fund School 0272 COMPASS LEARNING CENTER 

Those costs reported in the colwnn titled School Indirect are derived :furn two sources: A) Expenditures recorded by school 

and B) School level expenditures centrally recorded. Functionally distributed. these costs are as reported below. 

6100 

6400 

7400 

8100 

Pupil Personnel 

Instr Sta:lfTraining 

Facilities Acq-Constr 

Maintenance of Plant 

87 

496 
6200 

6500 

7700 

8200 

Instructional Media 

Instr Tech Services 

Central Services 

Adm in Tech Services 

6300 

7300 

7900 

Instr & Curr 

School Administration 

Operation of Plant 

440 
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Fund:4 Specia!RevenueFund School: 0281 CROSSROADS WILDERNESS INSTITUf 

Those costs reported in the column titled School Indirect are derived :furn two sources: A) Expenditures recorded by school 

and B) School level expenditures centrally recorded. Functionally distributed, these costs are as reported below. 

6100 

6400 

7400 

8100 

Pupil Personnel 

Instr Sta:ffT:raining 

Facilities Acq-Constr 

Maintenance ofPlant 

139 

579 

6200 

6500 

7700 

8200 

Instructional Media 

Instr Tech Services 

Central Services 

Admin Tech Services 

6300 

7300 

7900 

Instr & Curr 

School Administration 

Operation ofPlant 

640 
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Fund: 4 Special Revenue Fund School: 0301 KINGSWAY EIEMENT ARY SCHOOL 

Those costs reported in the column titled School Indirect are derived from two soun::es: A) Expenditures recorded by school 

and B) School level expenditures centrally recorded. Functionally distributed, these costs arc as .reported below. 

6100 

6400 

7400 

8100 

Pupil Personnel 

Instr S taffT raining 

Facilities Acq-Constr 

Maintenance of Plant 

14,781 

102,559 

6200 

6500 

7700 

8200 

fustmctional Media 

Instr Tech Services 

Central Services 

Admin Tech Services 

6300 

7300 

7900 

Instr & Curr 

School Administration 

Operation of Plant 

130,214 
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Fund: 8 Race to the Top School: 0000 District 

K-BASIC ESE 111 

4-8 BASIC ESE 1!2 

9-12 BASIC ESE 113 

ESE SUPP 4 254 

ESE SUPP 5 255 

1.643 

1.629 

1.032 

358 

122 

4.553 

4.514 

2,860 

991 

339 

596 

591 

374 

130 

44 

6.792 

6.734 

4.266 

1.479 

505 

27.888 

17.671 

6.123 

2,094 

34.622 

21.937 

7.602 

2.599 

1.049 

1.040 

659 

228 

78 

35,969 

35.662 

22.596 

7.830 

2.677 

District Indirect costs are Functionally distributed as reported below. 

6100 

6400 

7200 

7700 

8200 

Pupil Personnel 

Instr StaifTraining 

General 

Centrnl Services 

Admin Tech Services 

6200 

6500 

7400 

7900 

Instructional Media 

Instr Tech Services 

Facilities Acq-Constr 

Operation ofPlant 

6300 

7100 

7500 

8100 

Instr & Curr 

Board ofEducation 

Fisc.al Services 

Maintenance ofPlant 

II.234 
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econciliation to Annual Financial Report 

Othcr Non-P,mi Community Debt Federal Charter Total AFR Rounding/ 

Instruction Pre-K Capital Service Service Indirect Schools Reported Total Dif&ence 

12,910 27,069 425,330 425,330 
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Fund: 8 Race to the Top School: 0021 SALLIE JONES ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

Those costs reported in the column titled School Indirect are derived :furn two sources: A) Expenditures recorded by school 

and B) School level expenditures centrally recorded. Functionally distributed. tha.e costs are as reported below. 

6100 

6400 

7400 

8100 

Pupil Personnel 

Instr StaffTraining 

Facilities Acq-Constr 

Maintenance ofPlant 

2,814 

6200 

6500 

7700 

8200 

Instructional Media 

Tnstr Tech Services 

Central Services 

Adm.in Tech Services 4.480 

6300 

7300 

7900 

Instr & Curr 

School Administration 

Operation ofPlant 

5.709 
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Fund: 8 Race to the Top School: 0031 CHARLOTTE HIGH SCHOOL 

Those costs reported in the column titled School Indirect are derived :furn two sources: A) Expenditures recorded by school 

and B) School level expenditures centrally recorded. Functionally distributed. these costs are as reported below. 

6100 

6400 

7400 

8100 

Pupil Pe.sonnet 

Instr Sta:ifTrainin,g 

Facilities Acq-Constr 

Maintenance ofPlant 

6.343 

6200 

6500 

7700 

8200 

Instructional Media 

Instr T a:h Services 

Central Scrvices 

Admin Tech Services 10,096 

6300 

7300 

7900 

Instr & Curr 

School Administration 

Operation ofPlant 

12.867 
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Fund: 8 Race to the Top School: 0041 PEACE RIVER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

~-p111nr,&~~:::~;,: !!:'.jm): f.!!!a~lL'!".ills-,~~!~' 
K-BASIC ESE 111 

4-8 BASIC ESE 112 

ESE SUPP 4 

Those costs reported in the column titled School Indirect are derived :furn two sources: A) Expenditures recorded by school 

and B) School level expenditures centrally recorded. Functionally distributed. these costs are ru;; reported below. 

6100 Pupil Personnel 6200 Instructional Media 6300 Instr & Curr 7,198 
6400 Instr StaffTraini_mi: 3.548 6500 Instr Tech Services 7300 School Administration 

7400 Facilities Acq-Constr 7700 Central Services 7900 Operation of Plant 

8100 Maintenance ofPlant 8200 Admin Tech Services 5.647 
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Fund: 8 Race to the Top School: 0042 CHARLOTTE HARBOR SCHOOL 

K-BASIC ESE 111 54 148 19 221 1.138 1.172 
4-8 BASIC ESE 112 55 153 20 228 943 1.171 35 1,206 
9-12 BASIC ESE 113 95 264 35 394 1.634 2,028 61 2,089 
ESE SUPP 4 254 213 591 77 881 3,653 4.534 136 4,670 
ESE SUPP 5 255 10 28 4 42 170 212 6 218 

Those costs reported in the column titled School Indirect are derived :furn two sources: A) Expenditures recorded by school 

and B) School level expenditures centrally recorded. Functionally distributed, these costs are as reported below. 

6l00 Puoil Personnel 6200 Instructional Media 6300 Instr & Curr 3,213 
6400 Instr S taffT raininJ?; 1,584 6500 Instr Tech Services 7300 School Administration 
7400 Facilities Acq-Constr 7700 Central Services 7900 Operation of Plant 

8100 Maintenance ofPlant 8200 Admin Tech Services 2,521 
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Fund: 8 Race to the Top School: 0051 LEMON BAY HIGH SCHOOL 

Those costs reported in the column titled School Indirect are derived from two sources: A) Expenditures recorded by school 

and B) School level expenditures centrnllv recorded. Functionally distribute.d. these costs are as reported below. 

6100 

6400 

7400 

8100 

Pupil Personnel 

Instr Sta1fTraining 

Facilities Acq-Constr 

Maintenance ofPlant 

4,293 

6200 

6500 

7700 

8200 

Instructional Media 

Instr Tech Services 

Central Service<, 

Admin Tech Services 6,834 

6300 

7300 

7900 

Instr & Curr 

School Administration 

Operation ofPlant 

8,710 
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Fund: 8 Race to the Top School: 0062 BAKER/HEAD ST ART 

Those costs reported in the column titled School Indirect are derived :Imm two sources: A) Expenditures recorded by school 

and B) School level expenditures centrally recordecL Functionally distrihuted, these costs are as reported below. 

6100 

6400 

7400 

8100 

Pupil Personnel 

Instr StaffTraining 

Facilities Acq-Constr 

Maintenance of Plant 

264 

6200 

6500 

7700 

8200 

Instructional Media 

Instr Tech Scrviccs 

Central Services 

Admin Tech Seivices 419 

6300 

7300 

7900 

Instr & Curr 

School Administration 

()peraiion of Plant 

535 
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Fund: 8 Race to the Top School: 0081 EAST ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

Those costs reported in the column titled School Indirect are derived :furn two sources: A) Expenditures recorded by school 

and B) School level expenditures centrally recorded. Functionally distributed. these costs are as reported below. 

6100 

6400 

7400 

8100 

Pupil Personnel 

Instr StaffTraininJ:?: 

Facilities Acq¥Constr 

Maintenance ofPlant 

3,076 

6200 

6500 

7700 

8200 

Instructional Media 

Instr Tech Services 

Central Scrvices 

Admin Tech Services 4,896 

6300 

7300 

7900 

Instr & Curr 

School Administration 

Operation ofPlant 

6,240 
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Fund: 8 Race to the Top School: 0111 NEIL ARMSTRONG ELEMENT ARY SCHO 

Those costs reported in the column titled School Indirect are derived :furn two sources: A) Expenditures recorded by school 

and B) School level expenditures centrally recorded. Functionally distributed. these costs are as reported below. 

6100 

6400 

7400 

8100 

Pupil Personnel 

Instr Sta1fTraining 

Facilities ACQ-Constr 

Maintenance ofPlant 

3.738 

6200 

6500 

7700 

8200 

Instructional Media 

Instr Tech Services 

Central Services 

Admin T ecli Services 5.951 

6300 

7300 

7900 

Instr & Curr 

School Administration 

Operation ofPlant 

7.584 
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Fund: 8 Race to the Top School: 0121 PUNTA GORDA MIDDLE SCHOOL 

Those costs reported in the colwnn titled School Indirect are derived from two sources: A) Exoenditures recorded by school 

and B) School level expenditures centrally recorded. Functionally distributed, these costs are as reported below. 

6100 

6400 

7400 

8100 

Pupil Personnel 

Instr Sta:tfTraining 

Facilities Acq-Constr 

Maintenance ofPlant 

3,838 

6200 

6500 

7700 

8200 

Instructional Media 

Instr Tedi Scrvices 

Central Service.s 

Admin Tech Services 6,109 

6300 

7300 

7900 

Instr & Curr 

School Administration 

Operation orPlant 

7.786 
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Fund: 8 Race to the Top School: 0131 PORT CHARWTTE MIDDLE SCHOOL 

Those costs reported in the column titled School Indirect are derived :furn two sources: A) Expenditures recorded by school 

and B) School level expenditures centrally recorded. Functionally distributed, these costs are as reported below. 

6100 

6400 

7400 

8100 

Pupil Personnel 

Instr StaffTnrining 

Facilities Acx:i-Constr 

Maintenance ofPlant 

2,992 

6200 

6500 

7700 

8200 

Instructional Media 

Instr Tech Services 

Central Services 

Admin T ecb Services 4,763 

6300 

7300 

7900 

Instr & Curr 

School Administration 

Operation of Plant 

6.071 
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Fund: 8 Race to the Top School: 0141 MEADOW PARK.ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

Those costs reported in the column titled School Indirect are derived furn two sources: A) Expenditures recorded by school 

and B) School level expenditures centrally .recorded. Functionally distributed, these costs are as reported below. 

6100 

6400 

Pupil Personnel 

Instr StaffTraininJ>: 3.542 

6200 

6500 

Instructional Media 

Instr Tech Services 

6300 

7300 

Instr & Curr 

School Administration 

7,185 

7400 

8100 

Facilities Acq--Constr 

Maintenance ofPlant 

7700 

8200 

Central Services 

Admin T ecb Services 5,638 
7900 Operation ofPlant 
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Fund: 8 Race to the Top School: 0151 PORT CHARWTTE IDGH SCHOOL 

Those costs reported in the column titled School Indirect are derived :furn two sources: A) Expendi~ recorded by school 

and B) School level expendi~ centrally recorded. Functionally distrihuted. these costs are as reported below. 

6100 

6400 

7400 

8100 

Pupil Personnel 

Instr StaifTraining 

Facilities Acq-Constr 

Maintenance of Plant 

6,143 

6200 

6500 

7700 

8200 

Instructional Media 

Instr Tech Services 

Central Services 

Admin Tech Services 9,778 

6300 

7300 

7900 

Instr & Curr 

School Administ:rn..tion 

Operation of Plant 

12,462 
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Fund: 8 Race to the Top School: 0161 CHARLOTTE TECHNICAL CENTER 

9-12 Basic 

~~!Uiii-J!illiiBl 
ESOL 

Those costs reported in the column titled School Indirect are derived furn two sources: A) Expenditures recorded by school 

and B) School level expenditures centrally recorded. Functionally distributed, these oosts are as reported bdow. 

6100 Pupil Personnel 6200 Instructional Media 6300 Instr & Curr 4.425 
6400 Instr StaffTraining 2.181 6500 Instr Tech Services 7300 School Administration 
7400 Facilities AC(I...Constr 7700 Central Services 7900 Operation ofPlant 
8100 Maintenance ofPlant 8200 Admin Tech Services 3.472 
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Fund: 8 Race to the Top School: 0181 L. A AINGER MIDDLE SCHOOL 

Those costs reported in the column titled School Indirect are derived from two sources: A) Expenditures recorded by school 

and B) School level expenditures centrnlly recorded. Functionally distributed, these costs are as reported below. 

6100 

6400 

7400 

8100 

Pupil Personnel 

Instr Sta:1fTraining 

Facilities ACQ-Constr 

Maintenance of Plant 

3,363 

6200 

6500 

7700 

8200 

Instructional Media 

Instr Tech Services 

Central Services 

Adm.in Tech Services 5,353 

6300 

7300 

7900 

Instr & Curr 

School Administration 

Operation ofPlant 

6,822 
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Fund: 8 Race to the Top School: 0191 VINELAND ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

Those costs reported in the column titled School Indirect are derived :from two soutreS: A) Expenditures recorded by school 

and B) School level expenditures central.Iv recorded. Functionally distributed, these costs arc as reported below. 

6100 

6400 

7400 

8100 

Pupil Personnel 

Instr Sta1fTraining 

Facilities Acq-Constr 

Maintenance of Plant 

2,884 

6200 

6500 

7700 

8200 

Instructional Media 

Instr Tech S erv:ices 

Central Services 

Adm.in Tech Services 4.590 

6300 

7300 

7900 

Instr & Curr 

School Administration 

Operation ofPlant 

5.850 
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Fund: 8 Race to the Top School: 0201 LIBERTY ELEMENT ARY SCHOOL 

8.316 

lll 3,803 

':,..,·-·-• 
404 

Those costs reporterl in the column titlerl School Indirect are derived :furn two soUTCe'l: A) Expenditures recorded by school 

and B) School level expenditures centrally recorded. Functionally distributed, these costs are as reported below. 

6100 Pupil Personnel 6200 Instructional Media 6300 Instr & Curr 6,099 

6400 Instr Sta:lfTraining 3,007 6500 Instr Tech Services 7300 School Administration 

7400 Facilities AC(I---Constr 7700 Central Services 7900 Operation of Plant 

8100 Maintenance of Plant 8200 Admin Tech Services 4.786 
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Fund: 8 Race to the Top School: 0211 MURDOCK MIDDLE SCHOOL 

Those costs reported in the colwnn titled School Indirect are derived :furn two sources: A) Expenditures recorded by school 

and B) School level expenditures centrally recorded. Functionally distributed, these costs are as reported below. 

6100 

6400 

7400 

8100 

Pupil Personnel 

Instr StaffTraining 

Facilities Acq--Constr 

Maintenance ofPlant 

2,860 

6200 

6500 

7700 

8200 

Instructional Media 

Instr Tech Services 

Central Services 

Adm.in Tech Services 4,552 

6300 

7300 

7900 

Instr & Curr 

School Administration 

Operation ofPlant 

5.802 
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Fund: 8 Race to the Top School: 0231 MYAKKA RIVER ELEMENT ARY SCHOOL 

Those costs reported in the column titled School Indirect are derived from two sources: A) Expenditu.re.s recorded by school 

and B) School level expenditures centmlly recorded. Functionally distributed. these costs are as reported below. 

6100 

6400 

7400 

8100 

Pupil Personnel 

Instr StaifTrain_im!: 

Facilities ACQ-Constr 

Maintenance ofPhmt 

2.433 

6200 

6500 

7700 

8200 

Instructional Media 

Instr Tech Services 

Centml Services 

Adm.in Tech Services 3,872 

6300 

7300 

7900 

Instr & Curr 

School Administration 

Operation of Plant 

4.935 
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Fund: 8 Race to the Top School: 0251 DEEP CREEK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

Those costs reported in the column titled School Indirect are derived from two sources: A) Expenditures recorded by school 

and B) School level expenditures centrally recorded. Functionally distributed, these costs are as reported below. 

6100 

6400 

7400 

8100 

Pupil Personnel 

Instr Sta:ffT raining 

Facilities ACQ-Constr 

Maintenance ofPlant 

3.246 

6200 

6500 

7700 

8200 

Instructional Media 

Instr Tech Services 

Central Services 

Ad.min Tech Services 5.166 

6300 

7300 

7900 

Instr & Curr 

School Administration 

Ooeration ofPlant 

6.585 
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Fund: 8 Race to the Top Schoot 0301 KINGSWAYELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

Those costs reported in the column titled School Indirect are derived :furn two sources: A) Expenditures recorded by school 

and B) School level expenditures centrally recorded. Functionally distributed. these costs are as reported below. 

6100 Pupil Personnel 6200 Instructional Media 6300 Instr & Curr 6,238 

6400 Instr StaffTraining 3.075 6500 Instr Tech Se.rvices 7300 School Administration 

7400 Facilities ACQ...Constr 7700 Central Services 7900 Operation ofPlant 

8100 Maintenance ofPlant 8200 Adrnin Te.ch Services 4.895 
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Fund: 8 Race to the Top School: 0502 EDISON COLLEGIATE HIGH SCHOOL **CHARTER SCHOOL** 

Those costs reoorted in the column titled School Indirect are derived from two sources: A) Expenditures recorded by school 

and B) School level expenditures centrally recorded Functionally distributed. these costs are as reported below. 

6100 Pupil P crsonnel 6200 Instructional Media 6300 Instr & CWT 5,064 
6400 Instr StalfTraining 690 6500 Instr Tech Services 7100 Board ofEducation 

7200 General 7300 School Administration 7400 Facilities Acq-Constr 

7500 Fiscal Services 7600 Food Service 7700 Central Services 

7800 Transport 7900 Operation of Plant 8100 Maintenance of Plant 

8200 Admin Tech Services 
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